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Financial Highlights

MBHE
Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—HLEE
2020 2019
ZE-EF —ZT-hF
HK$ million HK$ million Change
BEER BEATT #H)
Revenue KA
OEM Business REEwEERT 1,138.3 1,459.5 (22.0)
Fashion Retail Business RETEXK 382.1 420.2 (9.1)
Property Investment Business MR E T 22.0 19.3 14.0
1,542.4 1,899.0 (18.8)
Operating profit/(loss) KEE T (E18) 297.6 (29.7) N/AZ 38 F3
Profit/(Loss) attributable to the ARAIREZFE ARG
Company's equity holders i, (&8 146.0 (54.7) N/AA i
Equity attributable to the Company’s RARREREARGRER
equity holders 2,843.3 2,514.5
Equity per share (HK$) TliEz (BT 1.35 1.20
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China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2020




On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited, | hereby present the annual operation report of the Company
and its subsidiaries for 2020.

In 2020, the unexpected novel coronavirus pandemic (“COVID-19")
swept the world, causing the worst global economic recession since the
Great Depression in 1930, with all the world’s major economies, except
China, recording negative GDP growth. Since the major customer base of
the Group concentrated in the United States, the country worst hit by
the pandemic, the Group’s OEM/ODM business fell off a cliff since the
beginning of 2020. Although the US and European markets restarted
subsequently, and transactions partially resumed in stages, the overall
market remained sluggish and customers placed orders very cautiously,
resulting in a sharp decline in foreign OEM business. In response to the
decline in foreign trade, the trading department of the Group exerted
active efforts to develop domestic customers and achieved an
outstanding progress. 2020 is a year in which the Group’s domestic
trade business surpassed foreign trade business for the first time ever,
and also a year which featured the widest range of customer type in the
Group's history, laying a solid foundation for the diversification of the
Group’s trade customers in the future, and literally marked the first year
of transformation and upgrading for the Group’s OEM/ODM business.

Against the backdrop of the outstanding fight against COVID-19 in
China, the domestic retail market regained its vitality early. In terms of
brand retail business, the Group continued to increase its investment in
e-commerce business, especially the live streaming e-commerce business.
Meanwhile, it enhanced the cooperation with consignees to strengthen
the capabilities of expanding physical channels. At the same time, the
Group also made new achievements in brand introduction, and entered
into brand operation agreements with JOTT, a French down brand, and
VOLCOM, a professional ski and surf brand, thereby further broadening
the Group’s portfolio of retail brands. In 2020, the Group managed to
record a growth in both the number of brand stores and brand
performance against the adverse trend.

Affected by a series of factors such as demolition and relocation by the
government and tightening of environmental protection policies, the
share of the Group's business of weaving, as well as printing and dyeing
businesses continued to shrink. The Group’s industrial park operation
business segment, however, experienced a rapid growth, with more than
80% of the space leased out by the end of 2020, generating a stable
source of income. Looking forward, the Group will continue to step up
its efforts on the upgrade and modification of industrial parks and
improve the investment solicitation and operation capabilities of them.

2020 is a difficult year. | would like to take this opportunity to thank all
our shareholders for their confidence in and support for us, and to
express my gratitude to our management team and staff for their
diligent and hard work as always. In 2021, we will continue to devote
united and joint efforts for the future development of China Ting.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 March 2021
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EREN @R DN

Business Review

In 2020, the coronavirus disease 2019 (the “COVID-19")
pandemic plagued the global economy severely, and the blockade
measures implemented by various countries and territories had
brought the global economy to halt. As a result, the
unemployment rate soared, and the gross domestic product (GDP)
in the PRC commenced to decline in the second quarter of 2020.
Although the GDP took on a sharp rebound in the third quarter
with the blockade lifted and the economy restarted after the
pandemic eased, a strike back of the pandemic occurred
thereafter, which has caused the economic activities to contract
again in the fourth quarter and resulting in a remarkable
slowdown of the economic recovery. According to the World
Economic Outlook released by the International Monetary Fund in
October 2020, the global economy is expected to shrink by 4.4%
in 2020, representing the most severe recession since the Great
Depression in the 1930s in the United States. Driven by the
“internal circulation” economic initiative, the domestic economy in
China managed to achieve a positive growth in the second
quarter with an annual GDP growth of 1.9%, yet it was still much
lower than expectation due to the unfavourable impact of the
international economic environment.

£ JEI)

TR CRF 20198 BB R E I & (T
BRARED B 2REE  SETHE
- EERRKEER  KRERAT P
BB AN+ ERE(GDP) R T _ZFF =
FERETH® RIEEBRRBIEMLHE
8 A8 = F EGDPAE 58 B th i EME
BRE ODFELKEBEZHBIEE <&
FEERARRE RERREEESHEM
RZZB_ZFEF+ABMAKRREER
E) T LHEERKBEABER
4.4.% » 73 B A30F KR BIARR IR IA R &
BRENRE PHREANLEEIABERIL
BRENNG 2T BAEE_FTERE
BT IEEK - 2FEGDPEE1.9% @ B A
RERKEREN N E  GDPEIEE
R TR H K F o
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Because of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group’'s OEM/ODM
business experienced a cliff-like decline in the foreign trade orders
in the first quarter. Although the Group put significant efforts on
it still
failed to make up for the decrease in the orders of the global
market. The OEM/ODM business recorded a decline of 22.0% in
total sales. In addition, due to the construction of a government

the development of customers in the domestic market,

initiated infrastructure project in Hangzhou, part of the land
owned by six subsidiaries of the Company was expropriated and
the production activities at the factory plants have been relocated.
The Group has received compensation from the PRC government
and by the end of December 2020,

activities have been resumed to the normal levels.

the Group's production

The year of 2020 was also challenging for the retail business. The
domestic market in the PRC was paralyzed from February to May
2020. Although the domestic consumption in the PRC experienced
slight rebound, it was not back to the normal levels. Against this
unfavourable trend, the retail team of China Ting focused on the
brand building connotation, improving the team capability,
controlling the level of inventory and strengthening the sales
channels. By the end of 2020, China Ting has opened nearly 100
new stores and seized the opportunities to enhance our market
position. It is foreseeable that the newly opened stores will make
contributions to our revenue in the future. Looking back on the
whole year, the retail business revenue amounted to HK$382.1
million, representing a year-on-year decrease of 9.1%.

Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group's revenue
amounted to HK$1,542.4 million,
18.8% when compared with the total revenue of the Group of
HK$1,899.0 million in 2019. The gross profit for the year ended
31 December 2020 was HK$223.7 million, representing a decrease
of 40.3% as compared with HK$374.4 million in 2019. The net
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2020 was HK$146.0 million and the net
asset value per share as at 31 December 2020 was HK$1.35.

representing a decrease of

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EREN @R DN

OEM and ODM business

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the revenue derived
from our OEM/ODM business recorded a decrease of 22.0% from
HK$1,459.5 million in 2019 to HK$1,138.3 million in 2020.
Products made from silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to
be the major products which contributed HK$881.6 million (2019:
HK$1,234.2 million), representing 77.4% (2019: 84.5%) of the
total turnover of our OEM/ODM business for the year ended 31
December 2020.

In respect of market concentration, sales to the market in the
United States of America (“US”) amounted to HK$494.8 million in
2020 (2019: HK$683.2 million), which accounted for 43.5%
(2019: 46.8%) of the OEM/ODM revenue. Sales to European
Union and other markets in 2020 were HK$174.9 million (2019:
HK$219.4 million) and HK$468.6 million (2019: HK$557.6 million),
respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the retail sales of the
Group amounted to HK$382.1 million, representing a decrease of
9.1% when compared with the revenue of HK$420.2 million in
2019. Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed HK$220.9
million to the retail business, representing an increase of 0.2% as
compared with HK$220.4 million for the year 2019.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$111.4 million (2019:
HK$175.2 million), accounting for 29.2% of total retail turnover
for the year ended 31 December 2020. Sales from e-commerce,
freestanding stores and franchisees for the year ended 31
December 2020 amounted to HK$179.8 million (2019: HK$152.9
million), HK$7.9 million (2019: HK$15.6 million) and HK$83.0
million (2019: HK$75.8 million), respectively.

EREHRERFERTHEXEFE

HE_ZT-_TFF+-_A=+—HILFE"
RAASEEREERNSRLTREER
B A SR8 T %22.0% - T — LWEM
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Property Investment Business

In 2019, the Group has changed part of the industrial complex to
the China Ting International Fashion Base (" &[5 B¢ A 14 22 2 5
i) in order to facilitate the regional development, fashion expert
localisation and e-commerce development for the fashion industry.
All these provide significant contribution to the fashion industry in
Yu Hang District, Hangzhou, while allowing the Group to develop
diversified business models and enhance revenue.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the revenue from our
property investment business amounted to HK$22.0 million (2019:
HK$19.3 million).

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During
the year, the Group’'s working capital needs were principally
supported by the financial resources generated from its ordinary
course of business. As of 31 December 2020, the cash and cash
equivalents were HK$577.2 million, representing an increase of
26.7% from HK$455.6 million as of 31 December 2019. The
Group had bank borrowings of HK$270.1 million as of 31
December 2020 (2019: HK$424.9 million). The debt to equity ratio
(total borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 9.4%
(2019: 16.7%).
adequate financial

The Directors consider that the Group has
resources to support its working capital
requirement and future expansion.

Business Outlook

Although the COVID-19 vaccination programs have been rolled out
in a number of countries and territories, it may not be able to
reduce the number of the confirmed cases in the short term,
which, coupled with the emergence of mutant viruses, cause the
trend of pandemic development worldwide to continue. Therefore,
whether the global economy can get rid of the economic
recession is uncertain. As such, the Group’s OEM/ODM business
will be under the negative impact of the pandemic for a long
period of time, and may not be able to recover in the very near
future. Although the domestic economy in the PRC sees an overall
upturn, the development remains unbalanced, with bio-medicine
and health-related sectors being the main drivers for the GDP
growth. However, the consumers’ income has dropped
and the
unemployment rate is also higher than that in the last year.
Therefore, the OEM/ODM business aiming at the domestic market
in the PRC will

environment.

significantly compared with the previous year

also be adversely affected by the macro-

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EREN @R DN

As mentioned above, due to the decline in the domestic
consumption in the PRC, we focused on the development of our
retail business in 2021, but at the same time, we also believe that
2021 is a year of opportunities for brand development. When all
the brands worldwide are facing difficulties, we are in a better
position to introduce more international brands into the PRC
market, while further strengthening our brand connotation,
recognition and market position through a variety of
communication channels, and leveraging on consignee to continue
to open 300 stores. In addition, we are also optimistic on the
emerging sales method of live broadcast, and will make use of
new technologies and new channels to build up the Group’s
branded businesses. We hope the overall economy will recover in
the second half of 2021 and bring a strong rebound in the retail
market.

Upon completion of the land expropriation within China Ting
Industrial Park, China Ting will invest in a comprehensive upgrades
and modifications of the production facilities in 2021, which is
expected to improve the land utilisation rate and also reform and
upgrade the industrial structure of the buildings from a simple
two-storey standard plant to an industrial complex that caters for
diverse needs. Such modifications would not only bring
considerable property income to China Ting, but also provide
sufficient space for our diversified development in future.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had approximately 4,000
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2020 stand at HK$343.9
million, representing a decrease of 20.2% when compared with
HK$431.2 million for the year 2019.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives
for employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

AT P - AR EEAE B TR AR
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Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group's employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not implemented retirement schemes for the Group’s
employees in the US.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND COMMITMENTS

The Group exercised careful control over capital expenditure. The Group
incurred capital expenditures of HK$162.2 million for the year ended 31
December 2020 which was primarily used in the expansion of the China
Ting International Fashion Base and the leasehold improvement of the
Group's retail outlets and factories. Capital commitments contracted for
but not incurred by the Group as at 31 December 2020 amounted to
HK$15.4 million, which were mainly related to the construction of the
China Ting International Fashion Base.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

Saved as disclosed in this report, there was no significant investment,
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries during the year ended
31 December 2020.

TREASURY POLICIES AND EXPOSURE TO
FLUCTUATION IN EXCHANGE RATE

The Company uses Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") as its functional currency
and the Group’s presentation currency. Since HK$ was pegged against
United States dollars ("USD"), the Directors consider the Group’s foreign
currency exchange exposure arising from USD transactions to be minimal
during the period.

The sales and purchase of raw materials of the Group are mainly
denominated in USD and Renminbi (“RMB"”). During the period,
approximately 45.6% and 54.3% of revenue were denominated in USD
and RMB respectively, and approximately 11.1% and 88.9% of purchase
of raw materials were denominated in USD and RMB respectively.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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As of 31 December 2020, approximately 37.4%, 61.6% and 0.9% of
cash and bank balances were denominated in USD, RMB and HK$,
respectively, and approximately 26.4% and 73.6% of bank borrowings
were denominated in RMB and HK$, respectively.

Regarding the trade disputes between China and the United States, it is
expected that on-going currency fluctuation of RMB against USD is
unavoidable. To minimise the impact, we will monitor the foreign
currency risk closely to ensure the net exposure is at an acceptable level.
The Directors may consider using financial instruments to reduce the
currency risk exposure when necessary.
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Directors and Senior Management
EELSEERASR

Executive Directors
Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 64,
executive Director. He is also a director of Longerview Investments

is the Chairman of the Group and an

Limited (”Longerview”) and Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”), both
being substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. TING is also a
TING started the
1992 and has considerable

director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr.
business of the Group in December
experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing and trading
business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group,
Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (#7171 44 48 T

/2 7]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the
overaII strategic planning of the Group, especially overseeing the
expansive manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the
planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of
the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and

Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 60 is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. He is also a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of the Company, a director
of Longerview, In Holdings Limited (”“In Holdings”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group.
Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally responsible for
the strategic development of the Group’s OEM, ODM, and

businesses.

retail
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general
manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002.
Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (47T T K £8),
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (7T &% 48 T £2Fx),
in 1987 and has over 30 years of experience in the operations of
garment export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi

and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 61,
also a director of Longerview, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”)

is an executive Director of the Group. He is

(a substantial shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of
the Group. Mr. DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was
first involved in the management and business operations of Shenzhen
Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the
silk garment manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas
ranging from the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to
printing and dyeing and is responsible for the Group’s fabric research
and development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the
younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING
Hung Vi.
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Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 57, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited and Concept Creator Fashion Limited. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. CHEUNG has extensive
experience in the garment and textile industry and joined the Group in
January 2000, and oversees the Group's sales and marketing teams.
Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude) Degree from the
University of Washington in 1987, and a Master's Degree in Business
Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was
admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and
Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 63, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also a member of the audit
committee, the nomination committee and the remuneration committee
of the Company. Mr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Business
in 1992, a Master’'s Degree in Business Administration in 1997 and a
Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in 2009.
Mr. CHENG is an associate member of each of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales.

Mr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong
with over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as
well as financial management. Mr. CHENG was chief executive and
group financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH") (Stock
code: 0659), the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Prior to joining NWSH, he
was a senior manager of an international accounting firm. Mr. CHENG
has been appointed as the chairman of Vantage Partner CPA Limited
with effect from 1 January 2020. He is also an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited (stock code: 3382) which is listed on the
Stock Exchange and chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited.
Mr. CHENG was an independent non-executive director of Fortune Sun
(China) Holdings Limited (stock code: 0352), a company listed on the
Stock Exchange, from June 2006 to June 2019.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 66, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
audit committee and the remuneration committee of the Company.
Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an associate member
of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr. WONG is also the
Responsible Officer of CASDAQ International Capital Market (HK)
company Limited and is licensed to carry out certain regulated activities
under the Securities and Futures Ordinance namely asset management
and advising on securities.

Directors and Senior Management
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Directors and Senior Management
EELSEERASR

Mr. WONG has over 40 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited, stock code: 0123), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director
and a member of the audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0214), Asia Standard International Group Limited (stock
code: 0129), Century City International Holdings Limited (stock code:
0355), Changyou Alliance Group Limited (formerly known as Fortunet
e-Commerce Group Limited, stock code: 1039), Golden Eagle Retail
Group Limited (stock code: 3308), Paliburg Holdings Limited (stock code:
0617), Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited (stock code: 0078),
Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited (formerly known as Ngai Lik Industrial
Limited, 0332), Group
Company Limited (stock code: 1176) and Asia Standard Hotel Group

Holdings stock code: Zhuguang Holdings
Limited (stock code: 0292), which are all listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. WONG was also an independent non-executive director of TPV
Technology Limited and Nickel Resources International Holdings Company
Limited, which are listed on the Stock Exchange until their withdrawal
from listing effective on 14 November 2019 and 13 February 2020,

respectively.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 67, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
nomination committee and a member of the audit committee of the
Company. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’'s Degree in Social Science
from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr. LEUNG has over 30
years of experience in project finance and corporate finance and has
held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited, Crosby
Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong Branch.
Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong
Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure
Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG
committee member of NetEase, Inc., a company listed on NASDAQ
NTES) and the Stock Exchange (stock code: 9999).
Mr. LEUNG is also an independent non-executive director and chairman

is an independent non-executive director and audit

(stock code:

of the audit committee of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment
(Holdings) Limited (stock code: 1132) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock
code: 2186) which are all companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr.
LEUNG was an executive director of Unitas Holdings Limited (stock code:
8020), a company listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange from September
2011 to November 2018 and an independent non-executive director of
China Electronics Optics Valley Union Holding Company Limited (stock
code: 0798) from March 2014 to May 2020 and China Huiyuan Juice
Group Limited (stock code: 1886) from June 2012 to January 2019, both
of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. TING Lai, aged 35, is a vice president of the Group. Ms TING joined
the Group in August 2009, and is responsible for overseeing its export
business and product development in Hangzhou. Ms TING obtained a
Bachelor of Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles
(UCLA) in 2008 and a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the
University of Hong Kong in 2014, and is currently studying courses for
the Doctor of Business Administration (DBA) in the City University of
Hong Kong, with extensive experience in apparel production
management and product quality control. Ms. TING is the eldest
daughter of Mr. TING Man Yi, Chairman of the Group.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management

Mr. WEI Dong, aged 44, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group's production management and
managing the third manufacturing business division. He joined the
Group in August 2004. Mr. WEI obtained a Bachelor of International
Accounting from Zhejiang Institute of Finance & Economics, with over
ten years of experience in apparel production management and product
quality control. He is also the husband of the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHEN Guo Lin, aged 60, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group's production management and
managing the second manufacturing business division. He joined the
Group in August 2004, with over 20 years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control. Mr. CHEN is the
brother-in-law of Mr. TING Man Yi, Chairman of the Group.

Mr. DING Lurui, aged 42, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group's production management and
managing the first manufacturing business division. Mr. DING graduated
from China Central Radio & TV University, and joined the Group in
September 1999, with extensive experience in apparel manufacturing
management, production management and product quality control.
Mr. DING is the nephew of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and
Mr. DING lJianer.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. TING Yu, aged 32, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. TING joined
the Group in 2011, and was initially responsible for the operation and
development of the brand of RIVERSTONE and is mainly responsible for
the operation and development of all the brands of the Group at
present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester with a
bachelor’s degree in 2010, and then from Cass Business School of City
University of London, U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has
advanced concepts of innovation and years of experience in retail
management. Mr. TING is the eldest son of Mr. TING Hung Vi, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group.

Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. TING Fan, aged 32, is a Vice President of the Group and a director
of a subsidiary of the Group. Mr. TING joined the Group in 2011 and is
mainly responsible for investor relations and global business development
at present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester in
2010, and then from Cass Business School of City University of London,
U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has extensive experience
in market development and sales management, and has been in charge
of the introduction and management of some international fashion
brands, like TRENTA and SPRAY GROUND. Mr. TING is the second son of
Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group.

Accounting and Finance

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 43, is the Financial Controller
and also the company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the
Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for
related to financial and treasury
management, financial accounting and reporting, budgetary control,
taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated from the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology and also holds a Master’'s Degree
in Business Administration (MBA) from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG
worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in Hong

the Group’s overall matters

Kong.

Administration and Public Relations

Ms. CHEN Shu, aged 40, is a vice president of the Group. Ms CHEN
in August 2003, and is responsible for the
administration, human resources and public relations of the Group. Ms
CHEN obtained a Bachelor of Law from Wuhan University and a
Bachelor of Management from Central China Normal University in 2003,
and a Master of Human Resources Management from Monash University

joined the Group

in 2009. She has accumulated over 15 years of extensive experience in
human resources management and public relations.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard
shareholders’ interests and as well as the Company's assets. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and
accountability and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report
summarises how the principles as set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2020. The company has complied with the
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code"”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
throughout the year ended 31 December 2020.

“Listing Rules”)

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and practices of
our Company are summarized below.

The Board of Directors
Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors for the year ended

31 December 2020 and the composition is set forth as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
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Chairman and Executive Director

THREE ITRERNTES

Mr. TING Hung Yi Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
TR E THEIRATES

Mr. DING Jianer Executive Director

TERRE BITES

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter Executive Director

REBRE BITES

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Independent Non-Executive Director
BEEEEE BUFATES

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Independent Non-Executive Director
|2 R E BUFATES

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

RERGRE BYEMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of the Group;

— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of the
Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which
need to be dealt with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management
In addition, the

Board has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board

to implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions.

committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four
executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.

Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 28 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and
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— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the
corporate governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING
Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Yin, Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with
any of the other executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive Director and letter of appointment with each of the
independent non-executive Director setting out their duties, terms and
conditions of service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of the Company (”Articles of Association”)
provides that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to
fill @ casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business. The
Board adopted a board diversity policy for better transparency and
governance. Board appointments are based on merit and candidates are
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits
of diversity on the Board, including but not limited to age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination

Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meetings respectively in 2020. The

attendance at the Board meetings, respective Board Committee meetings

and general meeting held in 2020 are as follows:

Director

=S

Executive Directors
HITES

Mr. TING Man Yi
THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi
THEREE

Mr. DING lJianer
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
RIEB K&

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BYFHTES

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

BENS A&

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

mZREE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

RRGSEE

Board
By

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

Audit
Committee

BEREES

2/2

2/2

2/2

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business

strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating

and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance

standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The

management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the

business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under
the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full
access to information on the Group. All senior management of the

Group also provide the Directors from time to time with information on

the business of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually

holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm Directors’ duties and

responsibilities and to advise the Directors on various subjects including,

Listing Rules compliance,

updates to the Listing Rules,

rules and

regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC"),
enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock Exchange and how the
rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and corporate

governance.
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All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors’ duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions;
disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”)) and also contains
the group chart and the Articles of Association. All Directors have
participated in continuous professional development to refresh and
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on
developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the Director’'s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the Company Secretary.

Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills by attending training and by reading
materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director and the latest developments in the relevant rules and
regulations.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the code provision
A.6.5 of the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2020 and they
participated in the following types of continuous professional
development:

Executive Directors BITES

Mr. TING Man Yi THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi TR EE

Mr. DING lianer TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter REBELAE
Independent Non-executive Directors BYKHITES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang B 5 M8 S A

Mr. WONG Chi Keung =B EL

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit RREERE

(): Attending internal training sessions.

(I): Attending seminars.

(1: Reading materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director
and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations.
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Directors’ and officers’ liabilities EENERBENERE

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the ARAIELZHBEERE  BEEE A EHPA
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities. BEEAM B FRERE - REBEEEFHT -
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code BFEESFA

The Company adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by ARG HMIZESFRFFE EHETAEEETE
Directors of Listed lIssuers as set forth in the Model Code and its AR ZWZESFAIRHETEMNES (FAEEE
amendments from time to time as the code of conduct for Directors in B ARRIFZEHMIT AT - BEDRIEZERH
their dealings in the Company’s securities. Formal written notices are 24 A HIZFI30K R M B EFEEE QBT
sent to the Directors prior to the commencement of the periods of 30  #AEI60KHIMFIA 2 ATEZ IEXNEEBA - IR
days immediately preceding the publication of our interim results MEZEEAEXSHEEZTREEETREBTE
announcement and 60 days immediately preceding the publication of our E &K R AW EMEFH - A& EEH "%Eg?ﬂ
annual results announcement, as a reminder that Directors may not deal & FIEESFHEBRRREZERNEE_ZT_TF
in the securities of the Company during those periods up to and +-A=+—HItFE—EETEESTAMFRBRE
including the date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry AR %E o

with the Directors, all the Directors have confirmed that they have

complied with the required standards under the Model Code throughout

the year ended 31 December 2020.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer FRETHRAR

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate T /FETHARMAE DL T OIS T 85 5%k
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Vi, respectively, 4R THREL(REARRB)EFT THFES
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic ~ AN EHIEEEKRKES) BB A% B L AN
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the RUEXER URKRERETAEETIZ2HEE
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new KRIBEH - EFEEBRAEERFZRUEHRAGE
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that B AERAEFAER - THRRHEEAEBEK
the Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance HIHEEBEURAEERBEREERTEELHH
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for — ZEEVEZEE o E§$ FHMKE R HEMmEE R
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the ABWHBE T THEHZNEZAEENEER
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the — B #5245 - sa%u%%%% EHRHSSIE - WIRE—1)
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior WEMEEEIEEE-

management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating

and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation

and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors BIYFHITES
The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A ZIS"_T E‘ SPETAR BIE3100) QG A R &E
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three  3.10(A) NABBAEEED MBI IERTE

independent non-executive Directors, one independent non-executive % - E‘:F' uﬁiiﬁﬂﬁiiﬂﬁmmvié%
Director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or & BBHKEREER  ULBIIEHTE
accounting or related finance management expertise and the ZEEM(EEZTE=H— - —UBUFRITEED
independent non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the FHZ2HH_ZT_ZFTF+—A+/\BHE  AH
Board. All three independent non-executive Directors have been Z=fF - HE2MFTABL L YORE EHHE
appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November BIFE313EE X HBU MR -EEZRALEB
2020. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of iéF%ﬂﬁ%%i’]«“Atm%ﬂ BIEE3. 136 AT &l 19 8
them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule  37#§3]°

3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all

independent non-executive Directors have met the independence

guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.



Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board has three members, namely
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung.
The chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung.
The Remuneration Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel
who are essential to the success of the Group. The primary duties of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available
on request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
Remuneration Committee was established on 18 November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of executive Directors and senior
management of the Company. The Remuneration Committee is
responsible for formulating and recommending remuneration policy to
the Board and reviewing and making recommendations on
compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors are subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in accordance with
the Articles of Association of the Company. The Remuneration
Committee consults with Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent
professional advice if necessary. The Remuneration Committee is also
provided with sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The
Remuneration Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2020 and reviewed
and made recommendations to the Board the Directors’ fees and the
emoluments of the executive Directors and remuneration package of
senior management. Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. WONG Chi Keung
attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which s
performance-based and determined by the Board and the Group based
on the Group’s and individual work performance.
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Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management (other than Directors) by band
for the year ended 31 December 2020 is set forth below:

In the band of
48 Bl

Below HK$1,000,001
1,000,001 7T A T~

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi,
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
Nomination Committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The Nomination
Committee is established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and making
recommendations to the Board on nominations and appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors. The Nomination
Committee selects and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his
or her prior experience and qualifications, to the Board on the
appointment of Directors of the Group. The Nomination Committee has
recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire and make
themselves available for election pursuant to the Company’s Articles of
Association, assessed the independence of all independent non-executive
Directors. Its terms of reference are available on request and are also
posted on the website of the Company. The Nomination Committee was
established on 18 November 2005. One Nomination Committee meeting,
discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2020 and all the
committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on
the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.

RBEEEEIRTRIETRANEEB 15K REE
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T

Number of individuals

AE

REZES
EFEETHRAZEGAMTHERELE  HEH
FERRRGREAR -REZEGEERER
BEE -REZESERIZEIEAENETER R
EFQRE BRENER KREFZRER
ZEHRECHINESSRLER - REEES
EERBHREANBELCRRERE REFLE
BESETHEYREREETSHRS BRE
A REZZBEGCAESFEEFAREARRRAR
ERERMAARERAEEEEIER AE G
ERBUFNTESZBIM -ZESNRES
BEREEEf TEARRBUEER -REE
BgRN—_ZZAF+-A+tN\HRI-REZEER
EER _E_RFERT-RIRREEFNE
CERELZEEKEHAHREEE -

Bk

REZBgGMARBESEREA DR MR
UEEH -



Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board to review the
financial reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems, and corporate governance of
the Group and oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in written terms of
reference which are available on request and are also posted on the
website of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee
was established on 18 November 2005. The Company has been in full
compliance with requirements of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules
throughout the year. Two Audit Committee meetings were held,
together with senior management and the external auditor in 2020. All
the committee members attended these meetings.

During 2020, the Audit Committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and
assessed their potential impact on the Group, overseeing the relationship
with the Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor), considered the external auditor’s proposed audit fees;
discussed with the external auditor their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the code provisions in the CG
Code, reviewed the Group’s financial control, internal control and risk
management systems and discussed with the external auditor on the
Group's financial reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of
resources of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training program,
conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of the Group. The Audit Committee recommended the
Board to adopt the interim and annual report for 2020.

The remuneration of the auditor of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, for audit and non-audit services (namely
taxation services and interim review) rendered during 2020 was HK$2.6
million and HK$0.5 million, respectively. The Audit Committee’s specific
terms of reference are posted on the websites of the Company and
Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the vyear
ended 31 December 2020 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee
and audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.
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Director’s Responsibilities for the

Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group with a
view to ensure that such consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable
accounting policies, applying the selected accounting policies
consistently, and making prudent and reasonable judgements and
estimates for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of
the Group and of its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements of the Group is
set forth in the independent auditor’s report on pages 65 to 74.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the Audit Committee, management team and both
internal and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2020, the Board has, through the Audit Committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without
limitation to financial control, operations control, compliance control and
risk management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended
31 December 2020, based on the assessment made by the Audit
Committee, the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the
Group.

Company Secretary
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond,
Company, has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training

the Company Secretary of our

of not less than 15 hours pursuant to the Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the
Board. The Chairman of the Board, the Directors and senior
management of the Company and where applicable, the independent
non-executive Directors, are available to answer questions at the
shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the
proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website
www.chinating.com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public
informed on our latest corporate news, interim and annual results
announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. We
always welcome shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send
their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing them to our
Company Secretary. The contact details of our Company Secretary are as
follows:
Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong
Hong Kong
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Shareholders’ right to convene a
shareholders’ meeting and putting forward

proposals at shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, shareholder(s) of
the Company holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company (the “Requisitionist(s)”)
shall have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an
extraordinary general meeting (the "EGM") to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in the Requisition.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investor Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company's

constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2020.

Dividend Policy

The Company may declare and pay dividends to the shareholders of the
Company by way of cash or by other means that the Board considers
appropriate. It is the policy of the Board, in recommending dividends, to
allow the shareholders to participate in the Company’s profits, and at
the same time, to ensure that the Company is to retain adequate
reserves for future growth.

Any proposed distribution of final dividends shall be formulated by the
Board and will be subject to the shareholders’ approval. A decision to
declare or to pay any dividends in the future, and the amount of any
dividends, will depend on a number of factors, including the results of
operations, cash flows, financial conditions, operating and capital
expenditure requirements, distributable profits and other applicable laws
and regulations and other factors that the Board may consider important
and appropriate.
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Project Review

Significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal
Control Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other
internal control regulation requirements (hereafter referred as
the “Corporate Internal Control Standard System"), combining
with the internal control policy and appraisal measures of
China Ting Group Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the “Company”), on the basis of regular supervision and
special supervision on internal control, we have conducted an
investigation on the risk management and internal control for
the period from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to
establish, complete and implement effectively the internal
control and appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the
internal control appraisal report in accordance with the
Corporate Internal Control Standard System. The Board of
Supervisors conducts the supervision in terms of establishing
and implementing internal control by the Board. The
executives of the Group and general managers of companies
are responsible for the organization of daily operation of the
corporate internal control. The Board, Board of Supervisors,
directors, supervisors and senior managements assure that
there is no false, misleading statement or significant omission
in the report, and assume several and joint legal liability on
the truthfulness, correctness and completeness of the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly assure
the legal compliance of operation and management, assets
safety, truthfulness and completeness of financial reports and
relevant information, to improve the operation efficiency and
effectiveness and accelerate to realize our development
strategy. Due to the inherent restriction of internal control, it
only provides reasonable assurance for above purposes. In
addition, as any change of circumstance may cause improper
risk appraisal and internal control or low compliance degree
on the control policy and procedure, thus to predict future
effectiveness of the internal control based on internal control
appraisal may bring risk to some extent.
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In accordance with enterprise development condition and
new trend of social policy and regulation in 2020,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction, guarantee business, outsourcing business,
financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factors and emergency management;
and high risk areas with attention mainly include business
management risk, financial management risk, labor
management risk, production management risk, inventory
risk, sale risk and major decision legal risk.

Risk level identification

The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels.
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of
table, to assign figures of 6-1 score according to the
degree from high to low, and then categorize risk level
basing on figures calculated by multiplying such
corresponding figures of intersection point. Following risk
matrix table shows: 1-2 score represents low risk, 3-8 score
represents general risk, 9-16 score represents moderate
risk, 18-25 score represents significant risk, 30-36 score
represents especially serious risk.

Significant risk categories and summary
According to feedbacks on our internal control
questionnaires and by ways of interviewing with our
president group, monitoring risk indexes and others, the
following seven risks were identified as significant risks of
the Group during the period from 1 January 2020 to 31
December 2020, for which we need to adopt efficient risk
management and control measures.
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Risk description

[, B 4

Assignment

{8

Risk of worldwide outbreak

of COVID-19

BIHRIERER R

From the beginning of 2020, the WHO raised the global risk assessment of
COVID-19 to “very high” at global level, and by the end of the year, the
major economies worldwide were still facing extremely severe COVID-19
situations. The sharp declines in consumption behaviors and apparel
consumption demand, closed places for consumption, unemployment
caused by the closure of many enterprises, and weak consumer confidence
resulting from the COVID-19 will affect the performance of the Company
to a great extent.

E-Z_ZFY - H#HAKEFTEMREBERARAN FRARIEER
Bl AHEFR FELBREREZBREIDATIBRE ZRBEXE
MEBETRAEBETRNMBREBEST R BHANHEESH AEZEGXE
AREBHAMBTALE MEEBEELITR  BHERKNIEE LZEQF
i

30
Especially
serious risk

30
GERIEWNEN

Risk of currency inflation

&R IR E

In 2020, in order to alleviate unemployment and economic downturn

caused by COVID-19 pandemic, the eight major economies in the world

issued additional circulating currencies of approximately RMB100 trillion in
total, and the total currency supply of the world’s 12 largest economies

increased up to 20% within one year, which will inevitably result in a

series of consequences including inflation.

TECRF FREBSREER  RT EREBE R KENLBEER
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20
Significant risk

Impact of land requisition
and demolition and
resettlement for viaduct

construction

After nearly a year of evaluation and negotiation, the People’s
Government of Yuhang District signed a land acquisition and demolition
and resettlement agreement with China Ting Group at the end of 2020.
This land acquisition and demolition and resettlement caused six weaving
and garment processing companies in China Ting Industrial Park to
relocate in different places, thereby affecting their production capacity and
employee stability to a certain extent.
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Risk Risk description Assignment
[ B & 78 [ B 4t 3 R 8
Weak investment invitation The new properties of 100,000 square meters of the Group in Yuhang 20

and operating capabilities Economic Development Zone in Hangzhou were launched into the market  Significant risk
of industrial park at the end of October 2020, the plants constructed on adjacent land
parcels in the meantime were also launched into the market in succession,
and the Group will conduct modification on part of the park after
demolition, which will inevitably pose challenges on the investment
invitation and operation management capabilities of the park, while the
Group is currently weak in investment invitation and operation
management capabilities without strong market competitiveness.
B =R LB N5 SEURMMNAMEERERANIOBEIFTEREER -4+ 5 20
ERRTS MOt APEERECERRRTS  SEBHHET EP NN
2% -0 FETHRE ERGEAMBERAT SR 2LEEEERTA
BUARELEBRNEEER MANKECERELEERENTER
55 W N EBERENTISHEF T -

Weak capability of The COVID-19 pandemic that outbroke unexpectedly in early 2020 is the 18
responding to emergency most widespread disease with the greatest impact on social order in the  Significant risk
past 20 years. Faced with such a sudden disaster, the Company does not
have a corresponding emergency plan and is not well prepared.
REEMERE NS TR CRFYRANBENTERESRERO20F KL LBERZE Sk 18
BERTFTERAN —ROER HYRMERNLEH  CERLAEHEEN EDNERL
E=TRR EBETR-
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Risk Management and Improvement
Report

Risk management summary

The Group’s business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously
identify and control relevant risks, so as to decrease,
transfer, prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to
adopt scientific measures to actively carry out
comprehensive and in-depth analysis, and implement an
efficient structure of corporate risk management. In respect
of strategy, the Group focuses on identifying and managing
significant risks that may affect the Group, its business and
functions, so as to realize the Group’s strategy and business
target. In seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim
at optimizing risk and return decision mechanism and
establishing strong and independent approval procedures. In
respect of operation, the Group aims at being able to
identify, analyze and appraise management harm and risk to
provide safe, healthy, effective and environmental friendly
working condition for employees; to ensure public safety
and health and at the same time minimize the impact on
the environment.

Significant risk indexes supervision and control
The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts close supervision for the indexes. A
risk will be highly likely to occur when corresponding
indexes go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk
or try to decrease the probability of risk as much as
possible, the Company has pre-formulated relevant risk
control measures against each risk identified, so as to
minimize the probability of the risk occurred.

In terms of five risks identified in this internal control
survey of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision
indexes and actively cope with such risks, expecting to
realize the basic objective of controlling risks, avoiding risks
or minimizing damage brought by such risks.
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Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures

[ B & 78 [ B BE 1% 15 R [ % 12 i

Risk of outbreak of COVID-19 1. Real-time development 1. Actively resuming our efforts in the domestic market

pandemic worldwide of COVID-19 pandemic and with our customers against the backdrop of the
worldwide stabilizing COVID-19 situation in China and the

EHREBEERR

2. Impact of COVID-19
pandemic on the
economy of various
countries

1. BEBRRBEERE
2. FEREREHERMES

recovery of market activities

2. Actively exploring the growth points of the post-
pandemic market as a result of COVID-19 pandemic,
and paying attention to the product and market
development in the fields of health and sports

3. Operating prudently, reducing inventory and increasing
cash to fight against the sustaining sluggish market
performance resulting from COVID-19 pandemic

1. BlARBEREBIE M5 a8 ER - FitZEE ML
BlAmisME P e IiE

NEBETE 2. BERRRERBEMSRNEBEETSES BIER
EYREMERMTEHA
3. REEZ O RLERF ENRE UREBEEREBMmA
BEE £ MR B T IS E K
Risk of currency inflation 1. Paying attention to the 1. Establishing sound systems for account receivables and
currency policies of other receivables and enhancing risk awareness
various countries 2. Exerting great efforts on the procurement of raw
2. Monitoring the materials

B E R E

fluctuations in the
market prices of raw
materials
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Risk supervision index

B IR B

XK R e B IR A AR RS

Risk control measures

[ B B A 1 e

Impact of land requisition and
demolition and resettlement
for viaduct construction

1.

Planning documents and
implementation progress

of the government

1.

Keeping close contact with government authorities, and
striving for more compensation according to the
government’s compensation standards for land

2. Policies and documents requisition
of the government for 2. Preparing for capacity transfer in advance and building
the compensation new production bases to ensure that the production
regarding land schedule is not affected in the transition period and
requisition that the production capacity remains adequate and
stable
3. Actively refining the business structure of the Company
based on the new planning of the industrial park, with
a focus on the development such industrial forms as
trade, research and development, brand management
and new retail
SBREXRHBMFEBLE 1. BFRE X RREE 1. HERFAPFIRFETIBE - RERTEMHERE
ha i 2 REEFREZHHEREA
2. BT mEREEER 2. R HUTERR SRR ER  ERIMOEERE M - U
XA REBENMEELEETIZE ELRFARETE
3. BEFONERRE TR BEIGERRIEBESE &
HiTEE5 ME mRER HTEEEXTR
Weak investment invitation 1. Condition of the lease 1. Making full use of the resources inside and outside the
and operating capabilities of market for industrial Group, enhancing market exploration, and attracting
industrial park properties high-quality customers
2. Real-time status of China 2. Improving internal property service and management
Ting's properties for capabilities, improving customer satisfaction, and
lease giving full play to the resources for attracting
investments through customers
3. Striving to cooperate with the government and
professional operating agencies to rapidly complete
investment invitation, and striving for supportive
policies for the industrial park
B =R EZ 8055 1. ITXBEHEEMHITE 1. FOFBEBANINFENR  MATSFHEHALE - B3l
2. ERHEVMEERBR BEERF AR
2. TEANTMERBNERE N B ABERRE
E ZROBBUEBEOHER
3. FMERRFLEZFELERBAE RETKEBL
¥+ 3 5 EX B & K R R
Weak capability of responding 1. Perfection of emergency 1. Improving the perfection of the emergency plans and
to emergency plans and routine drills the practicality of routine drills
2. Staff structure for 2. Exerting great efforts on the daily training and
emergency prevention positioning of the staff for emergency prevention and
and control control
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Continuous improvement measures

Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual,
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk
management in other business process, and gradually
manage such risks in stages in order from high to low.
Person in charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely
way. Regular risk management report mechanism is
established to regularly report risk management to the
Board and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is
fully liable for maintaining complete and effective internal
supervision and risk management procedures, and will also
include the risk management in strategy development,
business plan, capital allocation, investment decision on
internal supervision and daily operation.

Conclusion

Based on the results of the internal control review for the
year ended 31 December 2020 and the assessment of the
Audit Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk
management and internal controls systems are noted. The
Board therefore is satisfied that appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems have been
maintained for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2020.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2020 were garment manufacturing for export, retailing
branded fashion apparel and property investment in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended
31 December 2020 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group’s
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set out in the sections “Chairman’s Statement” on pages
11 to 14, "Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 15 to 23
and Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report on pages
43 to 50 of this report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business, with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having
significant impact on the Group in relation to its business including
health and safety, workplace conditions, employment and the
environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2020 are set forth in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended
31 December 2020 are set forth in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 77 and 78 of this report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2020.
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 190 and 191 of this
report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares or share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares issued by the Company are set forth in note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Principal Properties

Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
out on note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. Further details of
the Group's investment properties are set out on page 192 of this
report.

Distributable Reserves
As of 31
distributions amounted to HK$1,532.4 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.

December 2020, the Company’s reserves available for

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, sales made to the
Group's top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 27.0% and 7.9% of the total sales. The Group purchased
less than 30.0% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their close associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

Relationship with Customers, Suppliers and

Employees

The Group values relationships with, and have been maintaining good
relationships with its customers, and garment
manufacturing suppliers and the employees of the Group. During the

raw material

year ended 31 December 2020, there were no material dispute between
the Group and its customers, suppliers and employees.
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Environmental Policy and Performance

The Company has always been closely communicating with its
stakeholders, actively responding to their needs, and taking those into
consideration during corporate strategy formulation and decision making
process. The Company sees sustainable development as the key for a
corporation to succeed and therefore, it aims to seek a win-win situation
for the Group, society and environment by balancing between the
creation of economic value and the impact on the environment.

The Group strictly complies with various national environmental
protection laws and regulations. It has implemented a series of measures
to alleviate environmental impacts of weaving, dyeing and garment
manufacturing. The Group has established rules for pollutant control and
waste disposal, including airborne dust and sewage during the process of
dyeing and manufacturing; electricity consumption has been reduced by
improving the Group’s facilities and technologies, thereby controlling
greenhouse gas emission; the Group supports green operations and
encourages its employees to adopt environmentally friendly working
habit. For further information about the Company’s environmental
performance during the year, please refer to the Company’s separate
Environmental, Social and Governance Report to be issued by the
Company. The report will be available on the Stock Exchange's website
(www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company’s website after its publication.

Compliance with laws and Regulations

The Group and its activities are subject to requirements under various
laws. These include, among others, the Work Safety Law of the PRC*
("thEEANRKEME L 2HEL"), Labour Law of the PRC* (“Fi#E A R4
ME & &% "), Environmental Protection Law of the PRC* ("2 A R+
MBEIRFEIREL"), Labour Contract Law of the PRC* ("FEE A R HEFEH
& 8)4 [JE"), Regulations of the PRC on Prohibiting the Use of Child
Labour* (“Z£ |H{#E A E LA E "), Fire Protection Law of the PRC* ("
EFAREMEER L"), Law of the PRC on Wholly Foreign-Owned
Enterprise* ("FZEARLMBEINE R ZEIL") and Law of the PRC on
Enterprise Income Tax* (" ZEARZLMBSEMBRE") and the
applicable regulations, guidelines and policies issued or promulgated
under or in connection with these statutes. In addition, the Listing Rules
also apply to the Company. The Company seeks to ensure compliance
with these requirements through various measures such as internal
controls, trainings and oversight of various business units at different
levels of the Group. The Group highly values the importance of ensuring
compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

During the year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations
by the Group that have significant impact on the business and
operations of the Group.

* The English name is the translation for identification purpose only.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2020
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. DING lJianer, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter and Mr. WONG Chi
Keung will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming annual “Annual General

general meeting (the

Meeting”).

Change in Information of Directors

The change in the information of the Directors of the Company, which
is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules is set out below:

Name of Director Details of changes

Independent Non-Executive Director:
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Appointed as an independent non-executive
director, the Chairman of Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee of Asia Standard Hotel
Group Limited (stock code: 0292) with effect from
15 January 2021

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Resigned as an independent non-executive
director and also ceases to act as the
chairman of the Audit Committee and a
member of the Remuneration Committee of
China Electronics Optics Valley Union Holding
Company Limited (stock code: 0798) with
effect from 8 May 2020

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information required to be
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules. The updated
biographical details of the Directors of the Company are set out in the
preceding section headed “Directors and Senior Management”.
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Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the
Company considers all of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 24 to 30 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2020 was HK$2.8 million, HK$2.8
million, HK$2.0 million, and HK$1.5 million, respectively. The annual
salary and bonus of each executive Director shall be recommended by
the Remuneration Committee and decided by the Board and subject to
the annual review by the Remuneration Committee of the Company,
provided that any increment shall not be more than 15% of the annual
salary received by each executive Director for the immediate preceding
year.

Each of the executive Director is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority
interests but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate
amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for
the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Director has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2020 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2020, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi
Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.
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Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed
above, there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the
Company or its subsidiaries within one vyear without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), entered into with any
of the executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

Except for the continuing connected transactions disclosed on pages 62
to 63 of this report, no significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected with a
Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2019: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is recommended by the Remuneration
Committee and decided by the Board on the basis of the relevant
executive Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the
time devoted to the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(iiiy ~ the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the Remuneration Committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee's
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as
to achieve the Group's operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares,
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the

Company and its Associated Corporations

As of 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Shares of the Company
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(a) RAQXFTARMDHER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EBHE 5% ;i gvik - g=| HEATERZBAOET D L
(Note 1)
(P 5E1)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THRRE RESEE S (Note 2)
(P 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THEREE RESEE S (Note 3)
(GEE=))
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TERKAE REGEAE S (Note 4)
(FfF 5%4)
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
858 5 A& ERERESR
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
B2 AE ERERESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # EERARERHNED L NREAAREET

share capital of the Company as of 31 December 2020.
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The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.
Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings") which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of
Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr. DING
Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by
Longerview.

FERILIBESABOTHTRE -

Firmsuccess Limited ([ Firmsuccess |) #% % Longerview
Investments  Limited ([ Longerview J) #941.5% * i
T 85 55 A Rl 2 & A Firmsuccess © Longerview £
THREENZIEHEE(RESFRBEKRDEN
RE) o At - BEBEFLSRBEGRD - THREEE
145 1 £ Longerview4 4 #91,490,000,0000% % {5
HRE R o

In Holdings Limited ([ In Holdings J) # & Longerview
#)40.5% 1 T H/R 5 A AIE E#EAIn Holdings ©
Longerview & T 2 /R 5t & &9 5 12 $ VA B (G2 & 5
REEGEAIMRE) - At RIBFEFRBPE K
Bl - T #E IR St A B AR F 7 A Longerview B #Y
1,490,000,000/% A% 17 & ## %5 ©

R8T 85 % 4 - Firmsuccess ~ T HEZR B4 ~ In
Holdings * T # 5 % 4 - Willport Investments
Limited ([ Willport |) Kz Longerview (4% 78 & [ % i
BENDR-ZZFTRF+—A T NBITLHBKRE
et B AR (Longerviewkr 51) B R & 5L 18
% Longerview Z FREFT LB EBE L HE - B E
FREEGMIEXVETE - THREELE - THR
EFERTEREESERAEBBIERSE
Longerview Ff7 $51,490,000,0000% % 17 1) & B % 52
BeEl REBEZESRBEGRE - TRREET
#1516 4 A Longerview #5 45 #1,490,000,0004% &
17 H) R o



(b)

Interests in the Shares of Associated Corporations
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Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares associated corporation
b ML B R
BEEpR HEEE LR EEME KRGBHE BMABSH
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THREE B AR
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
R B (M 1)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THER A [EPN: $23
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE (M 5%2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TERRE [EPN: $23
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
A B (M 513)
Notes: B 5

1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Man Yi.

2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Hung Yi.

3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. DING Jianer.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2020, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company and any of their
associates had or was deemed to have any interests or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), which had been recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, or which had been notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

1 Firmsuccess## 7 Longerview#J4150% A% 15+ T &
52 5 4 Rl & & #E A Firmsuccess ©

2 In Holdings#% A Longerview £405 8% i 15 + T 1R
S E A2 EHABIn Holdings °

3 Willport# 7 Longerview £ 1800% & 1 + T £ 7 5%
4 BIl & & # A Willport ©

BREXHBEEEN BE_T_FTF+ =
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BEBREFRMEGISE + AR
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as of 31 December 2020, the
persons, other than Directors and chief executive of the Company,
having interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, which were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were
as follows:

Name of substantial

FERRRADARG KBERK
NHEENERR XA

BEEMMN BE-_ZE-_ZF+_-_A=+—8"
RARBIRD - HERO A EREEFEAERK
e MIREES BB E336FEERR
ARBHFFEEMNELMAMAL(FIEESHA
AEIEBITRAB)WAT

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
FTERRER 54 R #AH mHEAARERBHNE D L
(Note 1)
(B &ET)
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
BEXEE A (Note 2)
(P 5E2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
A E R (Note 2)
(P 5E2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
A E R (Note 3)
(P 5E3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
ZESEE S (Note 4)
(Fff 5E4)
* The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share # HARARAEEBOES L NERARABEE T _F

capital of the Company as of 31 December 2020.

Notes:

1 The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares.

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled

corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

TZAZT - HMBBEITRAE -

Bt 3

1 FHILBEETERRRBROPOFE -

2 Firmsuccess# 75 Longerview#)41.5% © & LIt - Longerview
FFirmsuccess ) 5 12 6% @ (127 5 R E B 1501808 &) -
# Ut - Firmsuccess# 18 {E # & Longerview$ B
1,490,000,0008% A 7 ) # 25 -

3 In Holdings# A Longerview#40.5% ° & LIt * Longerview

AIn Holdings &) = #4674 B (3238 % M HA G & HI KR E) ©
#U It In Holdings# 48 {E # A& Longerview#§ A &
1,490,000,0000% A% 17 #) # 7 °



4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is
also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2020, the Directors were
not aware of any other person or corporation having an interest or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As of 31 December 2020, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

During the year ended 31 December 2020, appropriate insurance
covering for the Directors’ and senior management'’s liabilities arising out
of activities of the Group has been arranged by the Company. As of the
date of this report, such insurance covering remained effective.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the year ended
31 December 2020.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction
Details of compliance by the Directors with the Model Code are set forth
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 31 to 42 of this report.
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Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered into a
(as disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 20 December 2019). A supply

non-exempt continuing connected transaction

contract dated 20 December 2019 was entered into between Hangzhou
Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and
various members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2020 to
31 December 2022, whereby Huasheng Accessories has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the
year ended 31 December 2020, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$3.1 million (2019: HK$5.7 million) which was below the annual cap
of HK$10.0 million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Mr. MO lJiangtao, who is the brother-in-law
of Ms. ZHOU Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer, an
executive Director, and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule
14A.11(4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group and have
confirmed that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(iii)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

HERERS

RaHE
HE-Z-_TE+_A=+—HAILEE A£H
BETTERCFEERER S (HWMAQR A
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
on pages 62 to 63 of this report in accordance with Rules 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

Related Parties Transaction

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2020 are set out in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories, being the
significant related party transactions of the Group, constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Group. The disclosure requirements in
respect of these continuing connected transactions have been complied
with in accordance with the Listing Rules. Save for the aforementioned,
other related party transactions as set out in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements did not constitute connected
transactions/continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the
public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an Audit Committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of
reference which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary
duties of the Audit Committee are to review financial information of the
Group, make recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group and
to provide comments and advice to the Board. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2020.

Report of the Directors
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Auditor BB D

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by HAUEBRRCELABEFH KESHMIEBME
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves — #%  ZIZ AT M EE BRRES EIEE(T -
for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board REEF®E

TING Man Yi *E

Chairman THR

Hong Kong, 26 March 2021 BB —_E-_—F=ZA=-1+/, H



Independent Auditor’s Report

e
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To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Qualified Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 75 to 189, which comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2020;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include

a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group held financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran”) with respect to Zhejiang Haoran Property Company
Limited (“Zhejiang Haoran”) during the year up to 30 June 2020 (the
"date of disposal”), which represented the Group's equity interests in,
shareholder’s loans and advances granted to Zhejiang Haoran. As set out
report dated 26 March 2020 on the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019,

in our auditor’s
we have previously qualified our audit opinion due to limitation on the
scope in relation to the carrying value and classification of the FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran as we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence on whether any adjustments were necessary to the
carrying value of HK$305 million and the related negative exchange
reserve balance of HK$34 million as at 31 December 2019 and the
corresponding fair value gain of HK$21 million and exchange loss of
HK$5 million for the year ended 31 December 2019 as well as whether
the classification of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as current assets is
appropriate.

The Group had sought for recovery of the shareholders’ loan and
advance to Zhejiang Haoran and to enforce its right as a shareholder of
Zhejiang Haoran through legal proceedings since 2016. The fair value of
the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31 December 2019 was estimated by
management using the adjusted net asset value approach, as described
in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, based on the
financial information of Zhejiang Haoran as at 31 December 2016 and
legal
proceeding because management of Zhejiang Haoran did not provide

other information made available to the Group during the

such required up to date financial information to the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group disposed of its
entire interest in Zhejiang Haoran to the major shareholder of Zhejiang
Haoran at a consideration of approximately HK$491 million.
Management assumed there was no change in the fair value during the
year up to the date of disposal. Hence, the Group recognised a gain on
disposal of HK$193 million

comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2020 calculated

in the consolidated statement of

as the difference between the consideration and the carrying value of
the FVPL of Zhejiang Haoran at HK$299 million.

RBEENE®
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Up to the date of this report, management was unable to provide us
with sufficient appropriate audit evidence we considered necessary to
assess management’s valuation of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 1
January 2020 and at the date of disposal. We were unable to determine
whether any adjustments were necessary to the balance of the FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran as at 1 January 2020 and at the date of disposal of
HK$305 million and HK$299 million, respectively. Any adjustments to the
carrying value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 1 January 2020 and at
the date of disposal could have a significant consequential effect on the
fair value gain of nil, disposal gain of HK$193 million and exchange loss
of HK$6 million recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2020. There
were no other satisfactory audit procedures that we could perform to
determine whether any adjustments to the aforementioned fair value
gain, disposal gain and related exchange loss for the year ended 31
December 2020 is necessary.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined the matters

BAREFTEE

FRESFAERERMANEXHE  RAEYAR
PG AV BBRENBIARAEENER -ZEFF
ARBHBRABRBEAMBRRMEASREE
TRENERESAZER MRAMAIEHZEFER
REEBOER -BRIREEROER] — &t

BRI HMOE TR EREE /S ERMR
SHEBHNBRETSEER:

described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

o Impairment of trade receivables

o Impairment of inventories

Key Audit Matter

BHRETEE

Impairment of trade receivables
JEW B 5 B 58 (B

Refer to notes 3.1(d), 4(b) and
financial statements

B2 BERE M HRMEES ) - 4b) 215

15 to the consolidated

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had gross trade
receivables of HK$425 million and provision for impairment
of trade receivables of HK$100 million.
RZZEZZF+-_A=+—H BEEHBEEKZEIHER
BEA-EEE T NERE S RFUREREBI0EEET -

Provision is made for lifetime expected credit losses on trade
receivables.

BEDREWESERNFENEREEBEIR-

BN EFEIOERESASTEMADT

. fEU B 5 Bk SR BUE

. FERIE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMNESNATEERRESSE

We understood and validated the credit control procedures
performed by management,
periodic
expected credit losses allowance of receivables.
BMTHREREEEENTNEEEHER BFAEMERTE
il EEAREREOEBUGRENARFEEKKRERREE
BREEENRERT -

including its procedures on

review of aged receivables and assessment on

We obtained management’s impairment assessment on the
receivables relating to customers with known financial
difficulties or with significant doubt on collection. We inquired
and assessed management’s judgment on the recoverability of
those receivables and corroborated and validated
management’s assessment taking into account the financial
conditions of the relevant customers.

BMEREGERBEHUHEMD RV BEH# S S F B EERK
B JE WK IE B % P A B 6 FE W AR SRVE B R E AT M - BT ER
i R R ik B 3R B 3 57 S5 R ORR R BT B 1 AR A B

ZRMBEFPOIBRRERRBREBEIEEMIETME -



Key Audit Matter

BREETER

Management applied judgement in assessing the expected
credit losses. Receivables relating to customers with known
financial difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables are assessed individually for provision for
impairment allowance. Expected credit losses are also
estimated by grouping the remaining receivables based on
shared credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for
likelihood of recovery, taking into account the nature of the
customer, its geographical location and its ageing category,
and applying expected credit loss rates to the respective
gross carrying amounts of the receivables.
ERBAEMGEHEEFERELHE - BEALRFBR
B EEREIVRERFENTFARNEKFRESE
BIERRERE AREEFEMBBI N EA ARG
B [ b R RO LRI R W [ AT B M Y TR e FE M R IR AR R -
BEFPME - Eih IR E &R E IR DA K ¥ 8 Y IR 69 4 e
EHARERRPEEFREEMMGEL -

The expected credit loss rates are determined based on
historical credit losses experienced from the past 12 months
and are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information such as macroeconomic factors affecting the
ability of the customers to settle the receivables.
EHEEEEXRDENBET -ZEAANEEANBATEES
BmETE TEFBBRUARREFNLAIEEEN  fInyER
FHEABKRBERINEBEERER -

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the trade
receivables and the estimation and judgement involved in
determining the expected credit losses allowance of the trade
receivables.
BMEARKESERSEBRAUREE TR E 5 R
EHEEBRRERE M RHEmE T m-

Independent Auditor’s Report
B N BURD RE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BAMNESFONEEREETSE

We tested on a sample basis, the accuracy of ageing profile of
trade receivables by checking to the underlying sales invoices.
HMBAREEREEEZIHEANAREESRERBANE
HEM -

We tested on a sample basis, the subsequent settlement of
trade receivables against bank receipts.
BMERRITEREMBIAEREIERNRELEEETR -

We obtained management’s assessment on the expected credit
losses allowance of receivables. We corroborated and validated
management’s assessment based on the historical settlement
pattern from the past 12 months, correspondence with the
customers, evidence from external sources including the
relevant public search results relating to the financial
circumstances of the relevant customers and market research
regarding the relevant forward-looking information such as
macroeconomic factors used in management’s assessment.
BMEEGSEREYRKRNERBPEEBERENTG - &K
MERBET_EANBEEEEN  BXFEA - BB
BRBREDRDER (BEERBATFPHBERLE BN AMRTRE
ER)LEERETAMBEZEEERZRSHBAAIELERNS
A 1) T 35 B 50 HE SR 0 R R B BE JB PR AT o

We consider the estimation and judgement made by
management in respect of the expected credit losses allowance
and the collectability of receivables are supportable by the
available evidence.

BMRA EEERERRENTERCEEBSBEEG LA KE
ME PR VRS 5T I B RE S A AT 1S B AR VE 45 ©
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 A% BLRD W &

Key Audit Matter

BHRETEE

Impairment of inventories

FEBE

Refer to notes 4(c) and 13 to the consolidated financial
statements

FL2RHEE VW BME T4 X3

As at 31 December 2020, the Group held net inventories
amounting to HK$923 million. Inventories are stated at the
in the
consolidated financial statements. The cost of inventories

lower of cost and net realisable value (“NRV")

may not be fully recoverable if they are aged and damaged,
or become obsolete, or if their selling prices have declined.
RZZEZZF+ZA=+—H AEEREBEFEFHE238
BETL - FENGA P BIRR PR AR R Al S35 E ([7] &
BEEDZBEEIR FFEERKRE KRB BRHNE
BT AIFERATREETERE -

Management determined the lower of cost and NRV of
inventories by considering the ageing profile, status and
estimated selling price of individual inventory items.
EEEETFEORARTERFENREER
MEEEENER RRALGEAER-

2L B E

Management calculated the NRV at period end based on the
estimated selling price less selling expenses, taking into
account historical experience of selling products of similar
nature and expectation of future sales based on current
market condition.
EEEKEBLERUMEERNBELRRREN TR
HARKBHENTAH  RiIgAEFTEEREERHER RN
HIFE-

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNESNTEERRESSE

We understood and validated the control procedures

performed by management, including its procedures in
estimating the NRV of the inventories and conducting periodic
review on inventory obsolescence.

EMTRERBEREATHRNER  QFELAHFRT
BT A T BT FORE R -

We observed management’s inventory counts to identify
whether there is any damaged or obsolete inventories.
BMEERERNFEETESR UBEEDEEMIESE
HIBEIFE -

We tested, on a sample basis, the accuracy of the ageing

profile of individual inventory item by checking to the
underlying procurement correspondences and invoices.

BRREEMRBENRER  RAXMBES XA ERE
BIA B BH 2 R -

We tested on a sample basis, the subsequent usage or sales of
selected inventory items, obtained through the usage or sales
reports subsequent to the year end as a basis to identify
inventory obsolescence. Where there are no subsequent usage
or sales of the respective items after year end, we discussed
with management their assessment on estimated future
utilisation, corroborating explanations with the inventory
ageing, sales orders and marketability of the relevant finished
goods by using our industry knowledge.

BHPAABEST A ZEFERFREZEARHEBR
BEBMGFRENEANBEERS B L BREFTE - HiEH
FERFRERITEMAENRHEE  RMEEEENWEH G
FERREAREL ZFME  EBRBMETEORE  ERE
BirEER HEENRBRRENXREHIEORE -



Key Audit Matter

BREETER

Management applied a provisioning methodology for slow
moving inventories based on inventory ageing and made
specific provision for long aged inventories. It also conducted
periodic review on inventory obsolescence, including
performance of periodic inventory counts and review of
holding period for individual inventory items.
ERBRFEERUFHETFERBEGD L I RPRE
FEEHEERB ERETERTERSARETEHE
T RREMETFERMEENENFEEENHAY -

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the
balance to the financial position of the Group, and the
significant judgement and estimates involved in determining
the provision for impairment of inventories.

HME SEEMBRARBERAUNEEEFTE
155 2 AT M HI B i Bt 5 m -

SOk

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B N BURD RE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMHNEANMEERRETEE
We also tested, on a sample basis, the NRV of selected
inventory items by comparing the selling price subsequent to
the year end against the carrying values of individual finished
goods. Where there are no subsequent sales of the respective
finished goods after the year end, we discussed with
management as to the realisable value of the products,
corroborating explanations with the inventory ageing, sales
orders, historical margins, and current market conditions by
using our industry knowledge and external market analysis, as
appropriate.
BHATABEINAEBEFEER 2 2B %FE  £AR
hEEN KRN FRENEEREREEE - BN
FREVEHENEBEEND RMEERENRZEDD
“IETE I 375 38 B AP9 $9 17 3 60 R R R 51 3B T 95 3 AT (10 5@
B) EBEBFEFH HETE BEEMNXIRBETHR
R R o

We consider the provision for impairment of inventories as at
31 December 2020 was supportable by available evidence.
BZMRE RZZEZZF+_A=+—HWNGFERERERE
LA S BIRIESL I -

HfER
ENFAEFAYHEMESBE EMEREESF
BANMEER  ETEEEEMBRE LB

I ZBED RS -

HMEGAVBREROBEAL NREEMES
BAT T HZEEMEERRTARANERE

N
A ©

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, %A HFIHSGAMERENET RANEER

our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

FEEMES  HibbiEd TEEAMEEES
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 A% BLRD W &

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about
the fair value of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran and the related exchange
reserve balance as at 1 January 2020 and at the date of disposal, the
fair value gain, disposal gain and relevant exchange loss for the year
ended 31
whether or not the other information is materially misstated with respect

December 2020. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude

to this matter.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

ERBMCHTHOIE OREMARBEMER
FHEERERRM  RAFTEREZFE - AW
EXTREERMER | — & - FAPIERE
RAMEENEFEE UEER T _FF—
A—REMEE R HRNDERNRA T AR
EEmRTREZEMEEN R FENMBREE
REEES UREE-_T_TF+_A=1+—
HEFENQATEKS REBE Wz RARBEELE
B F HMEBEAHEMERREFERH
FZFREMNERERRA -

EEREREZESRGRAUBR
REARENERE

ERREFRAERBEE SIS RMAENE
BUBRESEI R EB(R GO KERE
BEEEMPANGAMBHE  UHERRA
EERAMBMERAEE T FER N RFFRERM
EHNBERERRUMAFOAMLZHEE -

ERBEAVBREE EFAENE E5E
FERENGED TEEABRATRERBEL
EEMMER URERKECLERGTER
BIEEFEEN BEEEBFLRRFILEL  LH
BHOERNERTR-

EEBNPBREBIE -

BREBERBS GRS BRRARE
MEE

BMNE R RYGANBRREBREAGE
P50 BB o B8 R 7 8 A0 B A B RO RS 2 38
RE - L ERERME RO HEIEE - R
B BT (EAZRBERMNOER B2
SRR BIE AL E 0 - RATERARE H079
BUEMRMALE ERFREAEE - AR
BREKTHRE ETHRBERMEBRT
RANET OB EX - EARRRLEER
@R - ERMUL T B R R BE -
RARENTMNEBLERRRT LY EHA N
BREEME RIS B IS RESEL R
% - A B A0 85 AR RO AT AR IE B K -



As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B N BURD RE
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected
communication.

to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chan Chiu Kong, Edmond.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2021

BREMERIN HMAERZESRBT N
ERTHE HRRH EXBAHERSE  B2ERK
FIFE T 2RI P B4 1R A (R RT BB KRR B o

HMENBREZESRIEHN HBRHRMECTE
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEeEEEBREX

As at 31 December 2020 RZ-ZT-_ZF+-_A=+—H

2020 2019
—EZEHF —E-hEF
Note HK$000 HK$’000
B 3 FET FAET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 6 533,320 480,208
Right-of-use assets FREEE 7 176,457 189,768
Investment properties wEME 8 476,556 371,232
Intangible assets mEAE 9 42,901 14,574
Interests in associates PEEE AR Z 11 1,544 1,236
Promissory note EE S 15 31,949 24,227
Deferred income tax assets BRIEFTISHEE 22 99,809 86,417
1,362,536 1,167,662
Current assets REEE
Inventories e 13 923,289 982,023
Trade and other receivables FEUE 5 B8R 5k K E i FE UL
WA 15 1,080,058 647,615
Financial assets at fair value through profit REATEIETEERERRT
or loss ("FVPL") BB CMERE 16 6,248 310,505
Financial assets at fair value through EAFEFAEMEZE
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI") WAz eREE 17 8,640 9,087
Promissory note A EE 15 9,382 12,380
Entrusted loans ZRER 15 — 5,643
Tax recoverable Al Y Bl i 18 6,585 6,413
Pledged bank deposits BEEFERITER 18 5,193 4,815
Fixed deposits T B 17 3K 18 26,128 10,020
Cash and bank balances e RIRIT A 18 577,172 455,596
2,642,695 2,444,097
Assets held for sale BIELEERE 19 8,880 8,590
2,651,575 2,452,687
Total assets EEHAT 4,014,111 3,620,349

The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated — 282F 1898 ~ M it A2 T 4x & B 7% &R 09 4H A
financial statements. &
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
MEEBEEBREBER

As at 31 December 2020 RZ-Z-_ZTF+-_A=+—H

2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FAET
EQUITY Ea
Equity attributable to equity holders EAERREFEA
of the Company iRz
Share capital A& A< 20 209,982 209,982
Reserves &% 21 2,633,364 2,304,541
2,843,346 2,514,523
Non-controlling interests JEEHI MRS 31,169 22,967
Total equity ERERE 2,874,515 2,537,490
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BLEMSHEE 22 114,378 87,293
Lease liabilities HEBE 7 17,026 18,539
131,404 105,832
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables ERE SRR KEM
J& 518 23 569,777 513,056
Contract liabilities AHaE 5 37,794 22,791
Lease liabilities HEBE 7 9,721 10,885
Bank borrowings AT fE A 24 270,129 424,855
Current income tax liabilities BERFTIS R B & 120,771 5,440
1,008,192 977,027
Total liabilities EEAE 1,139,596 1,082,859
Total equity and liabilities EzRkaE8E 4,014,111 3,620,349

The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 189 were H75F189HEMEFEEHMBHRENR_ST_—F=H
approved by the Board of Directors on 26 March 2021 and were signed =T/ <BHREZEZEHE  WHEUATEERREE -
on its behalf.

TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TER TR
Director Director

= E=a

The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated — 582Z189H ~ M i A Z S 45 & B 7% M &K 09 4 K
financial statements. HB5 ©



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z—
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2020 2019
—E-EF —ZT-NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FHET
Revenue [ @N 5 1,542,425 1,899,011
Cost of sales 5 A AR 29 (1.318,699) (1,524,650)
Gross profit ER 223,726 374,361
Other income, net H Aty g A F EE 25 22,610 33,846
Other gains, net H b 205 58 26 608,271 62,886
Net (provision for)/reversal of impairment loss of £ gt & & & & & 18
financial assets (B#) /BEFEE 15 (109,667) 9,425
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE - EHRDHAAR 29 (188,174) (228,630)
Administrative expenses TER X 29 (259,189) (281,598)
Operating profit/(loss) BESERN, (B8) 297,577 (29,710)
Finance income B E WA 27 5,127 8,997
Finance costs Eﬂﬁﬁﬂi 27 (9.604) (15,241)
Share of profits/(losses) of associates pa iy iR /NC]
wH () 1 166 (585)
Share of losses of joint ventures AMEAEERAEE 12 — (573)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BREFEHADER(B8) 293,266 (37,112)
Income tax expense FrigBim = 28 (140,272) (18,547)
Profit/(loss) for the year ERHBERN (FE) 152,994 (55,659)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Htt2EWBA (B8
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss: FJ 5£ B #7 7 6 2 18 a5
Wﬁﬁ
Currency translation differences Bk E 135,947 (41,893)
Fair value gains on transfers of owner- BRAMEXERKEME
occupied properties to investment Z A EE - kR
properties, net of tax 18 49,833 —
Item that will not be reclassified subsequently —H# T &EH 7 4HE Has
to profit or loss: HIE A -
Fair value (losses)/gains on FVOCI BAVEFAEMEE
WAZERMEEZ
AFEER) R (1,749) 301
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax  E b 2 E U A (E518)
MR BLIE 184,031 (41,592)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 2EWAS (BB HEE 337,025 (97,251)
The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ $582E 1898 Z i it BZ Eir & M 5 R WA MK

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FAEEZHEAR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HBE_T_TF+_A=+—HILFE
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2020 2019
—E-EF —ZT-NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FER FHET
Profit/(loss) attributable to: T ALEEZER
(5|
Equity holders of the Company RATREREA 146,044 (54,686)
Non-controlling interests FE 178 6 1 B 2w 6,950 (973)
152,994 (55,659)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) UTATEEZZE
attributable to: WA (F18)#%E:
Equity holders of the Company RATREREA 328,823 (96,762)
Non-controlling interests FEPE G R 8,202 (489)
337,025 (97,251)
Earnings/(loss) per share for profit/(loss) FREATDREREAE
attributable to equity holders of the EEAN(BR) 28R
Company during the year (expressed B (BER)UASK
in HK cents per share) B EAWLZ25)
— basic — R 31 6.96 (2.60)
— diluted — #58 31 6.96 (2.60)

The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ $882E 1898 Z Ml sE Bz 5 & M B ¥ & 4 AL
financial statements. B -



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HeRmERREK

For the year ended 31 December 2020 BEZE_T_TF+_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ENARESEABE
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEH®
RE  ROEE HtHEE KREEI M@t Ex  ERAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
LI FHET FH#T FRT FHET FH#T FRT FHET
At 1 January 2020 R-Z-FF-F-8 209,982 978,251 527,986 798,304 2,514,523 22,967 2,537,490
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit for the year FREF — — — 146,044 146,044 6,950 152,994
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Htt2ERA/ (B8)
Currency translation differences EnEEE 21 — - 134,695 — 134,695 1,252 135,947
Fair value losses on FVOCI BATEFARMGEEARAZ
SREEZATEESR 17 - - (1,749) - (1,749) - (1,749)
Revaluation surplus upon transfers of owner-occupied ERNEBARENER
properties to investment properties, net of tax R MBRHE — - 49,833 — 49,833 - 49,833
Total comprehensive income 2EUAAE — - 182,779 146,044 328,823 8,202 337,025
Transactions with owners HEBAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves BRZEATERE — — 51,984 (51,984) - - —
Total transactions with equity holders HARNARERAAZRZHE
of the Company — - 51,984 (51,984) - - —
At 31 December 2020 R-Z-BF+-A=+-8 209,982 978,251 762,749 892,364 2,843,346 31,169 2,874,515
The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ #82&E 1898 Z Wit AZ 4 & W 5 MR A4 K
financial statements. D -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FEEREHWmE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HBE_T_TF+_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARAREREAEE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests  Total equity
SR
A RHEE  HbEE  RERN @it BE  EREE

Note  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
W5 FET TEL FAL FET TEL FAL FET

At 1 January 2019 R-ZB-AE-A-A 209,982 978,251 555,145 867,907 2,611,285 28,724 2,640,009
Comprehensive loss 2EBR
Loss for the year FNER - — - (54,686) (54,686) (973) (55,659)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Htt2E(FB) /KA
Currency translation differences EMBnEESR 21 — — (42,377) — (42,377) 484 (41,893)
Fair value gain on FVOCI BAFEFAALBRZERAZ
SHAEZATENSE 17 - - 301 - 301 — 301

Total comprehensive loss 2EEBAE — (42,076) (54,686) (96,762) (489) (97,251)
Transactions with owners BREAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves EREETHE - 14,917 (14,917) — — —
Dividend paid to a non-controlling shareholder BHEERRRERS - — - - — (5,268) (5,268)
Total transactions with equity holders BANAREBEAZCRELE

of the Company — — 14,917 (14,917) — (5,268) (5,268)
At 31 December 2019 R=Z2-AfE+=A=+-8H 209,982 978,251 527,986 798,304 2,514,523 22,967 2,537,490

The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated  $82F 1898 2 Mt AZ T4 A MK HE A A K
financial statements. =i
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
R MERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z—

l\\/T\

“EF+-A=+-BLFE

2020 2019
ZEZEF —NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 51 FET FET
Cash flows from operating activities EETHEERE
Net cash used in operations KEFTAR S FR 32(a) (93,856) (75,024)
Interest paid 2 AT F A (9,604) (15,241)
Income tax paid BERFEH (7,385) (18,418)
Net cash used in operating activities EEEEBMARSFE (110,845) (108,683)
Cash flows from investing activities REZTBHEESRE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEVE BELZE (162,232) (185,045)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  BE XK
plant and equipment Fr 18 3 E 32(b) 2,321 7,974
Compensation from expropriation of land and T R EHMAFHES
properties 32(c) 189,202 —
Compensation from requisition and demolition =t [z ¥ 2 &k K& 37 Bk
of land and properties HE: 32(d) — 24,448
Purchases of right-of-use assets BECREEE — (14,381)
Purchases of intangible assets BERLEE (15,758) —
Purchases of FVOCI BERATEFAHEMS
EWAZEREE (1,267) —
Repayment of entrusted loans BEZTER 5,643 175,867
Proceeds from disposal of FVPL in Zhejiang HERMTERNIE AT
Haoran BEIREBRRPEE
ZEMEE Eﬁﬁﬁ?%?k 16 376,723 —
Acquisition of a subsidiary KiE—RMEBA 35 — 3,512
(Increase)/decrease in fixed deposits with initial lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi@51ﬁ 2 7E Bf
term of over three months TR GEm R (16,108) 10,533
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits BB ERGG M)
a2 (378) 46,142
Interest received 2 YA E 3,334 10,514
Net cash generated from investing activities BEAFMBREFE 381,480 79,564
Cash flows from financing activities REIBHEESRE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RATE K ATIE HIE 480,453 544,106
Repayment of bank borrowings EEIRITER (639,425) (484,896)
Lease payments MER® (13,138) (12,243)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling shareholder 2 13 3E 5= A% i% & fi& — (5,268)
Net cash (used in)/generated BmEEEH A
from financing activities ISR &F8 32(e) (172,110) 41,699
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BE&RHEESZSEEEEM
FE 98,525 12,580
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BZHE R
ReEEEAR 455,596 448,547
Exchange difference fE W =% 23,051 (5,531)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December BR+ZA=+—H2Z
RehBFeEEIER 18 577,172 455,596
The notes on pages 82 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated 82i189EZWE VLS MMM AEKX

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in manufacturing and sale of garments and property
investment.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting

policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the laws of Hong Kong). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of FVPL, FVOCI and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value and assets held
for sale which are carried at fair value less cost to sell.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Amended standards and conceptual
framework adopted by the Group

The following amended standards and conceptual
framework have been adopted by the Group for the
first time for the financial year beginning on or after
1 January 2020:

Conceptual framework
for financial reporting
2018 reporting

Amendments to HKAS 1 Definition of material
and HKAS 8

Revised conceptual
framework for financial

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a business

Amendments to HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9

Hedge accounting

The adoption of these amended standards and
conceptual
substantial

framework did not result in any
change to the Group's accounting
policies. The amended standards and conceptual
framework listed above did not have any significant
impact on the amounts recognised in prior years and
are not expected to significantly affect the current or

future years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b) New and amended standards and annual

2 EX

21 wEEEE)

S HRERME (&)

(b) AR Z A ETRAEIEET

improvements not yet adopted BEUREENE

Effective for RUTRESH
accounting periods ZEBARZ
beginning on or after FEHEER
Amendments to Covid-19-related rent concessions 1 June 2020 EREUBREEN WEEEE#EREe —T-TF
HKFRS 16 £16% (BT K) BE ~A—H

Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, plant and equipment 1 January 2022 SRR ARSI WE BERRE: ZT==
— proceeds before intended CHED) ERWRTE RS —A—8

use BB HIE

Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous contracts — cost of 1 January 2022

fulfilling a contract

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual 1 January 2022

Framework

Annual improvements Annual improvements to HKFRSs

2018-2020

1 January 2022

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of financial 1 January 2023
statements, classification of
liabilities as current or non-

current

HKFRS 17 Insurance contracts 1 January 2023

Amendments to HKFRS  Sale or contribution of assets To be determined

10 and HKAS 28 between an investor and its

associate or joint venture

The above new and amended standards and annual
improvements are not expected to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements of

the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a)  Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of
a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value
of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets
in the event of liquidation are measured at
either fair value or the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at their
acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRS.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e BT R R
2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued) 22 MELQAE (&)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 2.2.1 5585 B (#)
(a)  Business combination (Continued) (a) EEALGE)
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Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the consolidated profit or loss (Note 2.11)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the transferred assets. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control
Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners of the
subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net assets
of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)  Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. It means the
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)
2.3 Associates 23 BEAT
Associates are all entities over which the Group has BEANREASBEEHEEREAY

significant influence but not control or joint control. This is
generally the case where the Group holds between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting (Note
2.5), after initially being recognised at cost.

Joint arrangements

The Group's joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The classification depends on
the contractual rights and obligations of each investor,
rather than the legal structure of the joint arrangement.

The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures.
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.
Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method (Note 2.5), after initially being recognised at
cost in the consolidated balance sheet.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments
are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits
or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group's
share of movements in other comprehensive income of the
investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received
or receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment.

Where the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted
investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
other entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Equity method (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of equity-accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity-accounted investments is
tested for impairment in accordance with the policy
described in Note 2.12.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the executive directors who make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company's presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars (“US$").

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

2.5

2.6

2.7

REMBHRERWE

REFTHRBME (F)

0% ()
AEEBEBERRREGERRZ
MABRZIUARAEEELE
ERNES TUHE -BRIERFERE
HEBRZRAMERNEELRR
B BAREREETNTIAL - 12
B ARZREQRANEIBEE
REEELEE UBRREAEE
REAMEGTBRRTE — B

ZEGARZRENEREDRE
BifEE2. 1257 it B9 BUAETTIRE IR, ©

2 B
BENHMSER I ELEREA
REZAMBREZTAEB -
TEEERRAABENBRERKF
HEEDAEE LS ERR A
EREBRRZATES -

Sl E

(a) WEREZEHEW
AEBESERZYBHRERME
EIEE - NREZBERKERE
ZEBEBERRMAE® (11
BEEB DR - FAMBRE
NETLES BLRARRZ
2HEE - ARAZEEES
RET(ETD -

(b)) XBREE
IERGERIRRHAHERZ
EXBESDERE -HEE
ZERGRIBFHEARRBRE

SNEFTEzEBEERBEM
EEXCZELREE BHREAE
mi‘%q:ﬁgﬁ/u

EREBERBRQA

[e2]
(]



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)

2.7 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 2.7 HNEBRE(FE)

(b) XBRAEZE(E)

(b) Transactions and balances (Continued)
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Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. Translation differences on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation
differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss and translation differences on non-
monetary assets such as equities classified as fair
value through other comprehensive income are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

2.8

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies (Continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or sold,
exchange differences that were previously recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)
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Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as

follows:

Buildings 20-40 years or shorter of
remaining useful life

Leasehold improvements 5 years

Plant and machinery 5-10 years

Vehicles 3-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment  5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.12).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of
plant and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9

2.10

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the Group’s entities, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value. Changes in fair
values are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, as
part of the “other gains, net”.

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a
sales transaction rather than through continuing use. For
this to be the case, the asset must be available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to
terms that are usual and customary for the sale of such
assets or disposal groups and its sale must be highly
probable. All assets and liabilities of a subsidiary classified
as a disposal group are reclassified as held for sale
regardless of whether the Group retains a non-controlling
interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (other than investment properties and
financial assets) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of their carrying amounts and fair values less
costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR A B 7% R B AR
2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.11 Intangible assets 211 BREE
(a) Goodwill (a) B
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Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate/joint venture at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of
associates/joint ventures is included in interests in
associates/joint ventures and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
("CGUs") for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the business combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.

Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the expected life
of the customer relationship of 10 years.

7 45 W AN AR S [ 0
WEAHSHEKBHERQ
BV NV NS
MEEFEZAFEZERE-
WEE KT B A RIPRE £ 2 BB 5
AEVEE - BB SRR/
BERFZEERG AREZ
YNCIVE=Y—VNC P SR A (E
REBEH —BOESFAR
BE - BUERLHEGESF
AISURE R SAB AR R 5 TR E
BRIk - R ZBEBERL
TEED - HEEBZWER
BESRECEETRAMIAE
BIEWE -

BEREOIRKERSELEM
(TReEEEM]D) LR
18 - %o Bt B R R &
BEDMABNBEELEZE
BatpRBUETREZ A
ReEdBEU—HRSESL
BRIMEL -

BT
BERUELKATNR - BFEZ
A AEISAR - WA AR
RETHHED IR - BT R ER
ERTE  BREER AR AR
AERFHTEADE -

EFHEF
REBAHBRPESZEP
BRREE Rz X FERE
ReoBPBERZAIEAFEHE
PR - 30 R BK AN OB R AT 85 5
B BV IREPBE AR
AERFI0FEERERA
=



2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

2.12

2.13

Intangible assets (Continued)

(d) Supply rights

Supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets
(a) Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets
following measurement categories:

in the

— those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss); and

— those to be measured at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.13 Financial assets (Continued) 213 ¢@EE (@)
(a) Classification (Continued) (a) H#HEE)
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The classification depends on the Group’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and
only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.13 Financial assets (Continued)

(c)

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics
of the asset. There are two measurement categories
into which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

— Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in the consolidated profit or
loss and presented in other gains/(losses)
together with foreign exchange gains and
losses. Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

— FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL.
A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in
the consolidated profit or loss and presented
net within other gains/(losses) in the period in
which it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4R A B TS R R M AT
2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.13 Financial assets (Continued) 213 ¢@EE (@)
(c) Measurement (Continued) (c) FtE(#E)
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Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group’s
management has elected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss following the derecognition of the
investment. Dividends from such investments continue
to be recognised in profit or loss as other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL
are recognised in other gains/(losses) in the
consolidated profit or loss as applicable. Impairment
losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVOCI| are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by HKFRS 9, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables, see Note 3.1(d) for
further details.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.14

2.15

2.16

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty. The Group has no offsetting
arrangement of financial instruments.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted-
average method. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and the applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection
of trade receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. See Note 3.1(d) for further
information about the Group’s accounting for trade
receivables and a description of the Group’s impairment
policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)

217 BReRBRE&ZEEHEA

2.17 Cash and cash equivalents
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In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21

2.22

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Group operates and generates taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax (Continued) 2.22 EARIELRBH (&)

(b) Deferred income tax (b) EEZFEH
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the BEMSGHERAREREE
liability method, on temporary differences arising RaBErsRMERETELRE M
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between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

The deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is determined
assuming the property will be recovered entirely
through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be
available to utilise those temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised
for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign
operations where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

2.23 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities.
The Group pays contributions to the pension plans on
a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required
contributions have been paid, even if the plans do
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M Wm R M
2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.23 Employee benefits (Continued) 223 EEEF (F)
(b) Employee leave entitlements (b) ESEEFRE
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Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability
and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options
are exercised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.24

2.25

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition 2.26 W ARER
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Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax (“VAT"), returns and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

(a) Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales are recognised when control of the garment
has transferred, being when the goods are delivered
to the customers, the customers have full discretion
over the goods and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customers’ acceptance of the
goods. Delivery occurs when the products have been
shipped to the specific location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to
customers, and either customers have accepted the
products in accordance with the sales contract, the
acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance
have been satisfied.

Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the
price specified in the contract, net of the estimated
volume discounts (if any). Accumulated experience is
used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using
the expected value method, and revenue is only
recognised to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal will not occur. A refund
liability (included in trade and other payables) is
recognised for expected volume discounts payable to
customers in relation to sales made until the end of
the reporting period. No element of financing is
deemed present as the sales are made with credit
terms that are consistent with market practice. The
Group's obligation to provide a refund for faulty
products under the standard warranty terms is
recognised as a provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales
(Continued)

A receivable is recognised when the goods are
delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the
passage of time is required before the payment is
due.

If the services rendered or products delivered by the
Group exceed the payments made by the counter
parties, a contract asset is recognised. If the
payments exceed the services rendered or products
delivered, a contract liability is recognised.

Sales of goods — retailing of branded
fashion apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group's
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale. Because the number of goods returned has been
steady for vyears, it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur. The validity of this
assumption and the estimated amount of returns are
reassessed at each reporting date.

Commission income
Commission income is recognised over the period
when the services are rendered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABFTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition (Continued) 2.26 W ARRR(E)
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(d) Rental income
Rental income from operating leases where the
Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) Financing components
The Group does not expect to have any contracts
where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and
payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, the Group does not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

Interest income

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently become
credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets the
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset (after deduction of the loss
allowance).

Interest income from FVPL is included in the net fair value
gains or losses on these assets as part of “other gains, net”
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Interest income from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes is presented as “finance income”
where it is earned. Any other interest income is included in
"other income”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.28

2.29

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are deducted from the carrying
amount of the relevant assets. Such grant is recognised in
the consolidated profit or loss over the life of the
depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation expense.

Leases (as a lessee)

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
is available for use by the Group. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance
cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The right-
of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s
useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.
Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the following lease payments:

3 fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less lease incentives receivable (if any);
and

o variable lease payment that are linked to sales of the

retail store(s).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.29

2.30

Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay
to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability; and

° any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives

received.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with
a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets mainly
comprise IT equipment and small items of office furniture.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors
where appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk,

cash flow and fair value interest rate risk),

credit risk,

concentration risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management programme focuses on the unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and the
PRC. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
the customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and the PRC are US$ and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in the
PRC have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2020, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2019: 5%) against the US$
with all other variables held constant, results for the
year and equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$4,321,000 (2019: HK$2,259,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$ denominated
monetary assets and liabilities held by the Group's
entities in the PRC.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain listed securities held by the Group
are classified in the consolidated balance sheet as
FVPL and FVOCI. Result for the year and equity
holders’ equity would increase/decrease as a result of
gains/losses on listed securities classified as FVPL and
FVOCI.

At 31 December 2020, if there had been a 5%
(2019: 5%) increase/decrease in the market value of
FVPL with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s result for the year would have been
approximately HK$312,000 (2019: HK$282,000)
higher/lower.

At 31 December 2020, if there had been a 5%
(2019: 5%) increase/decrease in the market value of
FVOCI with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s equity would have been approximately
HK$609,000 (2019: HK$454,000) higher/lower.

The Group has not entered into derivatives to

manage such exposures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates except for bank deposits, as most of
the interest-bearing assets including promissory notes
and loan receivables are at fixed rate. The Group's
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings.
Bank deposits and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group's borrowings are disclosed in Notes 18 and 24
to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2020, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point (2019:
one percentage point) with all other variables were
held constant, the Group's result for the year would
have been HK$1,659,000 (2019: HK$2,852,000)
lower/higher and HK$5,081,000 (2019:
HK$3,928,000) higher/lower, respectively, resulting
from the change in the interest expense on bank
borrowings and interest income on bank deposits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk

()

Risk management

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation
to its cash and bank balances, promissory
notes, entrusted loans and trade and other
receivables (except for prepayments). The
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk is the
carrying amounts of these financial assets.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history. OEM garment
sales to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history comprise a
significant proportion of the total Group's
OEM garment sales. The Group also has
policies on granting different settlement
methods to different customers to monitor the
credit exposure. Letters of credit are normally
required from new customers and existing
customers with short trading history for
settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers
are made in cash, via credit cards, through
online payment service providers or collected
by department stores/online retailers on behalf
of the Group. The Group's historical experience
in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances. At 31
December 2020, trade and bill receivables
amounted to approximately HK$425,172,000
(2019: HK$431,260,000) were due from
companies operating under international and
domestically well-known brand retailers and
PRC department stores. Loss allowances of
HK$99,859,000 (2019: HK$72,304,000) has
been provided for such trade and bill
receivables as at 31 December 2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(1)

Risk management (Continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and
cash equivalents only with major financial
institutions with good reputation and does not
expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.

Security

For certain trade receivables the Group may
obtain security in the form of letters of credit
which can be called upon if the counterparty
is in default.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has two types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss
model:

— Trade receivables

— Other financial assets at amortised costs

While cash and bank balances are also subject
to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the identified impairment loss is immaterial.

Trade receivables

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade receivables, except for those
individually significant trade receivables or trade
receivables at default which are tested

individually.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Trade receivables (Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss on
individual basis

Trade receivables relating to customers with
known financial difficulties or significant doubt
on collection of receivables are assessed
individually for provision for impairment
As at 31 December 2020, the

balances of such individually assessed trade

allowance.

receivables and the loss allowance in respect
of these receivables are HK$68,000,000 (2019:
HK$29,719,000) and HK$32,907,000 (2019:
HK$29,715,000), respectively.

Measurement of expected credit loss on
collective basis

To measure the expected credit losses, trade
receivables have been grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics and the days
past due. The expected loss rates are based on
the payment profiles of sales over a period of
12 months before 31 December 2020 or
2019, respectively, and the corresponding
historical credit losses experienced within this
period. The historical loss rates are further
adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors
affecting the ability of the customers to settle
the receivables.

3

Bt 7% Be B 2 ()
B 95 B B R 3 ()

3.1

(d) EEmEpE (&)

(1)

B EEARE (E)
W E 2R (8E)

BRI ERHEES
Fi=|

ER 2 0 3R B RS IR 2 sk
= 5 8 5 R WER FE U
FEHNEP BB EK
B SRR EBT MR
BWEREE RZT=F
F+-_A=+—H ¥
B EOEKRE SRR
4R DA TR B 5% 55 FE MR
B REBEBE D 7
/568,000,000 T (= &
— Nl % :29,719,0007
7t) }32,907,0007 7T (=
T — N4 : 29,715,0007
JT) °

HEAFERBPEEE
18
RETERBEEER
REEZRBEXENE
B L b B 8 B BB
HEKESRIETH
iﬂ CJEEAE R IER
RN B _TFH
E-NEF+_A=+—
HA2{E A B e iH &
A R A K 5% B
NELNHERELEE
BiE-EREHEEGH
—FEHAE UM
FEEFHEERWIA
BN ERBLEREZDN
BRI RATIEEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

- - - - — —d
3  Financial risk management (Continued) 3 K EEKRER (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 B¥EEREREZE(E)
(d) Credit risk (Continued) (d) EEEE (&)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued) (i) ZMEEMNEE (E)
Trade receivables (Continued) JEWE ZERR(E)
Measurement of expected credit loss on HEFEBEHEEES
collective basis (Continued) 1B (8)
On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 BEZEE RZ_ZT =
December 2020 was determined as follows for THF+-A=+—HE
trade receivables: REWE ZERREEN
TEEBEE -
Upto30 31to60 61to90 91to 120 Over 120
days days days days days Total
30K A 3160k 61290K 91F120X 120K M £ Fo
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000
THER TER FTHER THER TER THER
At 31 December 2020 RZBZEF+=ZA=Z+-H
Expected loss rate TEE B 1B 2.4% 2.6% 8.4% 24.7% 69.0%
Gross carrying amount REEASE 167,369 40,278 33,078 48,061 68,386 357,172
Loss allowance BB 4,063 1,028 2,790 11,864 47,207 66,952
Upto30 31t060 61t090 91to120 Over 120
days days days days days Total
30KMA 31Z60K 61290k 91E120K 120K B b Wit
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000
FAT FHT FiBT FAT FHT FiBT
At 31 December 2019 R-B-hAF+=A=t+-AH
Expected loss rate TEEEEX 2.5% 2.8% 5.2% 6.4% 47.8%
Gross carrying amount FEEAE 190,614 65,353 30,951 49,456 65,166 401,540
Loss allowance EEEE 4,831 1,858 1,618 3,157 31,124 42,588
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Trade receivables (Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss on
collective basis (Continued)

Trade receivables are written off when there is
no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Impairment losses on trade receivables are
presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit. Subsequent
amounts previously written off are credited

recoveries of

against the same line item. During the year
ended 31 December 2020, trade receivables
amounting to HK$29,002,000 (2019: Nil) have
been directly written off and trade receivables
previously provided for amounting to
HK$15,035,000 (2019: Nil) have been written
off.

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
promissory note, entrusted loans and other
receivables prepayments).
Management assesses the credit quality of the

(except for

counterparties, taking into account the
historical risk of default and capacity to meet
its contractual cash flow obligations in the near

term.

An impairment loss has been provided for the
Group’s entrusted loans as at 31 December
2018, which was full reversed during the year
ended 31 December 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Other financial assets at amortised cost
(Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group entered into a debt
arrangement with the issuer of the promissory
note to
debtor’s receivables and
promissory note (See Note 9 for more details).
An impairment loss of HK$29,656,000 (2019:
Nil) has been provided for as a result of such
debt restructuring. As at 31 December 2020,
an impairment loss of HK$4,807,000 (2019:
Nil) has been provided for the revised non-
interest bearing promissory note.

restructuring

rearrange the settlement of such
certain trade

Also, the amount due from a joint venture of
HK$3,910,000 has been fully impaired as at 31
December 2020 (See Note 15 for
details).

more

as at 31
December 2020 the Group's other financial

Other than mentioned above,

assets at amortised cost are considered to be
of low credit risk primarily because historically
they had no history of default and the debtors
had a strong capacity to meet its contractual
cash flow obligations in the near term (2019:
Same). No impairment losses are provided for
such financial assets as at 31 December 2020
as the impairment losses are considered
immaterial (2019: Same).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(iv)  FVPL

The entity is also exposed to credit risk in
relation to investments that are measured at
FVPL. The maximum exposure at the end of
the reporting period is the carrying amounts of
these investments.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group’s sales to the top 5 customers who are
international well-known brand retailers accounted
for approximately 27.5% (2019: 29.0%) of the total
revenue. The Group aims to maintain long-term

relationship with reputable customers in the

expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

As at 31
liabilities and term loans as shown in the table

December 2020, except for the lease

below, all the Group’s contractual obligations mature
within 1 year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

3  Financial risk management (Continued) 3 K EEKRER (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BXEKBEZR(E)
(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) () mEBELERE (E)
The following table summarises the maturity analysis TREM—IEEBER 2 BB
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause HAH  BEXREEEZRER
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the &R DIRBER R 2
loan agreement. The amounts include interest HEBRGHERME - 286
payments computed using contractual rates. Taking FEHEAEHOFEAE 2 A ER
into account the Group’s financial position, the Ko ERAREE 2 Bk
directors do not consider that it was probable that N BFRARITHTAIEET
the bank would exercise its discretion to demand 2 H B 15 #E LA Z SR BN (848 -
immediate repayment. The directors believe that such EEHEZEHERBREE
term loan will be repaid in accordance with the AT 2 B E HRE R
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan TAEE -
agreements.
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 2and 5 Over
1 year years years 5 years Total
—FR —EWF —ERE BBRE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FTER FTHER FTER FTHER
At 31 December 2020 R-Z-2F+=-HF=+-H
Bank borrowings RITHE K 182,847 29,673 54,070 15,782 282,372
Lease liabilities HEEE 10,403 5,788 10,434 1,696 28,321
193,250 35,461 64,504 17,478 310,693
Between Between
Within 1and 2 2 and 5 Over
1 year years years 5 years Total
—FR —EME —EARE BBhFE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FHT FAT FHAT
At 31 December 2019 R-ZB-NE+=A=+-H
Bank borrowings RITHER 230,479 38,989 69,276 16,944 355,688
Lease liabilities HEEE 11,606 5,432 9,234 5,044 31,316
242,085 44,421 78,510 21,988 387,004
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$270,129,000 (2019: HK$424,855,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,874,515,000 (2019:
HK$2,537,490,000). The ratios as at 31 December 2020
and 2019 are 9.4% and 16.7%, respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that s,
derived from prices) (level 2).

as prices) or indirectly (that is,

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

See Notes 8 and 9 for disclosure of the investment
properties and intangible assets that were measured at fair
value.
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A%k EME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)
The following table presents the Group’s financial assets

and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

3

Bk EE A

3.3 AF¥EME(E)
TRENAEBR T -_TF+ =
A=+ HBRAFEFEZEHE

December 2020. ERaE-
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
& Bl & B2 & B3
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Assets EE
FVPL BATESREERERSD
BEZERMEE
— Listed equity securities — EFmRAEES 6,248 — —
FVOC| BAFESFAREMEE
WAZeREE
— Listed equity securities — FmRAES 7,297 — —
— Unlisted equity securities — I EMBRAES — — 1,343
13,545 — 1,343

The following table presents the Group's financial assets

and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

TRENAEMR-F—AF+=
A=+ ARATHAEZEBME

December 2019. ERAE-
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
B B2 B3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Assets BE
FVPL BATFEINRERERKRT
REBZGREE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAES 5,647 — —
— FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran — RHIEAR
BAFEIERE
BRRPEEY
TREE — — 304,858
FvoCl BATFEFAEMEE
WAZeREE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAES 9,087 — —
14,734 — 304,858
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of FVPL and FVOCI traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily
and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker,
industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.
classified as trading
securities comprise primarily equity investments listed on
Shanghai Stock Exchange and the National Association of
Securities Dealers Automated Quotations (the “NASDAQ").

Instruments included in level 1

Financial instruments in level 3

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s equity interests in,
shareholder’s loans and advances granted to Zhejiang
Haoran represented the Group's FVPL which were included
in level 3. The basis of fair value measurement and
valuation technique of such FVPL are set out in Note 16(ii)
to the consolidated financial statements. Such FVPL have
been fully disposed of by the Group during the year ended
31 December 2020.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s FVOCI investment in
unlisted equity interests were included in level 3. The basis
of fair value measurement and valuation technique of such
FVOCI are set out in Note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BB EE N
Financial risk management (Continued) 3 ®KEKREIE (&)
Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AFEME (E)
Financial instruments in level 3 (Continued) REBZE/MT A (E)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 TREVNBE_T-NAFR-ZZ
instruments for the years ended 31 December 2019 and TF+_A=+—HIEFEZHHI3
2020. TAZE-
2020 2019
—EB-EF —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHEIT
At 1 January w—H—H 304,858 288,876
Addition = 1,267 —
Disposal Hj & (306,779) —
Fair value gain — unrealised (Note 26) A FEWZE — KEH
(Kt 3E26) — 21,361
Exchange differences & H =% 1,997 (5,379)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 1,343 304,858
There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3 during FARERN 2R3z HE U BETE
the year (2019: Same). B(ZZE—NnTF A -
Critical accounting estimates and 4 EEGSTHHTRAE
judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based REEFETEMT RAE  BZEHE

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the

future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
seldom equal the related actual results.

by definition,

The estimates and

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(a) Fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 1

January 2020 and the date of disposal

The Group held FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran during the year up
to the date of disposal, which is comprised of the equity
interest in, shareholders’ loans and advances to Zhejiang

Haoran.

Fair value of such FVPL as at 31 December 2019 is
determined based on the valuation performed by
management using asset-based valuation techniques.
Management used their judgement to select adjusted net
asset value approach as the appropriate valuation approach,
supplemented by direct comparison approach adopted to
value the commercial property project held by Zhejiang

Haoran.

As at 31 December 2019, management used their
judgement to adopt Zhejiang Haoran’s financial information
as at 31 December 2016 being its latest financial
information made available to the Group as key inputs in
the valuation. The fair value of the property project held by
Zhejiang Haoran and construction costs incurred for such
property project subsequent to 31 December 2016 had
been adjusted to take into account certain more up to date
financial information and other information made available
in the process of court proceedings in late 2019. No
interest expense had been accrued subsequent to 31
December 2016. Other inputs adopted in the valuation of
FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran, such as the minority interest
discount rate of 40%, also required a degree of judgement

and estimate.

Such FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran has been fully disposed of by
the Group in the current year. See Note 16(ii) for more
details. Management assumed there was no change in the
fair value of such FVPL during the year up to the date of

disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Trade and other receivables (including promissory
notes)

The Group makes provision for expected credit losses of
trade and other receivables based on an estimate of the
recoverability of these receivables. Provisions are applied to
trade and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of impairment of trade and
other receivables requires the use of estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying amount of receivables
and the provision for expected credit losses in the period in
which such estimate has been changed.

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on the Group’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end
of each reporting period. Details of the key assumptions
and inputs used are disclosed in Note 3.1(d).

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes
in customer taste and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will reassess the
estimations by the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’'s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

At each balance sheet date, management review internal
and external sources of information to identify indications
that the property, plant and equipment may be impaired or
an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amounts. If an indication of impairment is identified, the
Group is required to estimate the recoverable value,
representing the greater of the asset’s fair value less cost to
sell or its value in use. Changes in any of these estimates
could result in a material change to the asset carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of intangible assets with finite useful
lives

The Group held certain exclusive supply right/supply right
which arose from debt restructuring arrangements entered
with customers or linked to other investment the Group
made in the customer. The fair values of these intangible
assets will reflect market participants’ expectations at the
acquisition date about the probability that the expected
future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to
the entity and are determined by discounting estimated
future net cash flows generated by the assets as there is no
active market for such assets exist. The use of different
assumptions for the expectations of future cash flows and
the discount rate would change the valuation of the
intangible assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

()

(9)

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is determined at
each balance sheet date based on valuation techniques
(Note 8). In making the judgement, consideration is given
to assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing as at the balance sheet date, expected rental from
future leases in the light of current market conditions and
appropriate term and reversionary yields. These estimates
are regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions entered into by the Group.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
are recognised when management considers it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the recognition of
deferred tax assets and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimate is changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent
with that in the consolidated financial statements. Other
information, as noted below, is also provided to the executive
directors. The executive directors consider the Group has four
reportable segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on
an original equipment manufacturer basis (“OEM”); (2)
manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel (“Retail”);
(3) property development in the PRC (“Property development”);
and (4) property investment in the PRC (“Property investment”).

Total segment assets exclude certain investment properties located
in Hong Kong, corporate assets, listed equity securities at FVPL,
FVOCI and entrusted loans, all of which are managed on a central
basis. These are part of the reconciliation to total consolidated
balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods and rental income. Sales
between segments are carried out based on terms agreed. The
revenue from external parties reported to the executive directors is
measured in a manner consistent with that in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

7w E
BITEFEEBIRFTELERKA -
TEFEHAEE 2 AR E AT BRI
RoWRER BEREDRBUERERTE
M @/'\45 o

HWITESEREBEREA VW BREAT ZHRA
GERAENFEZEN B ZRE - K&
BowmTpdE  TEeRETFTHRITES-
ﬁﬂ§$ I RAEEBEANBERHREZD

TR RR ﬁ%LU? R ELE ) B
%m&%%ﬁﬁ 2)BLE & TE R K
U?%D?@%¢l2%%ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
B RORPEZODERE(DER
&l -

DHMEERABRTIERRPLELETEZE
TURBENREVE CEREE BRA
FEIGRERGERTREZ EMBRAE
FOBAFEFAEMEZERAZERE
EREFER UFHREAHRGEEER
BERZEEMRBHE-

EEXPEREMHEERRES KA - 28
ZHZHEEDERETRE 2 IGFETT -
ERTHRTEZTZNEHBAZFET R
TR G 2 EWARBER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Segment information (Continued) 5 SEER (&)
Property Property
OEM Retail development investment Total
RRmHE ZE LES Gk MERE i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT TERT TEx FTERT TERT
Year ended 31 December 2020 HE-Z_-ZT&+=8
=+-ALEE
Total revenue LON -+ 1,144,935 382,069 — 25,880 1,552,884
Inter-segment revenue 2 EHERA (6,610) - — (3,849) (10,459)
Revenue (from external customers) WA GRESNEBEF) 1,138,325 382,069 — 22,031 1,542,425
Timing of revenue recognition L ON:F2t:0l53 0!
At a point in time H— AR 2 1,138,325 382,069 — — 1,520,394
Over time R—BEEA — — — 22,031 22,031
1,138,325 382,069 — 22,031 1,542,425
Segment (loss)/profit before income Bk FTERLATH 20 (K518),/
tax and gain on expropriation of i R LA R & 1 B ) 3
land and properties Ak (301,391) (24,326) 176,877 14,419 (134,421)
Gain on expropriation of land T R EER KR
and properties 366,746 64,792 — — 431,538
Segment profit before income tax K 715 & Bl 5 553 7 65,355 40,466 176,877 14,419 297,117
Fair value losses RENMENDTEER
on investment properties — — — (1,013) (1,013)
Gain on disposal of FVPL &R HTE AR R
in Zhejiang Haoran ATEIRERRR
TREZEREEN
g &= — — 193,275 — 193,275
Depreciation of property, ME BERRERE
plant and equipment (65,723) (19,968) — — (85,691)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets £ A& EE (10,833) (8,489) — — (19,322)
Amortisation of intangible assets B AESH (5,734) (775) — - (6,509)
Finance income A& WA 4,951 176 — - 5,127
Finance costs RAKA (6,768) (2,836) — — (9,604)
Share of profits of associates DIEEEE R AR 166 — — — 166
Income tax expense FrE B X (118,827) (9,918) (7,922) (3,605) (140,272)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SHER (&)
Property Property
OEM Retail  development investment Total
[RGB E =& ESES MERE Fy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FET FAET FAET
Year ended 31 December 2019 HZ-F—-h&E+=8
=t+-BLEE
Total revenue LNt 1,471,793 420,169 — 23,172 1,915,134
Inter-segment revenue BELE N (12,222) — — (3,901) (16,123)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (RBEINLFF) 1,459,571 420,169 — 19,271 1,899,011
Timing of revenue recognition LN t:0lEd 0!
At a point in time A — {E B 26 1,459,571 420,169 — — 1,879,740
Over time R — BB R — — — 19,271 19,271
1,459,571 420,169 — 19,271 1,899,011
Segment (loss)/profit BRETER A D (EBE)/
before income tax i F (22,725) (47,353) 21,361 11,686 (37,031)
Fair value gains on investment REMENDFE RS
properties — — — 11,803 11,803
Fair value gains on FVPL BATFEIIRERRRF
BEEZEREEZ
NSl E — — 21,361 — 21,361
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥ % - B&E &R &I E
equipment (66,572) (21,528) — — (88,100)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets  {ERIEEEFE (9,205) (9,784) — — (18,989)
Amortisation of intangible assets B EERE (4,103) (775) — — (4,878)
Finance income MERA 8,796 201 — — 8,997
Finance costs A KA (12,984) (2,257) — — (15,241)
Share of losses of associates DIEEERRER (585) — — — (585)
Share of losses of joint ventures DEEERRER — (573) — — (573)
Income tax (expense)/credit R (AX) /% (20,912) 5,287 — (2,922) (18,547)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Segment information (Continued)

5 ZoREHR(E)

Property Property
OEM Retail development investment Total
RRERE L LER R MERE o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TER FERT FER TERT
As at 31 December 2020 R-Z-2F+=A
=+-8
Total segment assets DHEERTE 2,159,002 1,362,716 — 446,556 3,968,274
Total segment assets include: DEEERBEOLRE
Interests in associates REtE AR 2R 1,544 — — - 1,544
Additions to non-current assets REFRDEE (SR
(other than financial instruments TARBEEMEH
and deferred income tax assets) BEBRIN 179,167 33,867 — — 213,034
Tax recoverable A Y Bl 75 18 3,816 2,769 — — 6,585
Deferred income tax assets EEREHEAE 18,383 81,426 — — 99,809
Property Property
OEM Retail development investment Total
R % B 3 ESE MERE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET FAET FET
As at 31 December 2019 R-ZE-hE+=A
=+-A8
Total segment assets DEVEE R 1,909,885 1,012,849 304,858 342,432 3,570,024
Total segment assets include: DBEELBERE:
Interests in associates REtE AR 2R 1,236 — — — 1,236
FVPL BRATEIEERARZRT
REZCHEE — — 304,858 — 304,858
Additions to non-current assets REFRDEE (SR
(other than financial instruments TAREEAEH
and deferred income tax assets) BEBRIN 230,227 23,488 — — 253,715
Tax recoverable AUy E R IE 3,116 3,297 — — 6,413
Deferred income tax assets EEMGHEE 17,898 68,519 — — 86,417
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

N T L
5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SHER (&)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit/(loss) before income AREDBZBRAERANEFR, (FE) A
tax to total profit/(loss) before income tax is provided as follows: BRETERAGER (BR)AEZEED
T
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Total segment profit/(loss) before income tax B FT15F A1 7 2835 7,/
(B#E) @ 297,117 (37,031)
Net fair value gains of FVPL BATFEIRERERT
BREZEMEERATE
W &5 % 58 1,275 4,160
Corporate overhead TrELFTER (6,673) (6,621)
Fair value gains on investment properties KEMEN DT EK S 1,200 1,800
Rental income Ha A 347 580
Profit/(loss) before income tax per consolidated #x#& 2 WA FT5IBR BT
statement of comprehensive income BRANERN, (BA) 293,266 (37,112)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AMREDHcEEREELET 2 HRNOT
provided as follows:
2020 2019
Q —E-%F —T-NF
3 HK$’'000 HK$'000
= FERT FET
«Q
o
g Total segment assets NEBEEHETE 3,968,274 3,570,024
UI FVPL BATEIGERRKRT
o RIBZECREE 6,248 5,647
5 FVOC| BATESALMRE
@ WAZEMEE 8,640 9,087
5 Corporate assets TtEEE 949 1,148
§ Investment properties KREME 30,000 28,800
> Entrusted loans ZEER — 5,643
2
2 Total assets per consolidated balance sheet KA EESBRFHNEE
g W 4,014,111 3,620,349
Q
g
S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY &

Segment information (Continued)

AN

=)

2 EER (&)

The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of ARABIRHASESTMKRL - REERR
its revenue from external customers based on the destination B El D 2N BEPIMALERAT ¢
where the products are delivered are as follows:
2020 2019
—EZEH —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FET
The PRC H 842,020 942,921
North America it 3= 494,824 683,230
European Union Bx R 174,879 219,406
Hong Kong B 26,710 36,021
Other countries HE i Bx 3,992 17,433
1,542,425 1,899,011
The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates, URNATHEZIERBEERLRE (T
promissory note and deferred income tax assets located in the BERBEARZEZ  EELERE
following geographical areas are as follows: RELEFMBMEE) AT :
2020 2019
—E-EE —hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
The PRC A 1,005,205 840,397
Hong Kong BB 209,135 197,765
North America ik = 14,894 17,620
1,229,234 1,055,782

For the year ended 31 December 2020, there was no customer
individually accounted for more than 10% of the Group’s total
revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, revenue of approximately
HK$235,839,000 derived from a single external customer which
was attributable to the OEM reportable segment accounted for
greater than 10% of the Group’s revenue. There was no other
customers which individually accounted for more than 10% of the
Group's total revenue for the year ended 31 December 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SHER (&)
The contract liabilities represent the advance payments received EHNABEERHABERIERTRIEA
from counterparties for goods or services that have not yet been MEVMSHRBEERZEHRIBTER K -
transferred or provided to the counterparties. As at 31 December RZEZZEF+_A=+—0 ~EE®
2020, the Group has recognised the following liabilities related to REZEPSAEBNATER
contracts with customers:
2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current contract liabilities mEAENEaRE 37,794 22,791
The following table shows the amount of the revenue recognised TRENEZ-ZE_ZEF+-_A=1+—H
during the year ended 31 December 2020 relates to contract IFFEARZEENABEMERN KA
liabilities carried forward:
2020 2019
—E-SE —hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Revenue recognised that was included in the s AFFIADBEEHD
contract liabilities balance at the beginning of B R U A
the year 20,096 23,618
The Group expects their performance obligations under the AEEERARSEREFPANETHNENE

contracts with customers to be satisfied primarily over the period
of one year.

FHEER—FHEATK -



Property, plant and equipment

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY &

VAN
A

6 WX -HERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fittings and Construction in
Buildings  improvements machinery Vehicles equipment progress Total
G- £8
B HENERE  HERER RE EL ERIE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TR T TR TR T TR TR
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NE-A-H
Cost A 679,591 251,161 385,864 38,208 68,337 12,532 1,435,693
Accumulated depreciation ZitiE (328,762) (208,044) (326,878) (36,969) (65,395) - (966,047)
Net book amount REEE 350,829 817 58,986 1,240 2,94 12,532 469,646
Year ended 31 December 2019 HE-ZT-hE
TZAZ+-BLEFE
Opening net book amount FNERFE 350,829 43,117 58,986 1,240 2,942 12,532 469,646
Redlassification to right-of-use assets BENAEERRELE (77,454) — — - — — (77,454)
Exchange differences EREE (3,627) (871) (546) (31) (20) (1,608) (6,703)
Additions AE 35,427 42,351 16,615 3,906 671 101,601 200,571
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 35) U B BB 2 ] (B 535) - - — — 274 — 274
Disposals hE (190) - (1,841) (365) (97) — (2,493)
Transfers R 1,418 (66) 197 — 66 (1,615) —
Depreciation bk (27,285) (27,862) (28,645) (2,949) (1,363) - (88,100)
Demolition and relocation (Note 26) bR EE (F326) - - (15,533) - - — (15,533)
Closing net book amount EREAEFE 279,118 56,669 29,233 1,805 2473 110,910 480,208
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NFTZA=+-8
Cost WA 599,964 280,027 320,215 35,403 58,921 110,910 1,405,440
Accumulated depreciation 23t E (320,846) (223358) (290,982) (33,598) (56,448) — (925,232)
Net book amount FEFE 279,118 56,669 29,233 1,805 2,473 110,910 480,208
Year ended 31 December 2020 BE-E-%f&
+ZA=T-BLEE
Opening net book amount FHERFE 279,118 56,669 29,233 1,805 2473 110,910 480,208
Exchange differences EXZE 9,818 3,239 1471 105 619 11333 26,585
Additions RE - 33,569 24,706 1,247 2,782 99,928 162,232
Disposals HE - - (4,151 (134) (53) — (4,338)
Transfers R - - 2,731 - 9,416 (12,153) -
Depreciation bk (24,819) (32,577) (24,841) (1,328) (2,126) - (85,691)
Expropriation (Note 26) EEIGEYD) (23,704) (6,560) (6,044) (120) (66) - (36,494)
Transfers to investment properties (Note) EEES T UEIGE)) (9,182) — — - — — (9,182)
Closing net book amount FRERFE 231,231 54,340 3,11 1,575 13,045 210,018 533,320
At 31 December 2020 RZZZTE+ZA=+-H
Cost g 545,111 318,641 314,300 35,950 74,375 210,018 1,498,395
Accumulated depreciation 23t E (313,880) (264,301) (291,189) (34,375) (61,330) - (965,075)
Net book amount RHFE 231,231 54,340 3,11 1,575 13,045 210,018 533,320
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B TSR R M R

6 Property, plant and equipment 6 ME -HEEXEGE)

(Continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$35,440,000 (2019: 1 & B X 4935,440,0008 70 (ZF — NLF ¢
HK$38,168,000) and HK$50,251,000 (2019: HK$49,932,000) have 38,168,000/ JT) }50,251,000/ T (= &
been charged to cost of sales and administrative expenses, — LA £ 49,932,000/ 7T) B 9 Bl A 5 & A
respectively. ARATHAZ MR -

As at 31 December 2020, buildings with net book amount of RZZEZZTFF+_A=+—H E@FE
approximately HK$139,678,000 (2019: HK$87,658,000) were #9139,678,000% (= T — h F:
pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 24). 87,658,000/ 0) 2 EFEEIFE R AN E M

HRATE R (M E24) Z 4R -

Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group transferred certain owner- Mizt: BHEZZT-_TFF+_A=1+—ItFE ~%EH
occupied propertied located in Hangzhou to investment properties and rented TRMMEETERDEBERREWEL HAE
them out (Note 8): (Fft 5E8) -

2020
g i 3
HK$'000
FHx

On the date of transfer e A
— Fair value of properties transferred — FTEBMENQTE 59,101
— Carrying amounts of properties transferred — FERNENREE (9,182)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AFEBBREAENSHE 49,919
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 22) AL+ E IR (P RE22) (12,480)
Revaluation surplus recognised in other comprehensive income REMEEBABRNEMG AR 37,439
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leases

()

Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance

7

REMBHRERWE

HE

()

REAEEABRERANER

sheet

2020 2019
e —hEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FET

Right-of-use assets CRAEEE
Leasehold land and land use rights TAE Lt & + 2 55 FA 4 151,325 161,431
Properties LIES 24,967 28,099
Office equipment NS 165 238
176,457 189,768

Lease liabilities HEBE

— Current portion — BIHERER 9,721 10,885
— Non-current portion — FERNHERER & 17,026 18,539
26,747 29,424

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year ended
31 December 2020 were approximately HK$9,844,000
(2019: HK$44,301,000).

As at 31 December 2020, leasehold land and land use
rights with net book amount of approximately
HK$104,597,000 (2019: HK$98,818,000) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 24).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
transferred certain portion of owner-occupied land used
rights located in Hangzhou to investment properties and
rented them out (Note 8):

B _Z2-_Z4+_-_F=+—H1t
FEFENEAREEN A
9,844,000 (= T — h &F:
44,301,000 7T) °

RZTEZZHF+=ZA=+—8" &
H R E49104,597,000/8 T (—FE— A1,
4 98,818,000 ) < TH & L1 |
T ERREERTIEALAEEZIA
SRITHR (M sE24) 2R -

HE-_ZT-_TF+-A=+—8H1t
FE - AEEBHLAMMNOBER LT
WERENE TR ELAREME
I (BT 5E8)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e B % R MY R
7 Leases (Continued) 7 MWHEHE)
(i) Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance () RECEEEERBIANSHE
sheet (Continued) (#8)
2020
—s-%5F
HK$'000
FTET
On the date of transfer R B AR
— Fair values of land use rights transferred — FTEB T mEREN A TE 19,566
— Carrying amounts of land use rights transferred — FTEE T BN REE (3,040)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AT EBARDENSE 16,526
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 22) R R FE R IE (P 5E22) (4,132)
Revaluation surplus recognised in REMEEBABRNER
other comprehensive income B 12,394
(ii) Amounts recognised in the consolidated (i) REEEXEHBRARBIENSE
statements of comprehensive income
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets F FHEEENEEH
Properties ES 13,578 13,261
Leasehold land and land use rights FAE i K& AR 5,671 5,655
Office equipment MAEE 73 73
19,322 18,989
Interests on lease liabilities HEEEMNE 895 857
Expenses relating to short-term leases REHEERAX 6,322 10,704
The total cash outflow for leases during the year ended 31 HE_Z-_TE+-_A=+—81
December 2020 was approximately HK$20,355,000 (2019: FENHEReRNLAENAR
HK$23,804,000). 20,355,000 jw(= & — h F:

23,804,000/ 7T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leases (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The Group’s leasing activities and how these are
accounted for

The Group leases various properties and office equipment.
Rental contracts are typically made for fixed term of 1 to 3
years, but may have extension options as described in (v)
below.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease arrangements do not impose any covenants.

Variable lease payments

Some property leases contain variable payment terms that
are linked to sales generated from a store. For individual
stores, up to 100% of lease payments are on the basis of
variable payment terms and there is a wide range of sales
percentages applied. Variable payment terms are used for a
variety of reasons, including minimising the fixed costs base
for newly established stores. Variable lease payments that
depend on sales are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the condition that triggers those payments
occurs.

Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number
of property leases across the Group. These terms are used
to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing
contracts. The majority of extension and termination options
held are exercisable only by the Group and not by the
respective lessor.

7

REMBHRERWE

HE (&)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

FEENHEEETIRAESTHEE

AEBBREZHEMERBORE -
HEAHN-—RABE - EZE=FWETE
HR -EBrEMATEREAENESR
(R TX(V)) -

BEGRBIHE BBaEET
RE R GE- AEZHTRE
MR -

AREETR
MoWEBE® S 85 HE LN H
ERE I R BN BRI - BN A
ESME - BER A E N RERA
HENR&ZSAEI00% - AAEA
B 5 65 BE LL B 88 B BN o 5 B AT
NHRERNRAEZE BREEH
5 9 HO B E A AR B B /ME © B
RTS8 BB A AT BT B N A A
AEEENRNEEEEZHNE
m A FER

ERREILBRERE
AEEETHMEHERSERRR
IHEEE - ZFHRFANERENE
REGHEENRFEEITERK
oo PR RE D IER MK ILEE
EERHAEETE MR HAE
JEEY A ATTIE ©

EREBERBRQA

—_
B
—_



020z vodsey [enuuy  peywi] sbuipjoy dnoin Buil eulyo

—_
B
N

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e B % R MY R
8 Investment properties 8 KREWE
2020 2019
—E-%F —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January w—A—H 371,232 363,711
Exchange differences fEH =% 26,470 (6,082)
Transfers from owner-occupied properties wEaAmE MEek7)

(Notes 6 and 7) 78,667 —
Fair value gains (Note 26) N FAE U (M 5E26) 187 13,603
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 476,556 371,232
Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of FEXERARERZEHE -
comprehensive income:

Rental revenue from property investment FEMERENHES KA

in the PRC 22,031 19,271
Other rental income HEmfHERA 6,295 5,392
Direct operating expenses arising from EXHeBAZREDE

investment properties that generate FREANBEEKERE

rental income (241) 121)

28,085 24,542
The Group measures its investment properties at fair value. REERANTFEFEEREDE -
As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the fair values of the Group's RZTEZZ2ER_ZT-NF+_A=+—
investment properties located in Hong Kong and Hangzhou are H AEBURBBLMMOEENEZ
determined on the basis of valuation carried out by the directors RFEDEREER GBI ERMLE
and an independent qualified valuer (the “Valuer”), respectively. B (MEERD D BEHMBEEE -
Valuations were determined either with reference to current prices HENEF2EHUDERETRT SN E
in an active market of similar properties, or where such AR MZBEEEEEESK 2%
information is not available, information from a variety of sources AT & HREES
were considered including:
(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different (i) TRUE 2 MERERT S 2 E A
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active EBRFAUDERRNERMS 2
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences; THER (AR Ltz EEH S

)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Investment properties (Continued)

(ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows; or

(iii)  capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in Hong
Kong are determined by the directors of the Company with
reference to current prices in an active market of similar
properties.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in
Hangzhou are derived by the Valuer using the investment method
of the income approach, by taking into account the current rental
income from the existing tenancy agreements and reversionary
income potential by adopting appropriate term/reversionary yields,
which are derived from analysis of sales transaction and the
Valuer’'s interpretation of prevailing investor requirements or
expectations. For the reversionary potential of the properties, the
Valuer refers market price of similar comparable properties.

Term and reversionary yields are estimated by the Valuer based on
the risk profile of the investment properties being valued. The
higher the vyields, the lower the fair value. As at 31 December
2020, yield ranged from 6.0% to 6.5% (2019: 6.0% to 6.5%)
were adopted in the term yields analysis for the Group’s
investment properties in Hangzhou.

Prevailing market price are estimated based on recent sales
transactions within the subject properties and other comparable
properties. The lower the prices, the lower is the fair value. As at
31 December 2020, prevailing market prices ranged from HK$21
to HK$25 (2019: HK$23 to HK$28) per month per square meter
were adopted in the term and reversionary analysis for the
Group's investment properties in Hangzhou.

The valuation gains are included in “Other gains, net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 26). The
following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value by valuation methods.

REMBHRERWE

REWE (&)

(iy REBARRSR
HZBRBRER

y—=—1
LE
=275
==8

Z A %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
75 58

g !

(iy MRFWERZEATIZEAFEAR
REMBEREIMAB/ZER L
KimEH 2 EAREWATER -

AEEREBNRENEZ RAFELER
AEESERUYMERERT S EAE
REE °

AEERMMHBREME 2 AV EHMGE
BiERREBEEZ NG E BREERAHEE
% Zﬁhﬂ%%A&ﬂ%tﬂ B (5%

B,/ e EAREBOMBEER
%&ﬁ@%%%ﬁ&ﬁ%mﬁiﬁﬁﬁm
RESL))GL -WEERENTE A
EME2REUNTLRYEZTIHER -

HEMEREHEZREDENR RN
HHPREASEAR LARBES A
FEHEBRK R_TE_ETFF+-_F=+—
H ASEENAMMNNEENEN RS E
FAEZDWMARMNH EAEN T6.0%E
6.5%(ZZF—NF :6.0%=E6.5%) °

BITMSERDENBEWEAREMA
B BYERTERZERME - BIEW
K R FEMEK - R_ZT=_TF+ = A
=S+—H AEBRRARNNREYEHN
HRE EAERDWNATRARNIRTTIBER
NFEABFAKNEBLEZEL(ZE
—NF 238 LE28B L) °

HERZDFAGEEZERARZIH A
W S5 (M 5E26) - TR TG EER
ANFEEINEZEREYME -

ToFEEH

EREBERERAT =

—_
D
w



020z vodsey [enuuy  peywi] sbuipjoy dnoin Buil eulyo

—_
B
5

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e B % R MY R
8 Investment properties (Continued) 8 KREWXE(E)
Fair value hierarchy AFERH

Fair value measurements using
RANTEEZAFEFE

Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
HEEER HithE AT EAXRT
SERWS ZRE BR2Y BE2Y
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(%% B11) (%% B12) (#% B13)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Recurring fair value measurements KEMERATEFTE
Investment properties as at 31 December 2020 R-ZE-ZTF+ = A
E+—BZzEREME
— The PRC —$E — — 446,556
— Hong Kong — &E — — 30,000
— — 476,556
Investment properties as at 31 December 2019 R -Z—AF+ = A
E+—BzREME
— The PRC — — — 342,432
— Hong Kong — &E — — 28,800
— — 371,232
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out AEEBZBERRSIBMER 2E BN
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or EEERRRAEAREL 2 R FERA -
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.
There were no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year RERNERAN 2R3z HE I HETHZ
(2019: Same). (ZZE—NF  RA) -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Investment properties (Continued)

Fair value measurements using significant

BREW= (R

ERAEATAHEESB (REIZ) 2AF

unobservable inputs (Level 3) Bt £
Investment properties
REWE
Hong Kong PRC Total
B8 H st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2020 RZZEZZTFE—HF—H 28,800 342,432 371,232
Transfers from owner-occupied properties HEERME — 78,667 78,667
Gains/(losses) from fair value adjustment NFEFHEHRBUWE
(B#) 1,200 (1,013) 187
Exchange differences b 5 7= 28 — 26,470 26,470
At 31 December 2020 R-ZE-_FTF+-A
=+—H 30,000 446,556 476,556
Total valuation gains/(losses) for the year EIEMW s FEITHER
included in profit or loss for assets held at the — Fr3FEE ABzmP 2 F
end of the year, under “Other gains, net” AL EW (B18) 85 1,200 (1,013) 187
At 1 January 2019 RZT—NAF—A—H 27,000 336,711 363,711
Gains from fair value adjustment N EARMFRE 1,800 11,803 13,603
Exchange differences I & =58 — (6,082) (6,082)
At 31 December 2019 R_ZE—NFE+=A
=+—H 28,800 342,432 371,232
Total valuation gains for the year included in [ H U255 58 | T oL K
profit or loss for assets held at the end of the  FiiF & E ABZF+ 2
year, under "Other gains, net” F R fHE W s 858 1,800 11,803 13,603

Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived
using the comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market or using the valuation result based on income
approach to derive the fair value of the properties.

FABZREMEXNTEEEBERETS
ZAALBRHEER S HER R EFTHD

HEBERAE  UHENEZAFE -

—EEER

—-=
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RE M Wm R M
. 5
9 Intangible assets 9 EFEE
Customer
Goodwill Trademark  relationship  Supply right Total
B B EFEB# fipERE by
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FET FAET FAET
At 1 January 2019 R-—Z2-h&E—-HF—H
Cost P AR 92,786 55,740 14,691 35,844 199,061
Accumulated amortisation 2t — (49,974) (14,691) (30,987) (95,652)
Accumulated impairment ZFHRE (92,786) — — — (92,786)
Net book amount EmEFE — 5,766 — 4,857 10,623
Year ended 31 December 2019 HZE-ZZE-hE
+t-A=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FEREFE — 5,766 4,857 10,623
Additions nNE — — 8,843 8,843
Amortisation B8 — (775) (4,103) (4,878)
Exchange differences EXHERE — - (14) (14)
Closing net book amount FRE@MFE — 4,991 9,583 14,574
At 31 December 2019 R-ZZB-NE+
—A=+-H
Cost KA 92,786 55,740 14,691 44,723 207,940
Accumulated amortisation g 3 — (50,749) (14,691) (35,140) (100,580)
Accumulated impairment RERE (92,786) — — — (92,786)
Net book amount FEFE — 4,991 — 9,583 14,574
Year ended 31 December 2020 HE-ZE-THF
t=A=t+t-BLEE
Opening net book amount FRNREEE — 4,991 — 9,583 14,574
Additions (Note) ANE () — — — 40,958 40,958
Amortisation i - (775) — (5,734) (6,509)
Impairment RE — — — (7,074) (7,074)
Exchange differences MERER - - — 952 952
Closing net book amount FRIEEFME 4,216 — 38,685 42,901
At 31 December 2020 R=ZB=-%%F
+=A=+-8
Cost B AR 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 241,007
Accumulated amortisation REt# — (51,524) (14,691) (32,031) (98,246)
Accumulated impairment ZERE (92,786) — — (7,074) (99,860)
Net book amount fRmFE — 4,216 — 38,685 42,901




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Intangible assets (Continued)

During the year, amortisation expenses of approximately
HK$775,000 (2019: HK$775,000) and HK$5,734,000 (2019:
HK$4,103,000) have been charged in selling, marketing and
distribution costs and against revenue, respectively.

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group's additions of intangible assets
represented supply right for Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”) and Cartelo brand
apparel products amounting to HK$25,200,000 and HK$15,758,000, respectively.

On 1 August 2020, the Group entered into a debt restructuring agreement (“Debt
Restructuring Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus pursuant to which the then outstanding
promissory note principal of US$5,000,000 (approximately HK$38,675,000) (Note 15) and
the outstanding trade receivables of US$9,092,000 (approximately HK$70,330,000)
(Note 15) were converted into a consolidated debt, of which US$8,000,000
(approximately HK$61,880,000) is to be repaid by 40 equal monthly instalments of
US$200,000 (approximately HK$1,547,000) with the first payment to be made on 1
August 2020 and the balance of US$6,092,000 (approximately HK$47,125,000) to be
recovered through the supply right for at least 1,500,000 units of garments that
Bernard Chaus is obligated to purchase from the Group annually for 40 months starting
from 1 August 2020. As at 1 August 2020, the fair value of such exclusive supply right
was determined by the Valuer using the income approach. Key inputs to the valuation
include forecasted return rate of such supply right and discount rate. There are no
interrelationships between those inputs. The better the forecasted return rate, the
higher the fair value. The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value. During the
current year, the forecasted return rate and discount rate of 9.88% and 10.73%,
respectively, are adopted in the valuation for the Group’s supply right for Bernard
Chaus.

On 24 August 2020, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement with an
investee (the “Investee”), which is a company incorporated in the PRC principally
engaged in development and trading of Cartelo brand apparel products, pursuant to
which the Group was granted exclusive supply right by the Investee for Cartelo brand
apparel products for a term of 88 months from the date of the agreement. As at the
date of the agreement, the fair value of such exclusive supply right was determined by
the Valuer using the income approach. Key inputs to the valuation include forecasted
return rate of such exclusive supply right and discount rate. There are no
interrelationships between those inputs. The better the forecasted return rate, the
higher the fair value. The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value. During the
current year, the forecasted return rate and discount rate of 6.87% and 13.33%,
respectively, are adopted in the valuation for the Group’s exclusive supply right for
Cartelo brand apparel products.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, management considered there was an
impairment indicator on the exclusive supply right with Xcel Design Group, LLC (“Xcel”)
and has performed an impairment assessment as at 31 December 2020 to determine
the recoverable amount using value-in-use calculation. Based on the results of the
assessment, management is of the view that the recoverable amount of the exclusive
supply right with Xcel as at 31 December 2020 became lower than its carrying amount
and such shortfall led to an impairment of exclusive supply right of HK$7,047,000
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

REMBHRERWE

BEEE (&)

TR BB X 49775,0008 T (ZF —
& 1 775,000/ JT) &%5,734,000% T (=
— L 1 4,103,000 70) EH B A #HE -
R DA AR R IR A AR -

HE A =

B

HE-T-_TF+-_A=+-BLFE AEEMFEE
7 & E - #5Bernard Chaus, Inc.([Bernard Chaus]) &
Cartelo h# il 3 & fn 89 L /& #E - 9 5l /25,200,000 7T K2
15,758,000 T °

RZT=ZZTF)N\A—HB  AEEHEBernard Chausi] 3 &
HwEABZE(EBEEBZED Bt EHRERAR
5= 4% 7N % %85,000,0003 7T (4738,675,0007% 7T) (Ff 5115)
& U & 5 B& 79,092,000 T (#770,330,0007#
J0) (Mt 5E15) 84 s —TE & Of 7% - K #8,000,000% 7T
(#761,880,000% 7T) 5 D408 18 8 8 A F 8 X 1
200,000% 7T (#£91,547,000/7T) - EENRER =T =F
FJ)VA—B XA - 4 $6,092,000% 7T (947,125,000
o) BB N E - B E T4\ §—H #240(E
AMHRA - Bernard ChausBF B EXAAKEHEE =
41,500,000E/ K - RZTE_TFNA—A ZBRE
EROATFEDHGEEMRBKRSEETE - HERER
N EZHABIRO L ER TR E R MR R R .
ZEMABBEYEMEREE AAKEEEE - A
RFEMS - BBREHS  BRATFEBK - REAFEE K
% [ ¥Bernard Chaus H) it & 12 {5 (& B BT 5% B 69 8081 e 25
EMALIE E 5 5 79.88% 5 10.73% ©

RZZZTHENBZ+PH - 7 5%k B 58— R R E
PR SZE E Z 4 = Cartelofn AR ¥ E @ BT & R B 5 H) %
EH(HREFDILBREEGZ - Hut - NEEE
WIRENE FCartelo@EREERNBRELERE - A
EEITZBAREAMSMEA - RIBEFITZE  ZBRH
RN DTFEREEMRARGEEEE - GEBER
NEZHAZBEEZB R ERNOTER RS RRMEER
Ko ZEHABBIELEREBE - BAKEEES -
BIAFEMS - BRRME - AAFEME - RAFEE -
AN 52 B ¥ Cartelo & 2 AR 3 2 & 69 78 5 4L FE 4 (5 E I T AR
PR TR A M 25 R RN BRI KR 5 B R6.87% K& 13.33% ©

HE-T-_TF+-A=+-HILFE EEERRA
Xcel Design Group, LLC ([ Xcel |) 8978 = ¢ FE 4 17 £ R &
Bg HR-T-TE+ A=+ BT TRETE
ERCAEEFEREETRESHE RIETHER
EEBRAN T -_TF+ A=+ —HEXcClHBR
HEENTTRESBENERERE TZEREBEE
T CTF+ A=+ BLEFEZBREEERE
7,047,0007 7T ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

10 Subsidiaries 10 EA T
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 RZEZZEF+-_A=+—H X5E=E
December 2020 are set out as follows: EMBAR ZFFEHINAT
Country/place of Particulars of
incorporation/establishment  Principal activities and issued/paid-in Equity interest attributable
Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
WAL/ RIER E % B#f7/
L REEERER IREBREEHY BURAFE AEEEERE
2020 2019
—BCER —E-NE
Indirectly held:
BEES:
Bolinding Hangzhou Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and ~ US$30,000,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise retailing, trademark
holding and property
investment in PRC
AHRSRMGRNRERAR TECNEEELE RREERTE HEHE  30,000,000% T 100% 100%
EMERE (HE)
China Ting Fashion Trading Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company Hong Kong
ZRREEHARLA EE BRAF RAER(RE) 5,000,0007% 7T 100% 100%
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company Hong Kong
ERAR(EA)ERRA EE BRAF KRE S (FE) 5,000,0007% 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in HK$200,000 100% 100%
company Hong Kong
BB KERDE EE BRAF KRE S (FE) 200,000/ 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in HK$10,000 100% 100%
company Hong Kong
BEERAR EE BRAF KRE S (FE) 10,0007 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Investments (Hong Kong) ~ Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in HK$100,000 100% 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
BBRE(BR)ERAR EE BRAF RAER(RE) 100,0007% 7T 100% 100%
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100% 100%
enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
HEMMERERAR HEONEBELE RERRERTERBBHE  3,130,000% 7T 100% 100%
(hE)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and ~ HK$10,000,000 100% 100%
enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FleE(RINERRT TECNHEALE RERMERTERFAEBER  10,000,000% 7T 100% 100%
(&)
Finity International Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and ~ US$10,900,000 100% 100%
enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FREBRBEBRAF TEONEBELE RRBERTERKFEBR  10,900,000% T 100% 100%
(B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

10 FYE 27 (&)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
TR/ RIER b5 BB/
28 REERREN TEEBREERY BEURAFE rEEEGRE
2020 2019
—F=8F —F-0EF
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in US$4,180,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
MNERKEBRAR TECNEEELE BREE (R E) 4,180,000% 7 100% 100%
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$8,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
MNERBRSEERAF TECNEEELR BREE (R E) 8,000,000 7T 100% 100%
China Ting Woollen Textile Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Wool textile and garment US$59,500,000 100% 100%
enterprise manufacturing in the PRC
ZEMIM EHZABERRA hENEBELE EHEMRKKEE(RE)  59,500,000% 7T 100% 100%
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$2,000,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
MNERKEERAR TECNEEELR KRS E (R E) 2,000,000% 7T 100% 100%
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment retailing in the PRC US$200,000 100% 100%
enterprise
MNEEREBRAR TECNEEELR KREE(PE) 200,000% 7 100% 100%
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing Company ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk US$8,000,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise and other high-quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMNEELBENEBERAT TECNEEELE HREREMEEER DR 8,000,000% 7t 100% 100%
(hE)
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile Technology ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$16,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
ERMMGBHEERRA TEHONEEALE K EE (R ) 16,000,000% 7¢ 100% 100%
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and Printing The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk US$3,321,000 100% 100%
Work Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BUZEHBROAERERATF TECNEEELE HRERENEEEM DS 3,321,000% 7T 100% 100%
(hE)
Zhongshan Tri-Star Textile Printing The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk RMB6,250,000 100% 100%
Technology Company Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
FUZEHBOTERNEERAR TR ABBELE HAREEEEA DL AR® 100% 100%
(HE) 6,250,0007

—E_ETFFR

EREBERBRQA

—_
S
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M HmRME

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

10 KB LA (%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
WAL/ RIER E % B#f7/
L REEERER IREBREEHY BURAFE AEEEERE
2020 2019
—BCER —E-NE
Hong Kong Fuhowe Fashion Company Hong Kong, Limited liability Investment holding in HK HK$100,000 100% 100%
Limited company
ERERHKERAA B BRAF REER(FE) 100,000% 7 100% 100%
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing HK$23,410,000 100% 100%
company
THEXERAAF BE ARAA E R EIR 23,410,000% 7T 100% 100%
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$1,610,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
RIEEEERERAR TECNHEELEK KK EE (P E) 1,610,000% 7T 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and US$8,200,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
HITERREERBERAR TECNEEELE RRHEERTERSABE 82000005 T 100% 100%
(B
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company  The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Silk fabric weaving in the US$2,520,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise PRC
HIEREHHABRAT TEONHEALE HBEEREE(RR) 2,520,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Knitwear manufacturing in US$3,820,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
HTERSHBRERAT TEONHEALE HERRE(RR) 3,820,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Home textile weaving in the ~ US$11,200,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
HIERHBHEERAT TECNHEALE ROEREE(RE) 11,200,000% 7T 100% 100%
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$5,000,000 100% 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
IR EERAT TECNHEALE R (P ) 5,000,000% 70 100% 100%
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company Limited  The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$4,000,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
HIERKEERAT TECNHEALE R (P ) 4,000,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$4,200,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
HIERHEARAT TECNHEALE R (P ) 4,200,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92% 92%
enterprise garment trading
HIESEEEREARA hECIEBELE RENERKRES AR® 92% 92%
50,000,0007T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

10 FYE 27 (&)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest attributable

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
TR/ RIER b5 BB/
28 REERREN TEXBREEHE BEURAFE rEEEGRE
2020 2019
—F=8F —F-0EF
Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in US$2,150,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
FIEBMHRERRR TECNEBEELE KK EE (P E) 2,150,000% 7 100% 100%
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products Company The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weaving in US$2,500,000 55% 55%
Limited venture the PRC
HIEBHARRERRA TR RIHRELE BHEBBE(RR) 2,500,000% 7T 55% 55%
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$3,580,000 100% 100%
enterprise the PRC
HIEZRBREARAF TECNEEELR KRS E (R E) 3,580,000 7T 100% 100%
China Ting Finity International Fashion Retail The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$8,500,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
EREREEKSRTEBRAA TECNEBELE KRBERTERBEAE  8500000% T 100% 100%
(hE)
Hangzhou Weiding Technology Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment trading and RMB30,000,000 100% 100%
(“Hangzhou Weiding”) enterprise retailing in the PRC
e R R B R A (M S TEHCNEEEALE KKEZREE(PE) AR% 100% 100%
30,000,0007C
Yudu Chuangyue Huali Intelligent Garment ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in RMB19,073,307 97.6% 97.6%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
THAHERERLREERAA hENEBELE BREE (R E) AR% 97.6% 97.6%
19,073,3077T
China Ting Fashion (Ganzhou) Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in US$2,644,853 96% 96%
Limited enterprise the PRC
ESRH(EMBRRA TR NEBELE PR B (R E) 2,644,853% 7T 96% 96%
Guizhou Tianzhu China Ting Garment (Mfg) The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in RMB5,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
EMERBEHERHKBRAA TR NEBELE RS AGE AR 100% 100%
5,000,0007T
Finity Garment Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and ~ US$15,000,000 100% —
enterprise retailing in the PRC
FRERKARDE TEHONEEEALE RREERTE (PE) 15,000,000% 7¢ 100% -
China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC US, limited liability company Garment trading in US US$1,000 100% 100%
China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC X0 BRARF KKE S (XH) 1,000% 7T 100% 100%

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

B AR SCPTHRt 2 A TH E A R) A R B AT
RXAM MRERXEZBHERERS
BELDXAEMAE -

LREREERAIBFEFANRELE
RAEBEBRAHEEFEZAEENE R
Al-EBERR NEHMWNBLARZEH
gRERERERER -

EREBEERAR
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A B REME
11 Interests in associates 11 REBEELAT RS

2020 2019

—E-EHF —T-hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FiET

Interests in associates RN 1,544 1,236
Movements of interests in associates are as follows: REERRZE=EBMT -

2020 2019

—EC-EE —hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FAET

At 1 January Hw—H—H 1,236 1,846

Share of profits/(losses) 2EEF (E5E) 166 (585)

Exchange differences N ER 142 (25)

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 1,544 1,236

The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2020
are set out as follows:

Country of
incorporation and

Particular of issued/

AEER T -_FF+_A=+-HZH
BRBRZHBEINMT

3
N

I

Equity interest attributable

Name type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
AMALEARR BT/
A1 EERBRER BURAFE AEEELRE TEXK
2020 2019
—g-%% | —T-a%
Hangzhou Ranyue Clothing Company Limited The PRC, limited liability RMB1,400,000 28.57% 28.57%  Wholesale and retail of
("Hangzhou Ranyue”) company garments
mManREAEAR (M ER]) TR ERAA AR %1,400,0007C 28.57% 2857% RRHBEREE
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% 25%  Accessories and plastic
Limited ("Huasheng Accessories”) owned enterprise bags manufacturing
mMERBHERAR(MMER]) TECNEBELR 250,000% 7T 25% 25% BUERHREHE
The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its interests in AEEVTEREEARNBERR ZEREA

associates.

Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial
information of the associates is not material to the Group and
thus no disclosure has been made with this regard.

PR A BE -

AAREERA BEAANHTBENY
AEETELTEA - B m 5 L e
HE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

Interest in a joint venture 12 REERRAIZER
2020 2019
—E-EF —NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Share of net assets NIEEEFE — —
Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows: REBRBZEEBHNOT :
2020 2019
—B-EfF —hEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTER FET
At 1 January Wn—HA—H — 14,690
Share of losses DIEEE — (573)
Elimination of profits from downstream 88 TR B s A
transactions — (36)
Fair value gain on interest in a joint venture in D WERAEZL QA2
a step-up acquisition (Note 35) EmH A FEKE
(Bt 5£35) — 1,155
Step-up acquisition of a joint venture which DHWEEE QR MK A
became a subsidiary (Note 35) Bt B A~ &) (B 5535) — (14,988)
Exchange differences ME 3 =R — (248)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H — —

The particulars of the Group's joint venture as at 31 December AEBR-_ZT-_TF+-_A=+—Hz4A
2020 are set out as follows: ERAZFEEHINMT
Country of
incorporation and Particular of issued/ Equity interest attributable
Name type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
AR LB R R B/
28 EEERER BEURAFE AEBEERE TEXH
2020 2019
—ECEF —E-NF
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited (“Ting Camuto”) ~ Hong Kong, limited US$5,100,000 51% 51%  Garment retailing
liability company
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited ([ Ting Camuto]) &% BRA A 5,100,000% & 51% 51% KRTE
The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its interest in a RN i 7 R ST BREIZHERSR

joint venture.

Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial
information of the joint venture is not material to the Group and
thus no disclosure has been made with this regard.

BB AEE-

ARBEERR AERANMBERNY
AEBEMELAEAKN - F kI 85 bE1F

W -

—EEER

—-=
=%

EREBERBRQA
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REMBHRRME

13 Inventories 7E
2020 2019
— —E-N%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FiET
Raw materials B 119,752 134,526
Work in progress £ &G 153,189 153,559
Finished goods BAK 820,326 795,805
1,093,267 1,083,890
Less: Provision for inventories W FERE (169,978) (101,867)
923,289 982,023

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost

BRAFMX L ABHERAZFERALD

of sales amounted to approximately HK$843,926,000 (2019: /843,926,000 (= T — h F:
HK$888,403,000). 888,403,000/ 7T ) °
Movements on the provision for impairment of inventories are as FEREBEOHZHOT :
follows:
2020 2019
—_ ? —_ ﬂi 7j-|u£'5
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHET
At 1 January Wn—H—H 101,867 64,295
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss FFAGZEER 105,704 39,263
Write-off 3 (47,094) —
Exchange differences N ERR 9,501 (1,691)
At 31 December R+ZA=+— 169,978 101,867
As at 31 December 2020, inventories aged over four years RZB_ZF+_A=+—H BEiRHEB

amounted to HK$47,094,000 were considered obsolete and

written-off.

T4 B 4 %8 A47,094,00058 T 17 &

R BB T

B 1%
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e B WK
14 Financial instruments by category 14 RENES s z2E€mMTIA
2020 2019
—E-SE —T—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Financial assets SREE
Financial assets at amortised cost LA ARSI RZ
EREE
Trade and hill receivables FEWE 5 R & EYK
E37 325,313 358,956
Other financial assets at amortised cost BRI AR 2 B
DA E 580,814 172,867
Pledged bank deposits BEEBRITER 5,193 4,815
Fixed deposits TEHATF 3K 26,128 10,020
Cash and cash equivalents BekBeEEER 577,172 455,596
FVPL BATEIIREERRT
REZEMERE 6,248 310,505
FVOCI BRAFEFAREMEE
WAZEREE 8,640 9,087
1,529,508 1,321,846
Financial liabilities cRaE
Liabilities at amortised cost REEKNASNEZBE
Trade and other payables FERTE SRR KL EHM
JE 1 3R IR 480,679 443,716
Lease liabilities HEAE 26,747 29,424
Borrowings [=EN 270,129 424,855
777,555 897,995

EREBEERAR

—_
(9]
(9]
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RE M Wm R M
15 Trade and other receivables 15 BWEZERERKH i WK
b |
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Trade and bill receivables (Note (i) EWE SRR R EREE
(B FEG)) 425,172 431,260
Less: Loss allowance (Note 3.1(d)) o BB RE
(B 5E3.1(d) ) (99,859) (72,304)
Trade and bill receivables, net ERE SRR R EREE
R 325,313 358,956
Amounts due from related parties (Note 34(c)) J& U B i& 75 k1B
(B FE34(c)) 36,386 42,008
Compensation receivable from government FEW TR E &
(Note 26) (Pt 5¥26) 283,802 —
Disposal proceed receivable of FVPL in Zhejiang & R E AR R QA F
Haoran (Note 16) BIREBRRKTEIE
ZEMmEERNEWAME
IE(MteE16) 118,765 —
Prepayments AT RIA 192,382 143,213
Entrusted loans ZHEER — 5,643
o Deposits and other receivables e & H M E W RIE 123,410 103,438
‘%—.
- 1,080,058 653,258
s
g) Promissory note (Note (ii)) AL (M EEGi))
S — Non-current portion — JEENERER 31,949 24,227
g — Current portion — BIHEAER 9 9,382 12,380
%
«Q
® 41,331 36,607
[
3
@
e The amounts due from related parties are unsecured, interest-free EREEFFBLAERER 2R RIEEX
z and repayable on demand. BE-
5
)
@D
S
(o]
=
N
o
N
o
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15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

()

Trade and bill receivables
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is

REMBHRERWE

15 BWEZ KRR R HMEKRR
5 (&)

B EE -

(i) EREZRRRERRE
ERESGEFRERERABZERARE

as follows: RO :
2020 2019
—BCBF —ZT-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Up to 30 days 0%30H 157,004 190,614
31 to 60 days 31E60K 50,284 65,354
61 to 90 days 61E90K 51,521 30,951
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 66,172 63,952
Over 120 days HiB120K% 100,191 80,389
425,172 431,260

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also
grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers with
good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash, by credit cards, through internet payment
service providers or collected by department stores/online retailers on behalf of
the Group. The agreed credit terms with credit card companies are usually
within 14 days. Department stores and online retailers are normally required to
settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2020, the trade receivables from five customers accounted
for 24% (2019: 32%) of the total trade receivables. The loss allowance
increased by HK$71,294,000 (2019: HK$6,691,000) for trade receivables during
the current year. Information about the Group’s exposure to credit risk and the
impairment of trade receivables can be found in Note 3.1(d).

BRERERERKHENS AEEAREEATS
ZIEWE ZRR— MRS AR EBESXEE
EEH T BIB0H -

REHEERERETZRRBERHEENS - A%
BE-REBRZEEFPBNRARERS - REAR
BaERNBEE  AEETEAERCEHER
Hr RBEPEMBERGERZLRRZ S MR -

ZEDURSRERT  BEB LXTRBHE
BEEIMBEERE/ R ETEFHRAEEK
R BEMARARBEZFERBE RI4E KL
Mo AEBE-—REFARARLR ETEBNH
& R M E A P m A 5 BB E TS R0R -

BRRE s FHIHARMEAR -

FREZEREEMERFAEZ FEERELR
FEESE -

R-ZZ-_TF+-A=+—H RERELEFH
FEWE S RGN E P RN B EN24% (=T
—NEF:32%) REAFE BREFERNE
18 & 1% 5 171,294,000 T (= T — A &
6,691,000/ 7T) © & B3 A & B BT [ B 10 (5 B &R
K FEUE 5 B FOME 89 & R AT 2 BB 7E3.1(d) ©

EREBEERAR

—_
vl
~
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15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

15

FEW E 5 MR 7R H BB WU
15 (&)

fEE (%)

(i) Trade and bill receivables (Continued) (i) ERESERREREE (&)
Movements on the allowance for impairment of trade receivables are as BURESEFRERENEHOT
follows:
2020 2019
—s-2% e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FHET
At 1 January n—A—H 72,304 66,137
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss AR AEBERE 71,294 6,691
Write-off 55 (44,037) -
Exchange differences EH =% 298 (524)
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 99,859 72,304
(ii) Promissory note (ii) AREEE

As at 31 December 2019, the promissory note represented a senior unsecured
promissory note with outstanding principal of US$5,000,000 (approximately
HK$38,675,000) converted from trade receivables due from Bernard Chaus,
which was interest bearing at 5.25% per annum and repayable by January
2023.

Such promissory note formed part of the Debt Restructuring Agreement the
Group entered with Bernard Chaus on 1 August 2020 (See Note 9 for details).
Under the revised debt arrangement with Bernard Chaus, a revised non-interest
bearing promissory note has been arranged with principal of US$8,000,000
(approximately HK$61,880,000), which was to be repaid by 40 equal monthly
instalments of US$200,000 (approximately HK$1,547,000) with the first
payment commencing on 1 August 2020.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other
receivables (excluding prepayments, promissory note and entrusted

RZZ—NF+ZA=+—8 EXZEIEHE
lYzBernard Chaus® 5 8RR E TS 2 — D18 %
AR AR BB - R E I8 A 2 #8 55,000,000
7T (#38,675,000% T) * 12 F £5.25%# &+ I
AR_T_=ZF—REE-

ZOEH R IEE R AN @ EBernard Chausit =%
ZZEFENA-BIUHNBEBERREZ D -
1B 4% BiBernard ChausH) & IERT B L HE - &1
R 2 AR K B 15 B B A € #88,000,000% T
(#961,880,0007# 7o) 1F it & #F + 1§ D40EA(E & -
1§ A % # % 14200,000% 7T (471,547,000 7T)
BENRR-_T-_TFENA—B X

A B B B AR R E A R W KR (R
BRERNKIE ARXRBEREFTER) FE

loans) are denominated in the following currencies: ZIEREEN T EEEE:
2020 2019
i —T-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
HK$ BT 1,549 3,607
RMB AR 743,903 288,974
us$ ETT 140,695 210,947
Euro BT 1,529 875
887,676 504,403

The carrying amounts of other receivables are current and do not
contain any impaired assets.

HAf YRR 2 BREE RV EIRIE - B
ABEREMREEE -



16 FVPL

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

16 BAFEIKREERRFTE
BrsrEE
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT F&ET
Listed equity securities (Note (i)) ETRAE S (W) 6,248 5,647
FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran (Note (ii) A& AR A FED
REERRPRIEZ
& & B (B EGi))
— Equity interests — — 61,838
— Shareholder’s loans — BREER — 226,631
— Advances — B% — 16,389
— 304,858
6,248 310,505

Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the year ended 31 December

2020 is as follows:

FENRATEIREERRTRE LS

BEEZBAT
FVPL in
Listed equity Zhejiang
securities Haoran Total
BRAFES R
EERRPER
EHRAE S ZEMEE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FERT FERT
At 1 January 2020 R-ZZE-_ZTF—HF—H 5,647 304,858 310,505
Additions NE 478 — 478
Disposals BE (839) (306,779) (307,618)
Fair value gain — unrealised (Note 26) NFERZE — RER
(Bt 5£26) 600 — 600
Exchange differences BN ERE 362 1,921 2,283
At 31 December 2020 RZT=_TF+=A
=+—8 6,248 — 6,248

—EEER

—-=
=%

EREBERBRQA

—_
(9]
o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

16 ZAFEIKERERTE
BreMEE (H)
AEMBE-F-AF+-A=T A1
FENRAFEIRERSRTARY &

16 FVPL (Continued)

Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the year ended 31 December
2019 is as follows:

MEEZHOT :
FVPL in
Listed equity Zhejiang
securities Haoran Total
L ERS
ZRFEY R
ERHRPEE
ETRAFEH ZEmEE @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—NF—HA—H 15,393 288,876 304,269
Additions NE 142 — 142
Disposals RE (10,111) — (10,111)
Fair value gain — unrealised (Note 26) AFEKE — KRER
(Mt3E26) 356 21,361 21,717
Exchange differences [ERZ5 (133) (5,379) (5,512)
At 31 December 2019 R-ZE—-NF+_H
=+—H 5,647 304,858 310,505
Notes: Bt 3
(i) The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an (i) FERABFOATFEDREREFRENISNE
active market. THEEESH -
(i)  FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran (i) RAINIEANERAFEIRERERSP
BEEZSHMEE
Zhejiang Haoran is a company engaged in commercial property development in FIEARR—BRAMMN R EAEDERENA
Hangzhou. The principal asset of Zhejiang Haoran is a commercial property Al ALERNEEEEANRMMO EEDE

020z vodsey [enuuy  peywi] sbuipjoy dnoin Buil eulyo
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project located in Hangzhou (the “Property”).

As at 31 December 2019, FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran represented the Group's
29% equity interest in, shareholder’s loans and advances granted to Zhejiang
Haoran totalled RMB272,511,000 (approximately HK$304,858,000). The Group
had sought for recovery of a portion of shareholder’'s loans and advance to
Zhejiang Haoran and to enforce its right as a shareholder of Zhejiang Haoran
through legal proceedings since 2016.

BB ([ZmED -

RZZF—AE+ZA=+—8 WIIEAMIE
ARFEIGERERRPRIEZEHEERLE
B JA 4 DT 5 PR 29% # AR 4 LA 2 A1 30T VT 7 SRR
B AR R B R R B R AR EE A R #5272,511,0007T (49
304,858,000/ 7T) - B T — NF UK AKH
B kil il E 12 7 U B 8T 0E R e 385 ik
RE R - WA AT A R a0
H e




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 FVPL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran (Continued)

The Group was unable to obtain sufficient financial information of Zhejiang
Haoran as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019 because management
of Zhejiang Haoran did not provide such required financial information to the
Group. As a result, the fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31
December 2019 was estimated by management using the adjusted net asset
value approach based on Zhejiang Haoran's financial information as at 31
December 2016 which was the latest financial information available to the
Group. The fair value of the Property and construction costs incurred for the
Property subsequent to 31 December 2016 have been adjusted to take into
account certain more up to date financial information and other information
made available in the process of legal proceedings in late 2019. No interest
expense has been accrued subsequent to 31 December 2016. A minority
interest discount rate of 40% was applied in the valuation as at 31 December
2019. The directors considered that the above-mentioned assumptions and basis
applied in the fair value assessment of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran were
appropriate and represented their best estimates as at 31 December 2019.

Management assumed there was no change in the fair value of FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran during the year and the fair value of such FVPL at the date of
disposal was of HK$298,971,000. On 30 June 2020, the FVPL in Zhejiang
Haoran was disposed of by the Group to a company designated by the major
shareholder of Zhejiang Haoran (the “buyer”) at a consideration of
HK$491,482,000 and a disposal gain of HK$193,275,000 was recognised
accordingly in the Group's consolidated statement of comprehensive income for
the year ended 31 December 2020.

Disposal proceed of HK$376,723,000 has been received by the Group during
the current year while the remaining balance of HK$118,765,000 has been
recorded as part of the Group’s other receivables as at 31 December 2020.
Based on the agreement between the Group and the buyer, such outstanding
disposal proceed is expected to be settled by the end of 31 December 2021.

REMBHRERWE

16 BAFVEIIRERESRPE
BromEEE)

e ()

(i)

RATERNRAPEIREBRSERP
BREZSREE (&)

FEEBEEBHIERAR-_F-NAEFT=A
ST BRBEZALFENTSUBER
B ANTERNE R ERA A KB ERHEHAER
WM B ER o Eit - RATDEANR A FEIIE
ERAXRTEEZEREEN-_FT-NF+=
A=Z+—-RAMAFEHERBRENTEA
RIBE-—RF+-A=+—-B0NHEEHR (BIAX
SEAERNSERNEE) ERECRARAES
BEEGHGH - ZMENATVERZMER-R
—ARETZAZT-REEEMBERAE  BL
ER_F-NFFRETERFLNBREPA
REMETRIIEFIMBEEN REMEREZE
HAE -R-F-RE+ A=+ -RRUKE
EMEBRAX - RZEB-AF+-A=+—HE
A D HR RS T EERA0% - EER
B RHLERNBAFEIRERERTEE
ZERMAENATVENGEPAER LR BRHR
REEBRE BREERENR-ZF-NF+ZA
=t RERER-E -

BEEBRERINIERNKZAFE RS
RPBEBZSREENDATENRFE L &
bt BRBRAFEIIREESRTPEEZEME
ERHE R AT EA298,971,000% 7T o B
ZEZTEANAZHA  AEEBRTIEARN
BRAFHEIGEERRTRBZEMEELE
FHITERAEEZERRIEEN —RAATER]
(B /3491,482,000/8 7T - WHEREAEBHE
—EZFFT A=+ -HIEFEMNGEEE
AR A TER B & Y 45193,275,0008 7T °

AEERAFERNERIEEMGERE
376,723,000/ 7T * i £% %8118,765,0007%8 7T A B
FAXEER T _ZF+_A=+—HHH
fhEWKRIE - ERAKEEER 2 ENBE &
HEAEREEMGREBR -_Z-—F+=
A=+—HBERMESE -

EREBEERAR

—_
[o)]
—_
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4R A B TS R R M AT
17 Fvodl 17 BAFEFAHMBEZEEKRA
ZERMEE
2020 2019
—E-EH —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTE T FHET
Listed equity securities (Note (i)) TR AR & (M EEG)) 7,297 9,087
Unlisted equity securities (Note (ii)) I EMRRAEF (ML) 1,343 —
8,640 9,087
Movement of the Group's FVOCI for the year ended 31 AEEHZE-_T-_TF+-_A=1+—H1t
December 2020 is as follows: FEMEQAFEFAEMZAKAZ SR
BESBHOT
Listed equity Unlisted equity
securities securities Total
FHRAESF FLTREESF st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2020 R-ZE-Z=6—H—8 9,087 — 9,087
Additions NE — 1,267 1,267
Net fair value losses charged to equity AFAREN AT EREEFE (1,749) — (1,749)
Exchange differences ERZE5 (41) 76 35
At 31 December 2020 RZZTZZTF+=A
=+—8H 7,297 1,343 8,640
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17 FVOCI (Continued)

Movement of the Group’s FVOCI for the year ended 31
December 2019 is as follows:

REMBHRERWE

17 BAFESFTAEMBZEKA
ZEMEE (&)
AREBE-_F-AFT-A=+—-AL
FEMNRAFEFAEMZEBRAZ &R

BEZFHWT :

Listed equity

securities

TR AEE

HK$'000

FAT

At 1 January 2019 RZZE—-—hF—A—H —

Additions NE 8,786

Net fair value gains credited to equity BRSO A FEKZFRE 301

At 31 December 2019 R-ZE—NF+=-_A=+—H 9,087

Notes: B 5

(i) As at 31 December 2020, the Group's FVOCI comprised 777,778 (2019: (i) RZIZE-_ZTFE+_A=+—H AEERAFE

777,778) common stocks of Xcel Brands, Inc., a company incorporated in the
United States and listed in the NASDAQ. The fair value of all listed equity
securities is based on their current bid prices in an active market.

(ii) During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered into two
agreements with the Investee under which the Group invested RMB15,200,000
(approximately HK$17,111,000) to purchase 6.5% equity interest of the
Investee and was granted exclusive supply right by the Investee for Cartelo
brand apparel (See Note 9 for more details). As at the date of the agreement
and 31 December 2020, the fair values of the Group’s investment in the
Investee were determined by the Valuer using the net asset value approach.
The fair values were within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy (Note 3.3). Key
inputs to the valuation include the net asset value of the Investee and
discounts for lack of marketability and control. There is no interrelationships
with those inputs. The higher the net asset value of the Investee, the higher
the fair value. The higher the discounts for lack of marketability and control,
the lower the fair value.

FTAEAMZERA Z % /& E £ FEXcel Brands,
Inc. (—EIREBFEMA I AR ER EHH
AR WT777,778 (=T — N 4F : 777,7780%) &
Bk - FTA FTRAB SO D FEHERNAEE
BHS EOE A REmET -

(ii) BE-_Z-_ZF+-A=1+—HLEE A&M
HEREFTLMORE - B AEEREA
R #515,200,0007T (4917,111,000% 7T) 38 & % %
BH6S5%HRIE  MALEBEHREHFET
Cartelo@ MR E BB R ML EME (B 2 F 15 LM
9) RBHEFITZAR-_E-_TEF+-_F=+—
B AEEREREFRENRTFETAEER
REBERELET HBEATEBRATERE
B (BHFE3.3) RV E3M - EERERNEBH A
UEOERRETNEEFENRZ BHER
EHR T ER  ZSHABB  ETEIEER
RoWBRETNEEFEYS  AIATEYS -
RZEHERIEHEOTEEYS  AATES
1§ -

—E_ETFFR

EREBERBRQA
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iR A B RS TR & BT T

18 Cash and bank balances, fixed deposits 18 BEE&RBETHEESH  EHER
and pledged bank deposits REERRITEX

2020 2019

—E-EF —E-NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FHT

Cash at bank and in hand WITHB R FHEAS 448,933 298,787
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) SR IT R (M L)) 128,239 156,809
Cash and cash equivalents RekReZEEEAE 577,172 455,596
Fixed deposits (Note (b)) 7 B 17 3 (Bt 5 (b)) 26,128 10,020
Pledged bank deposits (Note (c)) 2R 1T E () 5,193 4,815
608,493 470,431

AEBEHRS RRITESRATIEEHE

The Group's cash and bank balances are denominated in the
following currencies:

2020 2019

LYY —E-ns

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

HKS BT 5,480 3,088

RMB (Note (d)) AR (M5E(d)) 374,588 373,966

uss ETT 227,625 92,910

Other currencies HEH 800 467

608,493 470,431

Notes: Bt 3

(a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits is 2.46% (2019: 2.60%) (a) BHRTERZERFRNER246% (ZF—N

020z vodsey [enuuy  peywi] sbuipjoy dnoin Buil eulyo
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per annum; short-term bank deposits have a maturity ranging from 7 days to
less than 3 months.

As at 31 December 2020, the effective interest rate on the Group's fixed deposits
is 2.29% (2019: 1.75%) per annum; fixed deposits have a maturity period
ranging from 3 months to less than 1 year.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$5,193,000 (2019: HK$4,815,000) have been
pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by relevant
banks. The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 0.30% (2019:
1.30%) per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

F:260%): RBRTERZIBEANFIEE
3EAUTE -

RZTZTHF+-_A=1+—8 AEETHER
B ERRFNER229% (ZF—NF : 1.75%) :
TEHITE 2 B B EARR A T 3ME A B4 -

#95,193,000% 7T (= F — fL4F : 4,815,000/ 7T)
ZHRTEFARE FEM - AR EEEEEBRTT
ZEHRMEEE BEFBRIERZERFHE
7030% (ZF—NF :1.30%) °

AEBAARBEZRE RIRTERGFR
NP B ZRTT e ZERARBEHE 2 B8R
BEBAESELDE  AXHBBFEMGZINE
B 1 35 I B AR B B R )
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REMBHRERWE

Assets held for sale 19 BIEHEEE
As at 31 December 2020, property, land and properties of RZTEZZEF+_A=+—H B8F5E
approximately HK$8,880,000 (2019: HK$8,590,000) have been B IR B 1F HORTE R T BN H & 498,880,000
presented as held for sale following the decision of the Group’s BT (ZZ— L4 : 8,590,000/ JT) Ky £ i
management to sell such assets in the near term. Several rounds L%k ZSEECRIABELE-
of open tender have been arranged with the assistance of local B NEFFEUR AEEZEEH
government to sell such assets since late 2019. Due to the B m TSR EZZTEENR
changes of local property market and urban planning, the Group FBIZ o B E B M BE 35 K T 45 &)
and the local government are still in the process of identifying MEE AEEREHBRTRARSE B S
appropriate potential buyers as the date of this report. Such MEVESENEEER -BAl» 25
assets held for sale are currently open to tender through public EHEEETRARNHABETLTRETA
auction platforms. FBIE -
Share capital 20 A
Number of shares Total
BHEE Fo
(in "000) HK$'000
(F &) F&T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 0108 T2 B
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019 and RZE—hhF—A—H
2020 UE—E—hER
—E-EF+ZR
=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BBk
At 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019 and RZZT—-—hhF—HA—H
2020 NEZF—-NFR
—T_TF+A
=+—H 2,099,818 209,982

ToTEER

EREBERERAT =

—_
()]
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iR A B RS TR & BT T

21 Reserves 21 ##E

Share-hased Capital
Share Capital ~ Contributed ~ Statutory pensati Jempti | Exchange Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserves reserve earnings Total
WRHZH
ROEE  EAEE  BARB  EREER BHfER EAWODER  ERER  NEBR  RERA &t
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
T FiEL FEL T FEL T FiEL FEL T FiEL
(Note)
(W)
At 1 January 2019 R=F-NF-B-R 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 142,149 701 2,41 235,162 165,400 867,907 2,401,303
Loss for the year FhEE - - - - - - - - (54686)  (54686)
Transfer to statutory reserves BAETHE - - - 14917 - - - - (14917) -
Currency translation differences ERREEE - - - - - - - (42377) - (42,31)
Fair value gains on FVOC
SHEENATEAS - - - - - - 301 - - 301
At 31 December 2019 RZF-NE+ZA=+-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 157,066 70mM 2,41 235,463 123,023 798,304 2,304,541
At 1 January 2020 WZF-F5-F-F 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 157,066 70M 2,41 235,463 123,023 798,304 2,304,541
Profit for the year EREi - - - - - - - - 146,044 146,044
Transfer to statutory resenves BAEERE - - - 51,984 - - - - (51,984) -
Currency translation differences ELREEE - - - - - - - 134,695 - 134,695
Fair value gains on FVOCI RATEFALBZERALZ
SREENATELE - - - - - - (1,749) - - (1,749)
Fair value gains on transfers of owner-occupied ERNZEARENFLATE
properties to investment properties, net of tax Wig - B RE - - - - - - 49833 - - 49833
At 31 December 2020 W-E-FE+-f=1-R 978,251 1,746 (4,624) 209,050 707 2,241 283,547 257,118 892,364 2,633,364
M ZEREEEEEAHERCERRES - RE

Note:  Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund.
In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required
to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory reserve fund,
until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years' losses or to increase the capital of
these subsidiaries.

NP BRRIIFRAECEZHERRRRN
ARBZHBEMBAREAN —EFEENSE
BREEAEQARS BERAAHESAREAR
it & AR50% ° MRAHBAM IR AT AREE
AANBRHAEFEZBRIEMEEHER
RZEZX-

CEFRESZORMAKFATEEHBERARZ
EEGET REMBBILER  CXBREES
ERBEEMEEBTRARZALR  KAERR
HAEEXRR-

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion fund
can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand their
production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to
the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

22

REMBHRERWE

IEEFR 5B

B H IR A R 1T 2 R LA B S B
ERE MR R (58 AR E A BB AR
— 515 AR BR RS - B 4K 84 SE B 19 B
BERAME - EHBEDT :

2020 2019

—E-THF —T—NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHEx FET

Deferred income tax assets RIEFTEREE 99,809 86,417
Deferred income tax liabilities BB EE (114,378) (87,293)
(14,569) (876)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax (liabilities)/assets are as

BERMGREEMEEREHRAGEAR
B+ —ERKREE-

BEREFRGH(BE /EAEFE2EHN

follows: T
2020 2019
—ZT-EF —T-NF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
At 1 January wn—H—H (876) (4,673)
Credited to the consolidated profit or loss TR A B (M E28)

(Note 28) 1,747 4,115
Charged to equity (Note 28) B = Nk (M 5E28) (16,612) —
Exchange differences fEH =% 1,172 (318)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 (14,569) (876)

TFEFR

o
—_ =

EREBERBRQA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

k& B 3R
22 Deferred income tax (Continued) 22 EERBH (E)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BEMSMEERBERFAZEFH (T
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of ARRE-BBEAIEAEREE Z&H) N
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: N
Decelerated Provisions Net fair
tax for value losses Government
depreciation  inventories of FVPL grants Tax losses Total
RATEGIE
ERHERT
REZ
tHEEL
e ATEBR
B E FHEE BE HFEDE BEER @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL FEL TAEL TEL FEL TAEL
Deferred income tax assets EEFMBHEE
At 1 January 2019 R-Z-hF—F—R 29,126 56,722 1,895 367 — 88,110
Exchange differences EE%%E (556) (1,084) (43) (5) — (1,688)
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated REABRTA/ ()
profit or loss 3,097 6,105 671 (46) 829 10,656
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 RZF-NF+ZA=+—H
k=F-%%-A-H 31,667 61,743 2,523 316 829 97,078
Exchange differences EREE 2,749 4,237 146 17 — 7,149
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated NEABEIA/ (1K)
profit or loss 709 7,909 (196) (45) — 8,377
At 31 December 2020 RZBZZ5+=-A=+-H 35,125 73,889 2,473 288 829 112,604

Revaluation of  Undistributed
Accelerated tax  buildings and  profits of PRC

depreciation land use rights entities Total
EREBFR HE S
RB E T E T fE AR KRB HA Foh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET TET
Deferred income tax liabilities ELREHEE
At 1 January 2019 RZZE-NE—-A—H 707 82,829 9,247 92,783
Exchange differences [EHE%8 — (1,370) — (1,370)
Charged to the consolidated BiraEam ik
profit or loss 425 4,425 1,691 6,541
At 31 December 2019 and E’:‘*”*HiJr*ﬂjJr*El
1 January 2020 k=TT —A—H 1,132 85,884 10,938 97,954
Exchange differences ERER — 5,977 — 5,977
Charged to the consolidated Bira Bk
profit or loss 129 611 5,890 6,630
Charged to equity B w Mk — 16,612 — 16,612
At 31 December 2020 R-ZZ-EF+-A=+—-H 1,261 109,084 16,828 127,173
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Deferred income tax (Continued)

As at 31 December 2020, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$9,555,000 (2019: HK$51,730,000) have not
been established for the withholding taxation that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the
PRC totaling HK$191,100,000 (2019: HK$1,034,599,000) as the
Company controls the dividend policies of these subsidiaries and it
is not probable that these subsidiaries would distribute such
earnings in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group
did not recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately
HK$103,662,000 (2019: HK$79,587,000) in respect of losses
amounting to approximately HK$661,812,000 (2019:
HK$412,092,000), that can be carried forward against future
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2021 to 2025 (2019:
2020 to 2024).

Trade and other payables

22

23

A B HmRME
iE %€ F 15 %4 (&)

RZZE_ZTF+_A=+—H X5+ H
T WA R ARE L 25 3£191,100,000
B (ZZF — L F : 1,034,599,000/% ) B
NzZENMRERELEMEREERD
9,555,000/ 7T (=& — /L4 : 51,730,000/%8
TT)  AARRTIESIZENE QMRS
REZEWB AR T KATRERA RS
KZERTF -

i A8 B % 75 1) 2 AT 4 48 R 2R B ER A i )
BAleEEREEERAETEMEH
BB o ANE Bk 0] 4 B DU B R 2R B
B WA Z 518 49661,812,0008 T (= &
— JL4E : 412,092,0005% 7T) 0 2 0E 1T B
15 & E #103,662,0008 T (—Z T — A
% :79,587,0008 ;) c BB B EHR T
T FET_RAF(ZE-NF 2T
TEFE_FT_ME)EW -

BB 5 MR R H RN
5

2020 2019

ZEZEF —E-NF

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

Trade and bill payables ENEZRRARENEE 340,233 316,615

Accrued employee benefit expenses A EERAMAX 35,212 43,893

Customer deposits BEPZ® 50,587 29,982

VAT and other tax payables EED REMERNBIIE 38,510 23,440

Accrued operating expenses EETEERX 49,361 42,723

Other payables H i BB~ 5018 55,387 55,144
Amounts due to related parties (Note 34(c)) JE 1) R 38 7 3B

(Bt 534(c)) 487 1,259

569,777 513,056

EREBERBRQA
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23 Trade and other payables (Continued) 23 ENRESZERRARHEMENSK

5 (#&)
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice ENESERRENERBEREZABH K
date is as follows: AT
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Up to 30 days 0£30H 239,971 228,231
31 to 60 days 31260H 35,011 41,071
61 to 90 days 61290H 10,826 12,155
Over 90 days #1890 H 54,425 35,158
340,233 316,615
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. ERNEREzFHIHBEMEAA -
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free EREERFRBEBRAEERR £ERIEEX
and repayable on demand. 'E-
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are AEENENE SRR R EAENRIER
denominated in the following currencies: BREEATIEEE:
2020 2019
2 —E-EHF —E-hF
B HK$"000 HK$'000
5! FHx F 57T
«Q
()
g HKS BT 35,572 29,940
T RMB AR 442,322 396,284
o Other currencies HmE® 7.541 9,780
2
[%2]
5 485,435 436,004
2
o
> The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate JE < 8 5 BR R R HL th JE < FRIE 69 AR T (B 2
§ their fair values. HRATFEBEE -
SR
;)
@D
o
(o]
=
N
o
N
o
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24 Bank borrowings 24 SRITE=% %‘47
2020 2019 fi
—E-®% L o
HK$'000 HK$'000 T
FET FHET ]
&
Bank borrowings — secured RITER — BEA 270,129 424,855 w
i3
b
Borrowings are analysed as follows: BRIMTWAT
171
2020 2019
—E-EF —NnEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Bank borrowing due for repayment within one —F R E|HifEE W& H
year which contains a repayment on demand [ ZREE KK
clauses — secured RITIER — FEA 107,246 225,582
Bank borrowing due for repayment after one ~ —F % F|HEETEHE
year which contains a repayment on demand & B SK(E & (550 2 $R1T
clauses — secured B — BEM 91,493 115,930
Term loan due for repayment within one year —f—FW I HRpE R 2 B B
— secured B — AEE 71,390 83,343
Total bank borrowings RITIE KB 5E 270,129 424,855

At 31 December 2020, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain buildings (Note 6) and right-of-use assets (Note 7) with
aggregated net book value of approximately HK$244,275,000
(2019: HK$186,476,000).

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank

RZZE_ZTF+-_A=+—H 5EKFE
TR R A B ER T F B 40 5244,275,00078 7T
186,476,000/ 7T) 2 & T 1&

(ZF—NhF:

F (K aEe) R ERREEE (M E7) EM -

AEERTEFEAEREEREE 2D

borrowings by type and currency is as follows: T :
2020 2019
— 7 — ﬂi :%_hﬁz
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
HK$ at floating rates B FEFIE 198,739 226,026
US$ at floating rates ETT OFEAIE — 115,486
RMB at fixed rates AR - EEMNE 71,390 83,343
270,129 424,855
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24 Bank borrowings (Continued) 24 SRATfE K ()
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REEBRZ af@”éif‘]rﬁﬂ—r
are as follows:
2020 2019
—E-%F —ZT-NF
HK$ I 2.29% 3.12%
us$ ETT not applicable
~EA 3.63%
RMB AR # 4.41% 5.29%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair BITERCERBEREAFEES -
values.
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: AEBRRIRERREDT ¢
2020 2019
— ? — ﬂi _j-l-zqz
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Floating rate expiring within one year 5§4§ﬂﬂ X —FRER 405,236 265,555
Fixed rate expiring within one year BEEFME  —FANER 353,609 72,156
758,845 337,711
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject —FAERZBREAFEMNE ARZZ
to review at various dates during 2020. ZEFANTRA BB TLAER -
. =
25 Other income, net 25 HMWAFHE
2020 2019
— ? — ﬂi —j‘Lf’E
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Compensation received (Note 15(iii)) B 4 18 & (M 5E15(0) ) — 14,106
Government grants AT B & 11,577 10,628
Rental income A& WA 7,217 5,393
Investment income RE WA 2,223 1,732
Building management income EFEEEIRA 1,150 1,707
Reversal of over-stated commission income BEBEINERAS KA — (168)
Others E A 443 448
22,610 33,846
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26 Other gains, net 26 H 1tz F R
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-hEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Gain on expropriation of land and properties 1 ith [z ) 2 & A Uk 25
(Note (a)) (Kf3E()) 431,538 —
Gain on requisition and demolition of land and = ith [z ¥ ¥ & B K& 7k
properties (Note (b)) U 25 (Bt 5E(b) ) — 8,915
Gain on disposal of FVPL in Haoran (Note 16) & T EARRIEAF
BYRTERRTERE
2 @A E WA
(MtzE16) 193,275 —
Net exchange (losses)/gains B (&18) iz F (16,426) 7,689
Fair value gain on FVPL — unrealised BRAFEIRERRRH
BRIEZEBMEENNT
BWE — AER 600 21,717
Fair value gain on FVPL — realised BRAFEIRERRRH
BRIEZEBMEENNT
BWE —2ER 675 3,804
Fair value gains on investment properties KEMEN R FEKE
(Note 8) (Ht5E8) 187 13,603
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE R MEED
equipment (EB#8) i (2,017) 5,481
Reversal of provision for customer claims EPRERBER 439 522
Fair value gain on interest in a joint venture in D WEREEL QAR Z
a step-up acquisition (Note 35) U /N W &
(H5E35) — 1,155
608,271 62,886

Notes:

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group’s land and properties
located in Hangzhou with net book value of HK$41,466,000 (2019: Nil) were
expropriated by local government. Relevant compensation amounted to
HK$473,004,000 (2019: Nil) were granted by local government with this regard,
resulting in a net gain of HK$431,538,000 (2019: Nil).

Compensation proceed of HK$189,202,000 (2019: Nil) has been received by the
Group during the current year while the remaining balance of HK$283,802,000
(2019: Nil) was recorded as part of the Group’s other receivables as at 31
December 2020, among which HK$189,202,000 was subsequently received by
the Group in January 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s land and properties
located in Hangzhou, of a net book value of HK$15,533,000 were made
requisition of by local government to be demolished and/or relocated. Relevant
compensation amounted to HK$24,448,000 were granted by local government
with this regard, resulting in a net gain of HK$8,915,000. Such compensation
has been fully received by the Group during the year ended 31 December
2019.

B3

(b)

BE-Z-TF+-A=+—HALFE A&M@E
A2 R BN B BR ¥ B /41,466,000 T (Z T
—NF BN RYEREHBNEAE &
3 BT s Ut 3% T 4 8 45 (8 ©473,004,000%8 7T (=
T—NF ) B E £ F K 25431,538,0007%
T(ZE— N &)

AEBRAFENEKRIHESRE
189,202,000 (= T — I & : &) - M 44 5
283,802,000/ 7T (=T — L : ) ABRFAKR
@R THE+-_A=+—BHHEMEK
B ALEEBEER-_TZ_—F— ABKEHF
#7189,202,000/% JT °

BE-Z-NE+-A=+—HILLFE A%£H
A7 FA AL Y B T {8 4515,533,0000% 7T H) 1 30 &2
DERLEMBRFHABMBLTRE REE &
b BT Bt 1 R T 4 (B 24,448,00058 7T - B M E
4% #58,915,0008 L c HE T —NF+ =
A=+—HLFE AEEEBHLIHESR -

—E_ETFFR

EREBERBRQA
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~
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27 Finance income and costs 27 BAEW AR
2020 2019
—E-EHF —E-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Finance income — interest income on FERA — FEWKA
=]
— bank deposits — RITHER 3,334 5,601
— promissory notes — A EE 1,793 3,396
5,127 8,997
Finance costs & pK A
— interest expense on bank borrowings — RITEFRFEBA X (11,457) (13,653)
— interest expense on lease liabilities —HEEBEMERX (895) (857)
— loss on modification of promissory note — AREBEITER — (2,877)
(12,352) (17,387)
— amount capitalised (Note) — Bt egE (M) 2,748 2,146
(9,604) (15,241)
Finance cost, net L& P AN F R (4,477) (6,244)
Note:  The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be Mt : REESTFTURERENERKASBERERD

ERERBFAREEN—RIEBRTERMN
AE TR E3.05% (ZF—NF :354%) °

capitalised is the weighted average interest rate applicable to the Group's
general borrowings during the year, in this case 3.05% (2019: 3.54%).
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Income tax expense 28 FEBMAX
2020 2019
—E-EH —T—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Current income tax BV ER FT 18 7%
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BBNEM
(Bt 5% (a) ) 3,357 4,296
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — REPEMER
(B 5% (b)) 113,693 9,904
— (Over)/under-provision in prior years — BAFE(BE
BH) BETR (59) 14
Withholding tax FEMTH 25,028 8,348
Deferred income tax (Note 22) EIEFTAS R (BT 3E22) (1,747) (4,115)
140,272 18,547

Notes:

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 8.25% on the
estimated assessable profit up to HK$2,000,000 and 16.5% on any part of
estimated assessable profit over HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2020 (2019: Same).

The PRC enterprise income tax is calculated based on the statutory profit of
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC in accordance with the PRC tax laws and
regulations. The standard PRC enterprise income tax rate is 25% during the
years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, a subsidiary of the
Group, Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Co. Ltd., is qualified for a preferential income
tax rate of 15% under the tax breaks to small and micro business. The
remaining PRC subsidiaries of the Group are subject to standard PRC enterprise
income tax rate of 25%.

B

(b)

BE-Z-TE+-A=+—HILFE - pldE
JE R H % A T #2382,000,0008 ;oW & 0 &S F
SR LA £8.25% 1 H 4 - 1t ik 5t FERR B
F %8 2,000,000 7T LA E B9 E R EB D M5 0 A
MEI6SRIEHBEE (ZT—NF : HRE) -

B 3 PR AS B 0 B A 7E R B A ST Y B
AERPEBEREARFEANEEMNBMAE -
RBE-Z_FFR_FT-NAF+-_A=+—
RILEE  RENPEDEMEHBEB25% -

REBE-_ZT_TER-_T-AF+_A=+—
HIEFE  AEEH—RIE R AN E R
ARRAABBENMNICENRBREEMSERE
B15%EEREAEBBIE o NEBA R T P H KT
B AR A25%MIZER BB ERERB R
o

—E_ETFFR

EREBERBRQA

—_
~
(9]
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28 Income tax expense (Continued)
The tax on the Group's profit/(loss) before income tax differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities

28 FriE B < (M)
AEE BB FEBAER (B18) 2 58
SUE PR 4 A BB 20 B 2 D04 T 4 B
EHHBRBEAERMT -

as follows:
2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Profit/(loss) before income tax BrATS B AT =R (F548) 293,266 (37,112)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable %% Al ARE & & F @ A 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions R EHE 2 HIA 61,685 (7,147)
Income not subject to tax BERBZ WA (7.676) (6,802)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ) A £ KR 2 Fi 1B
&8 (26,667) (1,668)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes EIEErd b 20,474 4,535
(Over)/under-provision in prior years BAFE (BERE),
BETR (59) 114
Tax losses not recognised RIER 2 FHIEBIE 67,487 21,161
Withholding tax FEH 25,028 8,348
Income tax expense Frigsimx 140,272 18,547

The tax charge relation to components of other comprehensive

Bt 2mEBRA (BB EXRBY 2 HEX

income/(loss) is as follows: BT
2020 2019
ZECEF —Z-NF
Before tax Tax After tax Before tax Tax After tax
BB A BE BB & BRBLAT HE BBtk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TR TR TET FET TET
Currency translation differences ERBEEE 135,947 — 135,947 (41,893) — (41,893)
Fair value gains on transfers of owner- BRMERLHERES
occupied properties and land use rights o~ AR EME 2 ATFEKE
investment properties (Notes 6 and 7) (F =6 R7) 66,445 (16,612) 49,833 — — —
Fair value (losses)/gains on FVOCI BAFESAEMZERA
ZERAEMNTE
(B#)/ s (1,749) - (1,749) 301 - 301
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Hip2mEA/ (BE) 200,643 (16,612) 184,031 (41,592) — (41,592)
Deferred tax (Note 22) EIEB A (M 3122) (16,612) -
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29 Expenses by nature 29 RUEESTEZEX
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-hEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Auditor's remuneration % 20RD B &

— Audit services — BZR® 2,600 3,300

— Non-audit services — FEZRB 400 500
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) | A e (M 59) 6,509 4,878
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% - [RE &R EITE

(Note 6) (Kt 5E6) 85,691 88,100
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 7) FREEENE (W&E7) 19,322 18,989
Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ EERABESZ (BIEES

emolument) (Note 30) B <) (Ff 5£30) 343,934 431,198
Changes in inventories of finished goods and &K@ NMER BT EE

work in progress 24,151 20,912
Raw materials and consumables used EREAREMEFEESR 819,775 867,491
Processing and subcontracting charges MIESBER 180,473 263,110
Direct operating expenses arising from EXHeBAZKRENE

investment properties that generate rental CEEEEMX

income 241 121
Operating lease rental in respect of property, % - BE ML RE &%

plant and equipment HEHES 6,322 10,704
Provision for impairment for inventories FEREREE M E13)

(Note 13) 105,704 39,263
Others Hits 170,940 286,312
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HERAR HE ZEHEK

distribution costs and administrative expenses % $5 A AN A K2 1T R B 2

R 1,766,062 2,034,878

—EEER

—-=
=%

EREBERBRQA
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~
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30

Employee benefit expenses (including 30 EERAFAX (BIEES M

directors’ emoluments) )
2020 2019
—g-%& —2-nE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Salaries, wages and bonuses e ITEREL 283,741 362,566
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BIKREKA — TREMER
(Note) =& (P 5D 19,586 51,465
Staff welfare BI&EF 40,607 17,167
343,934 431,198
Note: Bt 3
Employees in the Group's PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined AEEPEMEARZEEALEAEHTRNERER
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal 2 E R FOR AT B o AR E A R A R RK IR
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 26.7% (2019: 26.4%) of BEEAFHE2267% (ZF—NF 1 26.4% ) A%t &
employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the o RhEEBZEAKRENEE-
employees.
The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in AEBETREBFERUAHMEABABN(RERS
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered Bl BRERHEBZEERBILGETAEE -AEEMK
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the BEHAGAREEMBKRAZSRIEHER  LRAS
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month. #{E 81,5008 7T °
(a) Five highest paid individuals (@) EERSIHFMAL

AEBFARRFH z2OBALE
RARAENEERE(ZE-NAF O
&) HBM R E35m 251 2 247
AR FR ERBT -—BAL
—E-AFE R ZBEET

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2019: four) directors of
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented in Note 35. The emoluments payable to
the remaining one (2019: one) individual during the year
are as follows:

2020 2019
i —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances and EXFe FEEM
other allowances K B A E BY 845 897
Contributions to pension plans RIS FH IR 18 18
Discretionary bonuses WIETEAL 90 180
953 1,095
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30 Employee benefit expenses (including 30 EERAFEX (BRESMH
directors’ emoluments) (Continued) &) (&)
(a) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (a) EEE=SHMALE
The emoluments fell within the following band: BesEDT :
Number of individuals
A
2020 2019
—E-®5 —Z-nF
Emolument band B < 5 [
HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 T &
1,500,000/ 7T — 1
HK$500,001-HK$1,000,000 500,001 TE
1,000,000/ 7T 1 —
1 1

31 Earnings/(loss) per share

(a)

The calculation of basic earnings/loss per share is based on
the Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$146,044,000 (2019: loss of
HK$54,686,000) and weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year of 2,099,818,000 (2019:
2,099,818,000).

Diluted earnings/loss per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there
were no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be
issued under the share option scheme as there are no
outstanding options during the years ended 31 December
2020 and 2019.

31

BRERN (BB

(a)

BREXAFNEBEIREARR A
BRERBEABGEAEERRF L
146,044,000 70 (=T — 14 : 18
54,686,000/ 7T) k. F N B BT E i@
% 2 0 F 5 £:2,099,818,000% (=
T — R4 ¢ 2,099,818,0000%) 5T & -

SREERTN,BERRAEE
FEESER D R RIBEBETEN
Mt 2 IR I BE H B H -

HE-Z-_ZHER-_ZT—NEFE+=
A=+—BLFE BEREST
BIRE R B BT R BT EE
TER FERRBEZE-_ZT-_ZTFR
ZE-NF+ZA=+—HLFE
% 4 1 R AT {E B RE AR A o

TFEFR

o
—_ =

EREBERBRQA
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~l
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32 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 32 ZREHREHRERKRH T
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flows
(a)  Reconciliation of operating profit/(loss) to net cash used in (a) HE&HHN/ (BB REEFTARS
operations is as follows: FEBRAT
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Operating profit/(loss) wEEA, (E18) 297,577 (29,710)
Adjustments for: FEE -
— Depreciation of property, plant and — ¥ -BER
equipment REWE 85,691 88,100
— Depreciation of right-of-use assets — FREEETNE 19,322 18,989
— Amortisation of intangible assets — BREEHH 6,509 4,878
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, — HEWE WE
plant and equipment MiEEEBE
(M zs) 2,017 (5,481)
— Gain on expropriation of land and — T RWEHA
properties Wz (431,538) —
— Gain on requisition and demolition of ~ — L k¥ EHA
land and properties PENC e — (8,915)
— Net fair value gains on FVPL — BAFEIE
riEERSP
BEZE/ME
EZRAFE
W &5 % 58 (600) (21,717)
— Gain on disposal of FVPL in — HERMTER
Zhejiang Haoran fIE A FES
BRfTEERmERS
BRIEZ SR
BEMW R (193,275) —
— Fair value gains on investment — REMEZ
properties NFERE (187) (13,603)
— Provision for impairment of inventories — — 77 & 8 (B & & 105,704 39,263
— Provision for/(reversal of) impairment — S REERERS
losses on financial assets BREE(BE) 109,667 (9,425)
— Impairment losses on intangible assets ~ — # & E R E
&8 7,074 —
— Fair value gain on interest in — HFWEREE
a joint venture in a step-up NAElZ =
acquisition Z A ERE — (1,155)
— Elimination of profits from downstream — — ¥4 T 5
transactions i Al — 36
Changes in working capital: BEER2EE:
— Inventories —FE (46,970) (35,875)
— Trade and other receivables — ERE SRR
H o JE Y 50 0R (101,100) 64,866
— FVPL — BRFEHE
EEExRTE
BremBEE 361 9,969
— Trade and other payables — ERNEIERER K
H 1t FE& {5 5RO 45,892 (175,244)
Net cash used in operations KEFABR S FH (93,856) (75,024)
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32 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 32
flows (Continued)

(b)

(c)

AN =1

SRS REBHRRME (H)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b) MEERESTEMEAN - LEME
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: WEREEZAERIERE:
2020 2019
—E-EHF —ET-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT F&ET
Net book amounts BREFE 4,338 2,493
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, LEWME HBE K
plant and equipment (Note 26) miE(EB) e
(Bt 3E26) (2,017) 5,481
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE HBER
plant and equipment RS ROE 2,321 7,974
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, compensation (c)

from expropriation of land and properties comprise:

REERERBEERA LHEY

2020 2019
—B-%F —T-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FET
Net book amounts BREFE 41,466 —
Gain on expropriation of land and properties = b K 47 3 4 F U 25
(Note 26) (Kt 3£26) 431,538 —
Compensation from expropriation of )R EX
land and properties HE® 473,004 —
Representing: V-
— Compensation received from government — B WK F#(E & 189,202 —
— Compensation receivable from — BRBFHEES
government (Note 15) (B 7E15) 283,802 —
473,004 —

TFEFR

o
—_ =

EREBERBRQA

—_
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32 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 32 HEABEHREBRRMK T (E)
flows (Continued)

(d) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, compensation d) REEREREWMEAN - EHEA
from local government'’s requisition and demolition of land BREERFBRLHEMENHES D
and properties comprise: &

2020 2019

—E-EF —T-NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER FHET

Net book amounts REFE — 15,533
Gain on requisition and demolition of land + 1 MDA &

and properties (Note 26) B U z= (Y 5E26) — 8,915
Compensation from requisition and b R E B K&

demolition of land and properties FhEEe — 24,448

(e) Net debt reconciliation (e) BEFHEYRK
This section sets out the reconciliation of liabilities arising REHINREREFEREETDE
from financing activities for each of the years presented. 2 REHER-

Dividend Lease
payable liabilities Borrowings Total
EARE HEEE EEN st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET F&T FA&T
At 1 January 2019 RZE—NF
—HA—H — — 367,057 367,057
Initial application of HKFRS 16 #1414 & F3 & & 8 7%
WELEREI65% — 11,941 — 11,941
Additions NE — 29,921 — 29,921
Dividends declared Tk RS 5,268 — — 5,268
Cash flows ReRE (5,268) (12,243) 59,210 41,699
Exchange differences & H =% — (195) (1,412) (1,607)
At 31 December 2019 RZZE—NF
+=-—A=+—8H — 29,424 424,855 454,279
At 1 January 2020 RZZEZZTF
—H—H — 29,424 424,855 454,279
Additions NE — 9,844 — 9,844
Cash flows ReEne — (13,138) (158,972) (172,110)
Exchange differences &N E — 617 4,246 4,863
At 31 December 2020 RZEZEF
+=-A=+—8~ — 26,747 270,129 296,876




33 Commitments

(a)

(b)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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33 A&k
Capital commitment (a) EZKEK?F
At 31 December 2020, the Group had the following capital RZEZZTF+ZA=+—H XK
commitments: SEBEEUNTERKE:
2020 2019
—ECEF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Contracted but not provided for: BET#B R B
— Property, plant and equipment — ¥ BE
S 15,371 101,620
Operating lease commitments as lessor (b) REHFERE —FREBAA
The Group leases offices, dormitories and plant under non- REEBREBETARBELEHEDZ
cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have HERLE TBELREE - EZ%TH%\
varying terms between 1 and 5 years, escalation claims and B B (15 R5F 2 @)~ M &
renewal rights. BHURZETR -
At 31 December 2020, the Group had total future RZZEZZTHF+_A=+—H K
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating SERBENATFHRIE 2 T H
leases falling due as follows: HEAERE 2 RRREBERER
A@ﬁWT-
2020 2019
—_ 7 — $ _j-L¢
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
— No later than 1 year — THEBIF 28,066 16,215
— Later than 1 year and no later than — HBEF
2 years BB @24 24,430 13,266
— Later than 2 years and no later than — HBiE2F
3 years 1B 718 iR34F 18,849 10,879
— Later than 3 years and no later than — HBiA3F
4 years (ER R EV S 4,795 5,889
— Later than 4 years and no later than — HBiR4F
5 years 1B 71 i 3R54F 3,697 532
— Later than 5 years — 5F MU E 15,445 —
95,282 46,781

EREBERBRQA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M Wm R M
33 Commitments (Continued) 33 A&IE (&)
() Operating lease commitment as lessee () REMEAE —ERERBEA
From 1 January 2019, the Group has recognised right-of- BE-_Z—NWGF—A—H8 Kr5E
use assets for non-cancellable operating lease where the BB ANEEEAEM AR A S
Group is a lessee, except for short-term and low-value KETHEMREREEE KR
leases. The future aggregate minimum lease payments REEEMBEERIN - TAIHELE
under non-cancellable operating leases not recognised in HEBETARGEUBHREANER
the consolidated financial statements are as follows: WBE#SEREMREBNT -
2020 2019
—E-%F —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Land and buildings T RETF
— No later than 1 year — TiEBBEIF 966 632
34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXBERRS
The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited 7K £ @ Alongerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of (REBEXHSEMA) FTEs - i
the Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are BARRATN% 2 & o 88T 229% % 17 B
widely held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview RBEFA - XEBZERERAR
Investments Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands). Longerview Investments Limited (7 % & 5
ZESFMKL) -
The directors are of the view that the following companies are EERRTIRRAARNEE 2 BER :

related parties of the Group:

Name Relationship with the Group =g BEAKEzBR

Huasheng Accessories An associate % Bt & A A

Hangzhou Ranyue An associate N 43 iR /N|

Ting Camuto A joint venture Ting Camuto SRS

Hangzhou Weiding* A joint venture* 170 1 T % A E DA

The name of Huasheng Accessories, Hangzhou Ranyue and AR RL - FUM A R B N A

Hangzhou Weiding referred to in the above represents Bk HERAREE  WEXRET

management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of EREERNBEERIXEWEME-

these companies as no English name has been registered or

available.

* Hangzhou Weiding became a wholly owned subsidiary during the year ended 31 * MNESREBEE - AF+_A=+—H1t
December 2019 (Note 35). FEAKRS—BEENEB QR (HE35) -



34 Significant related party transactions

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A%k EME

3 EXBAELXRS (#)

(Continued)
(a) Transactions with related parties (a) EHBEERETZRE
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were EERR TXZRSGIRBEER
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and EREBAREPET MEERXS
the pricing of these transactions was determined based on 2 TE B RIAR 9B 72N & B 61 B 3 5 B AR
mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group and HE 7 K fh 5% 1 E e
the related parties.
2020 2019
—E-EF —T-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng I7) 22 % o R R B R
Accessories 3,073 5,694
Sales of garments to Hangzhou Ranyue e A7 M 5 0% 85 B Ak K 16,593 52,909
Sales of garments to Hangzhou Weiding*  [A470 | M 532 85 &5 AR 7 * — 839
(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEEE ZHRMN

The aggregate remuneration of key personnel management,

including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and

certain of the highest paid employees, as disclosed in Notes

30 and 37, is as following:

FTEEREEBAEMNFHEE(REN
H30RITTE RN FARAEER

ETEREFHALHSFB)MT

2020 2019
—EEF —ZET—-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET

Salaries and other short-term employee FekHEMEHES
benefits =yl 11,210 12,221
Post-employment benefits RRAE A 108 110
11,318 12,331

TFEFR

o
—_ =

EREBERBRQA

—_
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e B % R MY R
34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXBELRS (&)
(Continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () EHBEEAZEREE
2020 2019
—E-FF —T-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Receivable from a joint venture JEW & & QR FRIA — 3,684
Receivables from associates JRE W Bk 52 1% B 5RIA 36,386 38,324
Payables to associates JIE < Bt i N B FRIE 487 1,259
* The terms of balances with related parties are disclosed in Notes 15 and * ERRRE T 2 KR 2 IR BB M TR 15 K%
23, respectively. 23 % -
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair I EHEHBCREEREATEES
values.
The amounts due from/to related parties were denominated in FENPERTRAE S RIBAARBEETE -
RMB.
As at 31 December 2020, amount due from a joint venture of RIZEZZFE+_A=+—80 EK—H
HK$3,910,000 has been fully impaired. A % A FI3KIE3,910,000/8 0 B 2 RER A ©
35 Business Combination 35 ¥EBKEHf
In November 2019, the Group acquired 50% equity interest of RZZE-NF+—A FAEBEREREE
Hangzhou Weiding, a former joint venture of the Group, at a Al & & 2 A HE 550% & AR #E ﬁ{igii%
consideration of HK$14,987,000 settled in form of inventories. A 14,987,000 . WFEHE - HE=_Z
fair value gain on the interest in a joint venture of HK$1,155,000 —hWEF+ZA=+T—HLFE" EAL\M/‘
has been recognised as “Other gains, net” in the consolidated Al Z M)A FEWET,155,0007% 7T B R
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2019. FeBEaANERRIEMK R FE] -
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35 Business Combination (Continued) 35 ¥K& 0 (E) Eﬂ
The following table summarises the consideration paid for the TERBARUBEZN CREARFEEE
acquisition, the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities EEEEAERKERB 2 AFE- 'F
assumed at the acquisition date. u\i
T
2019 e
—ET—hE #
HK$000
FET P
R
i
Purchase consideration settled in form of inventories NIFE#HEZHEERE 15,376
Cash received from the other shareholder BEERAS —REWI RS 187
of the joint venture (389)
Fair value of consideration transferred in the form NEFEZNREZATE
of inventories 14,987
Fair value of previously held interest in the joint venture JtATMA A & R BIFTHE#Z 2 A FE
(Note 12) (Fft5E12) 14,988
Total deemed purchase consideration RIEBERERSE 29,975
Fair value of net assets acquired — shown as below  FIBFEEZ AFE — 70K 29,975
Goodwill purchased BAEE _
The fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities SR BREERFMAEZEEEZATFEN
assumed are as follows: AN
2019
—E-NEF
HK$'000
FE&ET
Property, plant and equipment WME BWEE&E 274
Prepayments and other receivables T8 45 51 T8 K H At JE U R TE 4,071
Inventories rE 22,614
Cash and bank balances Re RIBRITHEE 3,123
Other payables and accrued liabilities Hih N HRIERESAE (107)

Total identifiable net assets acquired FriSA A FEERE 29,975
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36 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 36
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the Company

2E

2020 2019
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTE T FHET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R BRARZE®E 1,216,961 1,211,775
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries NS 536,241 539,932
Other receivables and prepayments  H fth i Uy 3k 18 & 78 1~ 2B 290 303
Cash and bank balances Re RIBITHEH 659 858
537,190 541,093
Total assets EEHE 1,754,151 1,752,868
EQUITY fEm
Equity attributable to equity AATRESEAEMN
holders of the Company Ew
Share capital & < 209,982 209,982
Reserves & 1,541,722 1,541,146
Total equity ERBE 1,751,704 1,751,128
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accruals HEMENREBERESER 2,447 1,740
Total equity and liabilities ankAGEHEE 1,754,151 1,752,868
Note: B3 -
(a) Reserve movement of the Company (@) FREAZEERE
Other Retained
reserve earnings Total
Hit k% REEF st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2019 W-E—nE—A—8 1,455,617 85,998 1,541,615
Loss for the year FRERE — (469) (469)
At 31 December 2019 R-ZT—-hAF+=ZA=+—H 1,455,617 85,529 1,541,146
At 1 January 2020 Bom-—mgE—f—H 1,455,617 85,529 1,541,146
Profit for the year F A% A — 576 576
At 31 December 2020 R-ZZT_TF+=-A=+—H 1,455,617 86,105 1,541,722
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Benefits and interests of directors
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2020:

REMBHRERWE

37 EE2RARER

AEBENRENARBZEREZHUE
Fa

BE_Z-_ZF+_A=+—RLFE:

Estimated

money value Contributions

Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total

Rt @A RiREE
e - %85 WERAL #HEHEE -3-4 1 #E® @i
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Name ez TEL TR TET TEL TR TET TR
Ting Man Yi TER - 2,813 — - . 18 2,831
Ding Jianer TR - 1,997 - - - 18 2,015
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) THR(7TH ) — 2,813 — — — 18 2,831
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE - 1,446 - - - 18 1,464
Cheng Chi Pang BEHK 240 = — — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung BEZR 360 - - - - - 360
Leung Man Kit Z2RE 240 — — — — _ 240
840 9,069 - - - 72 9,981

For the year ended 31 December 2019:

HE_ZT—hHF+_A=+—HLHFE:

Estimated

money value Contributions

Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit  allowances plans Total

Hib R Bk
e EXH® WEREA tefEE 7R HR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Name e FET FiET FET FET FiET FET FET
Ting Man Yi TER — 3,000 — — - 18 3,018
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 — — — 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) TR (7T EAEZ) — 3,000 — — — 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,534 — — — 18 1,552
Cheng Chi Pang BEB 240 — — — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung B2 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit REMG 240 — — — — — 240
840 9,664 — - - 72 10,576

No emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits in
respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or payable,
directly or indirectly, to the directors during the year (2019: Nil).
No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties for
making available directors’ services (2019: Nil). There are no loans,
quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their
controlled bodies corporate and connected entities (2019: None).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year (2019: None).

FA-BEARLEERBG M E KR
MEZXNREN TERMMSES RKRE
M NREZRM(CF—NF: 8- E
HIEHEEFRBEMAE=FRHUIENE
=HERRE(CZE-NF B BHER
B HESEEREERRNGEMA L
ZEF EEFHEMZZH(ZT—NF:
&) -

RERRFRNEMSBSEFERARRDR
HEp -7 BEARREEFREREEAME
BHEEAMR 2 BARNBEBRE B ZEM
ERRG  RPRAH(ZT—NF: E) -

TEFR

=

—F - F
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Five-year Financial Summary
TFBHE

As at 31 December 2020 RZ-Z-_ZTF+-_A=+—H

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non- ZAS£EBERBETRFELEHNELEREE
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set B ERIFEFIEESH S EHOT -
out below.

For the financial years ended 31 December
BET-A=T-BLUBREFE
(Amounts expressed in HK$000, unless specified)

(BREEERN 2UTETE5)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ZE-RF ZE—+t§ ZZ-N\F ZIZT-NF | ZE-THF
Revenue ON 2,151,522 2,335,429 2274818 1,899,011 1,542,425
Cost of sales HEKA (1,500,291)  (1,670,143)  (1,711,636)  (1,524,650) | (1,318,699)
Gross profit EF 651,231 665,286 563,182 374,361 223,726
Other income, net Hip g A F 58 12,704 29,267 21,476 33,846 22,610
Other gains, net Hi s 55 43,891 53,435 52,115 62,886 608,271
Selling, marketing and distribution $4% + &8 &
costs oA (278,655) (277,417) (258,431) (228,630) (188,174)
Administrative expenses GG (304,840) (312,478) (310,324) (281,598) (259,189)
Net (provision for)/reversal of CREERBEEE
impairment loss of financial assets — (Ef#) /B L% % — — (19,025) 9,425 (109,667)
Operating profit/(loss) mERR,/ (B8) 124,331 158,093 48,993 (29,710) 297,577
Finance income/(costs), net BEWA (FRA) FEE 1,314 2,678 (3,261) (6,244) (4,477)
Share of (losses)/profits of HEEENTR (BE),/ &)
associates (147) (632) 146 (585) 166
Share of losses of joint ventures ~ D15& & A Al 18 (5,088) (2,791) (4,603) (573) —
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRETERATE R, (EE) 120,416 157,348 41,275 (37,112) 293,266
Income tax expense FriEBF % (39,084) (16,901) (14,067) (18,547) (140,272)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHF/(F8) 81,332 140,447 27,208 (55,659) 152,994
Non-controlling interests e 495 9,242 (6,163) 973 (6,950)
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity A2 AR E A
holders of the Company fEMEET(B51E) 81,827 149,689 21,045 (54,686) 146,044




Five-year Financial Summary
EFEHBHE

As at 31 December 2020 RZ-ZT-_ZF+-_A=+—H

As at 31 December
R+=RA=+—-8
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEERN 2UTERES)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ZE-RF ZE—+tF ZE-N\F ZIZT-NF | ZE-EHF

Non-current Assets FRBEE 971,559 870,359 1,030,889 1,167,662 1,362,536
Current Assets MBEE 2,222,989 2,668,188 2,788,853 2,452,687 | 2,651,575
Total Assets AEHE 3,194,548 3,538,547 3,819,742 3,620,349 4,014,111
Non-current Liabilities FERBAR 13,861 21,752 83,136 105,832 131,404
Current Liabilities REHEE 881,647 967,534 1,096,597 977,027 | 1,008,192
Total Liabilities BEBE 895,508 989,286 1,179,733 1,082,859 | 1,139,596
Total Equity EnBE 2,299,040 2,549,261 2,640,009 2,537,490 2,874,515
Net Current Assets MBEEFE 1,341,342 1,700,654 1,692,256 1,475,660 | 1,643,383
Total Assets Less Current EEREBER

Liabilities

nEEE

2,312,901 2,571,013 2,723,145 2,643,322 3,005,919

—EEER
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Schedule of Principal Investment Properties

TEREVER

Approximate

Gross Floor Area Group'’s
Particulars (Square meters) Lease Term Usage interest (%)
BHBEEEEE rEEHER
X (FHK) HE ik = (%)
Block 1, No. 18 Wu Zhou Road, 33,172.9 Medium term Industrial 100%
Yun He Jie Dao,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
BT A ] IT%
TN T 8 2
EAHE
TN B 1855102
Factory complex at No. 195 Xin Tian Road, 54,774.0 Medium term Industrial 100%
Yuhang Economic Development Zone,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
BT A ] IT%
TN T 8RR
ERIAS B B 3 2
FRBR1959E 5 4R & 88
Portions of Blocks 1, 4 and 7, 12,334.0 Medium term Industrial 100%
No. 191 Xin Tian Road,
Yun He lJie Dao, Yuhang District, (No. 191 Xin
Tian Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone),
Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
BT A ] IT%
TN T 8RR
EAHE
FRER1915%
(BRIAS B R R RIE19158) 1 4R7ER H
Flat G-J, 4/F. with portion of flat roof, 315.4 Medium term Commercial 100%
Lladro Center,
Nos. 72-80 Hoi Yuen Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 87
EENEEE H HA [HES

5 R 38 8572-805%

i B AR

AEG-IE CGBEMNETES D)
(B0 9 0 1 ER875R)
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